
• UNITED o:rliTIS- GOVERNMENT 

. 
Att

TO 

"rFROM 

SUBJECT: 

Director, FBI 

SAO, Baltimore 

Atten: llechanical Section DATE: 12/13/48 

JAY DAVID '7HITl'AKER ORAI.IDERS, 
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R 

,las. 

, Through a highly reliable and confidential source, Agents of the Baltimore 
Office on Dec. ,),0, 1948, were gi~n access to the personal effects of 
FRMlKLIN 'lICToR-'"Pr.:~;C3 ' ..::';.~ .';incent'l4tGno. These ~ffects, which had been 
left by ~~::; "'in the custody of !.iRS. DOROTHY J"" :EATON, Housing }tana E;er of 

_ .r-"' ... ~ , " 

~·· -the Baldlv.in lJanor Apartments at Aberdeen, compr~ed ten car4board boxes, 
three trunks and one small black suitcase. Among the ef{'e<3ts of R3NO 
Yiere numerous letters, mathematical formulas, photographs of individuals 
and miscellaneous names and addresses on scraps of paper. _ These items "',ere 
photographed by Agents of this office and are being forwarcled herevdth to 
the Bureau for developing. The photOGraphs are contained on one roll of 
Photorecord film and five rolls of Kodak FXl35 film. 

Under the circumstances which these photoe,Taphs Y{ere obtained, it Vias not 
possible to be selective of the documents. It is therefore suggested that 

(the film be developed negatively only and not enlarged at this tL~e. After 

~
l 

. the film has been developed it should be returned to the Baltimore Offic~ . /ii for review, after which time the pertinent photographs ,dll be returned to 
\~ the Bureau for enlargement. 

RJL:arf 
65-1642 

. ~I 
fJ4" ' 
~, . ' r " 

~I ill' -'-"- ,- 7 : , r . ' ~..~" - l ' 4 -.I , ofj ' i I ,-! , -~ 
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DE C LASSI ~ ICATI01J AUTHOP..I TY DERn., E ' FP..OH : 
FB I ..ALni"E:Irt..~.TIC DECr..1>.SSI FICATI ON I 'E ...-r _ STANDARD FORM No.134· 
DATE 11- 105 - 201'0 '. 

\J Office Memorandum • 
4. TO : Director, FBI 

• ~ FROM '~G, I'ew York 

(~~JECT: JAHL,U 

• UN~TED STATES GOVERNMEN~\ '/, \ 

fl DATH, J:arch 8, 1949 ~; .•• 1 

PBRJ1I:Y, ESPld;AC~ - R 
nT'!'Em~AJJ S'SC1,1RITY - R 
(Bureau file 74-1333) 

~ cI 
·tlMS. bV St>IGSK l OMJ _. & ~i i 
DATE Of hma~ nAnN l.1.~f~C h' 
~~16F !t .. ~ ... ~c 161-'2,"'*-1c;r'l V 

BORIS BYKOV, Vias., Borris Bvkov, Borris Hertz, Colonel Byko\', 
tlFeter", is a snb,iect of this case and to date investigaticn has failed to identify. 
or locate BYYOV. 

Ar,e 
Height 
Build 
Hair 
IJyes 
~JTelashes 
Comp) "lTicn 
lTouth 
Teeth 
.1'lose 
Characteristics 

Peculiarjties 

La.ngua~es 

b7D~ 

In 1<;'36, late l.O' s 
5'7" 
medium ALL IITFOI:I'/jt!TIO"J' cr.~.t"'" _. ........, 
reddish, thinnj.ng: HEF.EI11 IS U:.TCLA·~ ·"~,J~Il~ED .:-' .• 

WHERE • • .... S!PTED EXOEPrn ,:..~ ....... 
PF3rldish - br01"ffi SHOWN OTHERWISE. ..I. , ':. 

reddish ' 
'. 

ruddy . 
{-~ full lips but not blubber lips ~~ 

all ovm teeth "" 
thin, puint3d, thin at end and occasionally qujverad ~ 
clean shaven, neat dresser, wel] proportioned, 
T.ears exp:ans i ve hard wursteCl CGnserw;' ti ve suits, 
ali'.rays 'wore hat, quick j n movement.s, authorative 
in his manner, ferret-like way abont hir,l.. / 
invariably carried rif:ht 'hand inside jfl_cl~~t,;" 
(Napoleon style) n:-~'''':''::'':'-' _:- .- ' c, ",- • - • 

spoke Russian, German -1'li.€a -riddish -;cce , 
poor ~nulish YJhen first cawe to America ut 
inproved durinr his stay. 

CFl.J"B3RS a.dvised that P-i:T3R. bad a I.ife in the He 

~-.\" . -
_ • 1 _ 
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lett~r to Director 
"'T 65-14?20 

~ 
~ 

r1:ir'l 11"+, l~o\1 1:1'e ...-:ife IS naEi3. !1e r3cG~113d that. 1:e r.a-ri l:er L'nce. He 
(1~pcrj.b3d her ~s foJ 1.0".'8: 

;~r:8 

I;ej ~ht. 
Com?le::don 
.b.PfcCCk1"3.nCe 

6laoses 
l'8.tiunality 
LanruaFdS 

Cr,;i.ldren 

:n ]036, in 3(11s 
SI""! 
faj.!, 
una t,,.. rB cti YCl 

wure ~~le.sses 
~1Jssian, nl t Jewish 
Fi.uE'sian, f·ract.ically no '::::n1'lish, t>..ad one 
'=n~presshn in ~nvlish y,h:i r.h she frequently 
used, IIItJs a' U':~ fC'J'c"3 11 

none 

C?/;.r:'83RS h8.D advifled tPfl+. h3 hR.S no hlO'wledf"8 of CJrlY 8.rrivals 
or cer8.l'tures of p;~'!'.m, hOY;8V'9r, he b>3liJ~r':>R ti.13.t P~T,~:a arr~'rec1 in the 
t~nit'3cl St.ates in late 1935 or early 1936. Fe dUdS nl t, b,)]j eve that P.:3TlEF~ 
h~cl be:.n j n thl3 In-l ted. states 1efore privr to bis arr~_'7i:.\l :in late lSi;? 
or aarl~T 1~J6. 

,k. . 
In his oookA.:!:n St&l:in IS S::lcl'et SerYice," ij~ "~ ~~ '~f..l!;~':~lL 

/_rH.::'1~ms;~ fl+,I'I.teo t.ha:t,' r~iJr.;:s I3VflIV lJaS th.,) hC'G.cl or +re ~oyiet Hilitary 
, intJellirrJri~ f'ror.: 10 .36 1m. lIe 1i.cl. not f'J.rtrer in'3r.t:i:f~r B:--:r'dV ::n th::l b00k 

but in 1939 C-:~,,:- ; r, P'.:r~r.'7'E:'}"Y Vias :i.nter".'ieTed by ;:rTTH SP:PI:~'':- oi' tpe 
PaS"lf,'lrt D~."ITis:i.on (If t,hs state TJanartment. :'753 tf{l':I :Y preparac1 a 
rr.E'rtlC' relati'rlr to the int~rvi8Y; y,ith :"":.rT"'SF\~ Tihich set furth the follo,Jing 
infor~81:~ on c'.ncarninr 1jYl"r .1T: 

"Another prson ~nr:l 2.ct:ive in t!18 00yiet Intelli?ence T:ork 
j p th~ 8 countr;y· 1'/ho is nr)1" here is R. r.:~Yl. eaicl to be eltlOY:;L BvnIS B'XTuV, 
B"w,;r.:.i , DTlYUY or ~T'YC\FF. Fe'; r I=robably in charre of the eytar~5.nation of 
T""'~:r¥'T""T\.". Fe is S"l.:i,(I to be a smaJ.J ;':3rson ."::i.th ~T'3rT odd re(1-hrOym3;Tes, 
red hair <>:::0 rac'l. eyebrous. HI3 cani.S to this cOl1ntr~r in the .cn!.ntrner of 
lO~6 fron ?r.:.rce 8,180 nroba:)ly flT'lt. class on t,he irorn:anrtie. Ee r3c3iveo 
a·~Tisa. jn IJflr~s :i.n th9·:::;pr::i.nr~ of 1?.36 on eitb:.:lr a Gernan or PCllish passpurt." 

L-________________ J-I..1as arT"'.":] sed that she h31i0yes 

-2-
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!-3tt'3r to Dirdctur 
r~r 65-1/,920 

.... 

l \:r·T.:1r \,&$ em Austrian c.nd had I)::l ':lr. conn8ct~rl rit,h tlYd ~1.1J.fltri:: .. m c..oli1:ilPnist. 
J."art.y and hC'.c' fom to E~'$sia c?nd 'l-,eca;!";3 a-\:.t.! ':'r;dd to .... O·.':!8t Inte11i[,:.!nca 
cl.nrine the 1920 I fl. Sre ne['cribl3d p..Y:~I..J'l &s fo11oy!s: 

Ace 
l<eirht 
COlllpleYi()n 
Ea~r 

·...:;yes 
#r~:7'18 shes 
Lip 
l.·J.ari tal stg, 7,,1S 

ChC'.re ctp.ri~t·i cs 

In 1927, 2' " or ~<? 
51t'" 
pE"t,le 
radrlish l)J .. onc1e, not. a real reCl-head, t-hinninr 
at the tl)r 
coIn'" ~0t !moT,n, e;ves harl reci ri nrs e.ronnd thelJl 
J irht colcr3d, ql mORt 1'hj te 
Tk'G!"ibl;r full 1:i_rs 
prGbab1;r s~ nrle in 1927 
17311 dr·3r-:P'3d 

, 

c!-rL~'B ~:r:.s has Etat3r1 tpat r;U'1J'j';:.n~ t,010 h~ m t .h:?t BYJfOV C8r.le from tpe .JJ1:!!'.s 
of (.'c1essa; +r.;.t i'lbile YRP'I't'SY-V '\'/09.8 in th: COJn .. !'lnlllist Parter 'll.11("~"3ri rotmcl jn 
;-~\"":!8 ,~~'1-\ ;v 1"8S sent to t.rrt d:'~ to :ss:. s; ~:i: Honover, m:: .. 1.7 learned t.he. t 
he UB.:=: 1~8jm' taiJ '-v'l t-~r t.h{ :: ~n(l <,Jth'l1!='h severe<l at.t.em;.>t.f: 
1-,'Bre Bade ... 11 th-3 pari:. of Jr.]. u~j :;0 C.011. :ac~:::CiP~::y, nL: m.:letinr-s l,ar::: '3ver b7D 
('onslJ.rr,pJ,ai:.e:>o Qsc8.11se of HYf·JlTIS fear uf 'rn~( Yerinf L~lijIT&hY. 11". I 1!I7Z!~ 
sh.:..:r-l::!...:r tl'ereafter ["ucc'3Q':\ed in l:e:'Jil1f" 2YI\W recalm<'l to liuEflia.. 
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~"_~'",M' • 
Office Memorandum · UNITED STATES GOVERWMENT 

TO ; 

k FR.O~ ; 

{\J ':UBJECT; 

Director, FBI 

SAO, New York 

~ARAU 
PERJURY 
ESPICNAGE - R 

During the course of the interview with 
on March 8, 1949, he submitted certain information concerning a proposed courie 
service which is ~ng provided herewith for the Bureau's information. 

CHAMBERS re:fl that sometime in about 1935 he received instructions 
from the unknown subjec BILL to set up a courier service, uti~zing sailors on 

~
ls going to Eng 1 'd, especially the "Port of London. n According to OHAMB~, 

J. ErERS made an effort to find likely individuals on such ships but was rather 
un uccessful. However, one proposed courier was found. CHAlmERS states that he 
has worgotten the last name of this individual but believes that his first name 
was ~Y." He further ident~'f' d this individual by stating t~Ft he was the 
broth~r of a girl by the name . "Charlot te, It who was then MAXIM1~,IEBER r~ secretary, 
and with whom LIEBER at that t' e was having an affair. CF.A1IDERS stated that both 
this girl and her brother were Communist Party members. It was his further recol­
lection that this brother had been an engineering student at the City C~lege of 
New York and even prior to LIEBER introduCing him to CHAMBERS, he" the ~~ther, 
had planned to give up his studies and become a seaman in order to orga,~e 
Communist and union groups among sailors. He readily agreed to act as ~ourier 
and even went so far as to get maps of London and, with CHAMBERS, plot ~t future 
meeting places there and the conveyances to be used in going to and c~g from 
such meetings. CHAMBERS stated that it was his further recollection that this 
individual actually did secure a job on a vessel traveling between New York City 
and either Southampton ,or London. He was actually employed on this vessel and was 
making trips when CHAMBERS ceased to see him. CHAMBERS stated that the individual 
never actually worked as a courier nor dj,d he know the exact nature of his proposed 
function beyond the fact that it was connected vdth the Communist Party and strict 
secrecy was involved. 'lhe sister "Charlotte," according to CHAMBERS, was <:~? / ' 
of the pla~, as well as MAXm LIEBER. ~~,,_ . _. ~ , ·",v 

~ ~~<'~~. - . -' 

The Albany Office is reque~ted to check appropriate State records in 
an attempt to IDentify, if possible, the .full name of the girl "I(harlotte, tt who 
was employed by MAXIM LIEBER, 545 Fifth Avenue, NeW York City, n approximately 
1935 as his secretary. If obtained, this information should ¥e reported 7to -the 
Bureau and the New York Office by teletype.. ~~)' t 

~~. . I 
;,';'~ ;-., -. 

~,' (t5Y 

I 
I 

I 
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 • • _'" , • //1 )1Jffice MemorwnaUm • UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

TO 

FROM 

SUBJECT: 

-£/;.~I 
MR. LISR 17Ht('1,OI 
1:£!. F. L. JONES~ 
JAY DAVID l'IHI~~\E~HAl;lBERS" I""fAS., ET AL 
PERJ:1]RY 
ESPlml!\.GE - R 
INrERNA.L SECUiUTY - R 

For record purposes this is to advise tnat tne ~iter 
turned over to Mr. Fletcher for delivery to Mr. Ray TJhearty the 
original Chambers r documents designated as Ql through Q69 at 
1:25 P.M. today. 

FLJ:mer 

. RIWOfIDED - 138 
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JIr. Tolson 
JIr.E.A.~ 
JIr. Clegg -
JIr. Glavl-n -­
lb". Lad!! -­
JIr. Nlch:=o!e;--­
ll:r. Rosen -­
Yr. Tracy-­
JIr. Egan--

~: ~::gga 
~: ~~~ .. r.ing"'""ton;;--
J.!r. Qulnn Tamn 
Tele. Room 
J.!r. Nease--
1I1ss Holl!lllS,,---­
Illes Qand.y __ 
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. ~FfINGTON FROM NEW YORK 

~DIRECTOR URGENT 

67 21 

JAHAH. DURING AN INTERVIEvl WITH CHAMBERS HE RELATED THAT HE HAD ... -. . 
SPOKEN TO HARRY ....aVIN~, A WRITER ON NEWSl!}EEK" ~1AGAZINE, AND HAD - --I . 
ASCERTAINED FROll"l l.~VINE THAT RAL 1f0LEDANO AT ONE TIME HAD A CONVER-
_-----. t- . . . hoLJ.I • 

~- - ----

~ATION WITH EARL RQ.~JDf;R DURING WHICH TIME JR9.WDER.. .. ~P-.t1E.!E.E J(N..9!!.N.~ .. 
~ 1 ~ 

!1tSSs-cAND WHfTTAK~.R_ CH~MB&tR~ AND FURTHER IHAT , ~'~~' ~S§L ~~AS A~EA~; :'(_ 

t1ENBER AND THAt BROWDER ACTUALLY HAD A COU~' ERENCES 1sJITH HISS .......... ----- _ " ..... ~i.' - a -7W3? >Ii - - - - • .JI- ~ - .. -~. .~;....:- - - ilk:", . '-:2$""" - g ':"w~· '" 

EIGHER IN THE PERTINENT _PE~I:D. OFS THI ~VE:TI~lO~~~ A LATER 

TII1E. LAVINE ADVISED tf{U~&5am ~A~ "'. ~IS g,F.i.t ... tLY.-JiL~.k!l'l..G_TO 
TELL' WHAT HE KNOHS TO THJ!Il~fQ' ~iDmt.l1t:: 4:01m1-9At'1BERS TOLEDANO WAS A 

_. cvxr rr-=a~~i 

. ~ORt-1ER ~1Et'1BER OF THE ,CP. BUT I~~Vl DEFINITELY _ ANTI-COMI1lUNI~T!. 

11
BUREAU IS REQUESTED TO ADVISE villETHER THEY D~SIRE ~AVINE, TOLE~A~Q AND 

BROWDER INTERVIEWED. .' /I. t2jtJifliti...( ... ---.. a e ~ , y",,,V • '7' 
SCHEI~ 

HOLD PLS ~ff'C'" D-r·",,111: J1 
o {.. (4 ~."~ ~ p1:v-~, J- ~ Kisseloff-11758 
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SAO, new York 

RECORD~D - 138 

~ .. l 

D~~~~r. FDI_ It::I':tJ 

, I , J";{U a.. 
JJ",Y DAVID tlII'rTAK-r:ll OHl;:!:e~;R$. \'.us.~ at 0.1 
PfITItlUm~ t. 

r.G""'!0!U1./}i; - p. 
I!iT:}l:IAL S"":OURITY - R 

'" / I J!. --- ' p , 

/ 

! 

Uei'9renoe i8 !l£lde to 11ew York teiletype da.ted February 21. 1949. 

l1uthl)ri1:::~ iR ;,;:ronted ;('91' ~rOUl!oi'fioe to' e.mduct interviews Trlth 
Ralph Tol~dnnl'). Jf!\.l'rl Lavine, and rt\'rl,Browder in oQnnaction with th9 
alll')-::Ilti,:ms oi' Clw.rilbers oontamod in roferenced teletype. 

i .. . I • I I I" Ill: 

r .; I j _ : r) 'I'::: I 
~ '- I:",~~ - . -,.",\ , ... " -I 

J!... .. ,,'.~.J.!:.;;I 

(;1:1 '1 ;}tj-.J , ,. , .,/ ~ I. . \ , -~ , ~ - " 
-~ . -
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Oic;'~Memo3ndum · UNITED 

DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: narch 1, 1949 

GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field f. ,/ 

°.JAHAU jJ \l!~~~(!!' 
PERJ1JRY, ESPIOlTP"GE R ' Il!U \ 
IHTERl:lAL SECURITY R ,J tVt 

Reference is made to teletype from N~ ~ork dated 
February 14" 1949 in vlhich this office Vias reque sted to forvlaro 
to NeVI York a summary of the personal history or baclq~round 
on all pertinent serials reflecting the same regarding ELEANOR 
lJEr..sON SOYRIUG. Further reference is made to the teletype 
from Bal timore dated February 15, 1949 which r eque s ted this 
office to furnish New York copies of all reports reGarding . 
ErnAnO~LSO~YRnrG except those lis ted as being furnished 
by Bal timore • { . . 

Since the files in the \7ashington Field Office are rather 
voluminous, it is therefore deemed expedient to transmit herewith 
copies of reports rather than try to. summarize the information. 
Accordingly, there is transmitted herewith: ~~ 

-~-J"::-r-~ )X3:i~ , 

1. Report of Special Agent T. Y1. DAl.'!SEY'dateaa:t· L 

Washington .January 4, 1941 entitled 1fELEANOR NELS 01'4; INTEIDU\L 
SECURITY -0 " • 

2. Report of Special Agent TREJ:nTITH S. BASFORD ~ted 
september 7, 1943 at Baltimore, Ii~aryland entitled ItELEAI-m NELSON 
SOYRING; SECURITY HATTER-Cit. . \~. 

3. Report of Special Agent ROBERT F. COOPE~dated at 
Washington, D .. C. Hovember 29, 1943 entitled IfELEfu\fOR NELSON 
SOYRING; SEGITRITY I/:ATTER-CIt. 

4. Report of Special Agent Ht~FLRIS H. HUSTon dated at 
Washington April 19, 1945 enti tIed "ELEAN CR NELsmr SOYHING, vias; 
DTTERlqAL SECURITY-Cit. 

. 5. Report .of S];:roial Agent HERBERT VIlHCK dated at .. :p ~ 
Bal timor e .June 22, 1945 enti tIed ttELEANOR l1ELSON SOYRIUG'ilf~C" ?>'ij~ 
II1TERNAL SECUPJ:TY-C lt

• ~ f\[}" Ie ..... , 

.. 

6. Report of Special Agent HARRIS H. hUSTON dated at 
Uashing ton .A ugus t 29, 1945 en ti tIe d "Emf,,) OR lmrs 011 S OYJIT-iG I:~' -"-..In 
INTERNAL SECUR[ TY -C If Jf~ l j,\J~ •.. Q()1 - _:I_.~) -r~T9F 

ltECORD£O· ~ , r\M~~\\~ i\V.!. Jj" ~"1 

, ,I.~ , 

'.' ~ ,:~ ,1 " 

eOP1ES DESTROYED 

169 . DEC 16 1964 

A'l C V- <: ':;l,.lc 23 MAR 10 1i49 
D~t.U . ~ ~ .-~ 

\~ :~"!"'~nl1!ti?' f~ 
/
JI.'-""._ _\', 

"~' : 1'~<3 ,\( . -~ l:" ~y~ l1 • 
Kisseloff-11760 tJ\ V *' 



.. . • • 
Letter to Director l!arch 1, 1949 

7. Report of Special Agent HARRIS H. HUS~ON 
dated at \-;ashington April 30, 1946 entitled "ELBAlTOR l~ELSOn 
SOYRn~G, "VIas; DiTERHAL SECURITY-Cu. 

8. Report of Special Agent HARRIS H. HUSTON dated 
De cember 6, 1946 at Washington en ti tIe d "ELEANOR NELSON SOYRING" . 
was, INTER1:JAL SECURITY-Cu. 

on .January 3, 1949, Confidential InfOrman~ I 
advised an Agent of'this office that the infornant was closely 
associated with ~LEANOR l~LSON from 1936 to the early 1940's. __ . 
This informant remarked that ELEANOR NELSON had been a highly 
placed official in the United Federal Workers in Washington 
and that ELEANOR NELSON had been placed in this position 
tbr ough the efforts of Communist party members. The informant 
had never attended any unit meetings of the CO~TIunist party in 
NELSON's presence or company and the informant had never seen 
1'ELSON's Communist party membership card. However, the 
informant cons idered ELEAN<R IffiLSOn to be a memb er of the 
Communis t par.ty, and it was the informant! s opinion that 
:NELSON was so highly placed in the party tba t she was above 
the card carnying category of Party membership. The informant 
remarked that in numerous discussions between NELSON and the 
informant, each accepted the other as being a member of the 
party. In a~qition, the inform has had many conversations 
vii th GERTRUD1~~~.N S and SARAH V • \ l."DNTG0r.1ERY, both of whom 
considered ELEANOR NELSON to be amber of. the Communist Party. 
EV.ll~I;IONTGOI::iER.Y are both members of the Party according 
to~ . 

New York Office is already in possession of the 
report of Special Agent F. I. I.!cGARRGHTY dated at Washington 
lIarch 28, 194J. enti tIed ffHErn~::IiLER, ETAL; HATCH ,ACTfI. Pa8e 
twelve and following of this '~J~t has background information 
regarding ELEANOR NELSON. New York is also in possession 
of the report of Special Agent W. A. HALPIN dated at 
Washington .June 13, 1941 entitled IlHEIEN UILIER, ETAL: HATCH 
ACT tr , but it is not ed tha t a lis t of inf ormant s is omi tted 
from the reports in the posses f . e 

at 
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• 
Letter to Director I.:arch 1, 1949 

9. A copy of a blind memo on ELEAUCR l~LSOH. 

The attention of the New York offic e is called 
to a long article in the Daily Uorker dated AUbust 9, 1942 
which pe rtains to ELEAHOR j:~S01~. 

Vb.·:le in uashington and Bal timore and while 
engaged in r official capacity representing the United 
Federal \;10 ers, EIEANOR NELSOn was in contact with the 
followin individuals: HOY~DOCK at that time 
represe !.lin? N1.'lU; GERt'\.LDIIUre(SF.AHDROS$;t ~egislative 
repres , ta:t~ve for the ACA-Cr6; BJORN~LLING of ILVJU-CIO; 
ART \ EIN, Secretary Treasurer, United Federal Workers;. 

C-,F . ~:NER, attorney, Assistant G~}l~al Counsel CIO; 
LEEl SSl.'iAN; ABB.1k~XER; DOROTH~AILEY who was just 
ordered discharged from her Q'/~rnment S..ervice by the 
Loyal ty Review Board; VmG1fi:f},KERSON of the mine I:;Iill and 
Sine+tel" Workers Union; REHjV'fOBIl'TSON of the same Un" ; 
~NON, prominent Corrnnunist functionary; TOI\'fI;IYV CHARDSON, 
then Executive Vice President of United Federal yorkers. 

cc· - New York (EnCs) 
Baltimore 
100-703 
100-1631 

EFH:VQ 
74-94 
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,FEB 28,1949 
, . (;\' ~ . 

~!\f\\\J 
~ELEMETER 

·CONF 2 STATIONS ~IASHGA ~pW 

~ FROM LOS ANGELES 

~RECTOR,SAC URGENT 

!"~!",, t ..... , . (,[, .. ~ ___ .. _ 
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MAR .1~49 

TELE~E 
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!.rarch 14, 19·kj 

-1- J1:.. Y 0,:\ VID ',1HIT rAf~ER CI-lM-.1BERS, was. ct a1 
i='ERjURY; ESPIONAGE - R; INfERNAL SECURITY - R 

fJ You will recall that :thittaker Chanlbers produced. !Sixty-rive page . .; 
of. type ..,rit~en material at the pre-trial deposition at Baltimore, l\.tarylan1. 
on Novelnber 17, 1948, an-:! tha.t these documents had been retained in a bro·;.;n 
rr .. anila envelope at the home of one of Cha.m.bers· rel.:1tives in Brooklyn, Nc':.' 
York. Chan1.bers has recently a.dvised that there was included in this brown 
envelope with the typewritten material a snlall slip of type.vrittcn pa.per 
addressed to "KarIn and signed HR. tt You may rcc~ll that "Karl" Wc.s one of 
the "lieses used by' Chambers. rhis slip of paper read in effect: "If you h.."1ve -
stop~cd playing aroand",ith n1.y girl £rienJ, will you plea.se take your thini~S 
out ot: her closet as she wants to use it:' Chambers con~idered the word 
Uthinns" as referring to some of his photographic equipment. He stated he 
does not know if HHH referred to Henry HUl Collins, Jr., or John Hermann, 
both members of Chambers' apparntus. He does not thinkT howe\rel', tha.t HH n 

referred to l:.lger Hiss. 
• 

Chambers stated he possibly had some photographic equipment in 
Collins' apartment but does not recall having left any there. He stoted that 
it is possible he could have had som,c equiplncnt in Hern1ann's apilrtrJ.'lent .(.;_s 
he believes he did sOme photographic work there. In either case he docs not 
recall hu'"ing taken any equipment from these apartments. 

Chambers does not recall a.ny details concerning his original receipt 
of this slip of paper. He believes that he gave this paper t~--:bis attorney • 
. ,~ichard F. Clev·clancl, in Baltimore, ]:,,1aryland. ~\1r. ele .,et~n;f? hO·'lever i wher.l. 
contacted in this regard, stated that he does not have}hi, SliM£ paper and 
believes thnt Chambers n.ever turned 1t o-.rer to hLn. -He stated he rec,llls 
Chf\J.'l1.bers h~.yin3 showed it to him li.nd rending the contents o'fit to birn. 
Ga~r ... 1.bers hns subseque'ntI7 adY"ised tht'.t tb( : on1:,' of:v.:-r :"'1?E :; i;,Uity ~G to th~ 
.'Jhcreal;outs of this slip of paper ,vas that h(~ rtl~Y' 11:: ,"e. t~n.ed it ovor to l>,ll". 
==!obert Stripling. former Chief In.'esti~ntor of the HO~lSt~on;mittec on Un-
_'-\nle.rican ... I\ctivitie:i. - , 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION· 
~--FOrm. No.1 
\ THIS CASE CRIGINATED AT 
\../. NEW YORK FILE NO. :fr65-2446· mfg 

MADE 1/6,7,10,11,'13, 
-R=.~=O=R=T=M=AD=E=A-T~------------'-D-ATE--W-H-~--~'--P-~-I-OD-~--R-W-H-IC-H-M-A-D-E-.r-REPO--~--MAD---E-BY----------------------' 

PRILADELPEIA, PA. 1/27/4 14,17,20,21,24, JAtiES L. KIRiIW:D 
TITLE 

G 
JAY DAVID 7m:ITTAKER CHl'J,ffiERS, V!a.s, ET AL 

CHARACTER OF CASE 

PER ,JURY 
ESPIONAGE - R 

INTERNAL SECURITY - R 

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Addi tional typewritten specimens submitted 
non-idented by Laboratory after 'comparison 
wi th Q5 .through Q69. Attempts to se cure 
further specimens uns,uccessfu1.. Interviews' 
wi th associates of HISS set "ut. EUGENE 

\.R'6sE~r denies that ' his father was acquainted 
/v,i thC~1A1:BERS or HISS. Investigation shoW's 

CFJ~~ERS resided near New nope, Pennsylvania 
under name of BREEN' during part~ of 1936 and 
1937 and near' Frenchtown, rew Jersey at about 

,s,me time, year not estab1tshed. Mrs~ F&~NCES 
)4USSEJ;...L, who worked in State Department under. 

\'" _,. '. '5b ALGEJ:tJ11ISS, states his policies tenq,ed to 
~<fJ.-;;.i); -:t~~ favor Russia rather than United States. n. 
~Cf.) .. '-:.:::~~ GIBBS lW KEFIIT, Baltimore attorney, advised 
~ •• ;:\ BiJffiY r.ii~TnT that he had five acqu~intances in 

.4 ~ ~ ~~ Baltimore who considered ALGER HISS to have a ,,' 
V ~,'red tinge." ~,~;:.:;,t~:~~':.'H;.rq 
~ () '0 ~ j .. {~;.;;" 1/ ,~ , 

~ . -P-
;if; 
Bureau File ;,~~74-1333.· 
Report of Special 4ent JIJI.:ES L. K~RKLt .. t1D dated 
January Ii, 1949 at Phil~qelphia, Pennsylvania. 

APPROVED AND , '} SPECIAL AGENT •. 1 ' J 
FORWARDED: ~ V • IN CHARGE '\ '" 

. OPIES DEST~OYED -\" .3 .3 '3 -:: hI. · .- ,"~ , Ll/"'" /, .. 
'-.. • (j:J ~ C7 J f)- ' ~ 

69 . DEC lQ,p THISR~ORT F J21 If !{j·'M 
(5)BUREI~U 11 MAR 16 1949 ,l l \~Ut.Y~u , V 
3.11Eli; YORK (1--Specia1 t .. ss istant to .~' ; t,.", -

..: .. tt.rne~ G~neral T. J. O!l1EGAN) ,,;;/ ,/,(1 f{~mJEJ)· IJ. 
2 W:.sHINGTON FlJilUl ,\2 Llrru: ROCK l--------.': . .:..,. -' ----I~MI_..:....-.--I------I 
2 Bl .. L~IMO~ ' ''l \) -1 C~IC~G~ (i~ 
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l:.TTEMPTS TO LOCf:.TE WOODSTOCK TYPE'iiRlTER 
• )' t - ." [ 

i~T PIiI,I.!.D;EWI;J;jIl,J, fJi)N1!JSrVI.Ll{It" 

There na~e been submitted to the Laboratory typewritten specimens obtained 
from Woodstock typewtite~s bearing the following serial nuffibers:-

N 172905 
N ).74426 
N 183J74 

By reports dated January 10, January 14 and January 25, 1~49; the Laporatory 
has 'advised that thl3 specimens submitted for the above enumerated typewriters, 
which specimens had been designated as .K248, 1\294 and K33.7, were not typed 
on the same typewriters as had been used to type Specimens Q5 and Q6 through 
Q69. 

Typewriter 172905 is in the pos!3ession of P.;,:.YMQND & MC NUT'r, 9th and Sansom 
Streets, Philadelphia; Typewriter 174426 is in the possession of lvirs. 
DOROTHY Dm.mON,1906 Carpenter Street, Philadelphia; and T'lJPewriter 183374' 
is in the possession of' Mr;:; .EDIT"rl VIJIDElR IEEUif, 5949 Colgate Street, 
Ph:ilade Iphia. 

By teletype dated January 18, 1949, the Bureau instructed that a review be 
made 'of the, will of THOl'r:"s FIJ.TSIER fpr leads, as to any additional type­
writing specimens. 

L photosta ti 9' cqpy of the original of this will contained in 'liJill Book 189, 
pa:ge 262, which will is dated January 26, 1935, was f'orwarde9: to the Labora­
tory, and under rcpqrt dated January 25, 1949, the Laboratory ·advised that 
this will was not typed' on any machine used to type Spe'ciLims q5 through 
Q69. 

L review 'o·r this will reflected that' a personal property tax form probably 
had, ,been filed. 

Mr. WILLll,M F. MElJ)E, Cha:irman, Board of Revision of Taxes" City Hall Lnnex .. 
made available the personal property' ta.x .r.eturn of THOn~S Fi'J)'ISIER for the 
year 1940. 1 .. 11 information in this' form was handwritten and the signature 
of the maker indicates the form was made byDA;nS'¥ CIARI~ F1~NSLBR. Miss 
F1ti\1SLER is the daughter of THm.[;.s FliNSJER. Mr. MELDE ad'yi:;;ed that personal 
property tax forms fOT the year 1939 and all prior y f3'ar's had been destrQyed 
by court order. 

Kisseloff-11769 
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Through tHI'J cooperation of JOHN T .. BOLi~lm, Register of 'Hills, City Hall, 
Philadelphia, a review was made of P.S. 54, Page 1:1,., of the inventory book 
in connection with the will of TH01'!1'l.S L. Fi..NSLER. The inventory book 
showed the list of personal effects of F!~m~~, which were as follows:-
1) a note dated July 2, 1932 9f RI.t.LPH L. and JiJ)I,. S. Fl<NSLER, $1,400; 
2) a note dated ./,.pril 6, 1936 of m:NRY FANSLER, $300; 3) hpusehold furniture 
and furnis~ingsJ 3450 Chestnut Street (these furnishing were not described 
in detaii)i 

No leads are being set out fot investigation concerning the above described 
notes. 

!aso listea were the following shares of stock:- 1) 2'0 sh~tres of Pfmii~ylv'ania 
Railroad Company, ~ 4Ji; 2) 20 shares of Great Valley Mil is , preferred; 
3) 20 shares of Great Valley Mills,; 4) 10 shares of 1510 Vialnut SiJreet 
Corporation, capital stock; 5-) 10 shares of Chi.cago and Tennessee Coal and 
Coke' Company; 6) 40 shares of Mitten Bank Securities Corporation, cumulative 
preferred. 

No other information of value was noted in the fi10s. 

Records of the Great V,alley Mills ~hd the Chicago and Tennessee Coal and 
Coke Company' could not be located at the reference room of the Free Library 
of Philadelphia by means of a search through Poor's Register of Di'rectors 
and Executive's from 1933 to date. Prior to 1933, Poor's RogiSter of 
Directors lists only directors and ~ot corporations. Also checked at the 
Librar:y were Moody's Industrials from 1915 to 1948 and the Standard Advertising 
Register from 1929 to 1940. 

Philadelphia Confid8ntial Informant T-l advised that the records of the 
Pennsylvania Railro~d Company indicated that THOU:.;S L. FiJlISLER had possessed 
twenty shares of Pennsylvunia Railroad common stock and th~t he disposed of 
them on January 4, 1937, selling them through the brokerage house of DeHaven 
and Townsend and that the records searched by him revealed no further stock 
owned by FIJiJSLER~' The records also indi,cated that at the 'tame of acquisition 
by FANSLER, his sig~at~r~ wns identified by the brokerage firm of iJ.. C. V[QOD, 
JR .. , &: Cempany. ' 

This informant advised that the informntion conveyed by him was \toff the 
record.'! 

RICH;JID w. WELIS~ p~r-tner in the br .. kerage house of DeHaven anc;l Townsend, 
Crouter and Bodine, pac~rdBuildin9~ Philad.e~phia, con:ducted a see,rch of all 

Kisseloff-11770 
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records of the firm and stated that he failed to locate any record of ~he 
name T".t!Ol'.:M L. FANSLER and that despite his' contact with the firm for twenty­
seven years he failed to recal~ the name. 

Mr. ALEXANDER C. VTOOD, JR., senior partner in the firm A. C. tlOOD, JRj a:hd 
Company, recalled the name of FANSLER and commented that THOMAS L. F~~SiER 
had cOhducted a limited business with ~is firm from 1928 until the iiquida­
tioh of his estate in 1941i Mr; WOOD advised. that his files failed to 
reveal, any correspondence or 9ther material froIn FAt-ISLER, adding that in 
+945 the filing system of his comp~ny had been completely overhauled and 
large quantities of material destroyed. 

Inqu;i.ry was made of Mr. WOOD concerning the Gtea t Valley Mills Corporation 
and the' Chicago and Tennessee Co~l and Coke Company. He searched these 
names through the 1948 Financial Stock Guide and through the Marvyn Scudder 
Manual on Extinct and Obsolete Companies and failed to revea~ ~ny record 
of the identity or location of these companies • . He personally could not 
recall ever having heard the names previously., 

R. A. WOLCOTT, Transfer Department, Philadelphia Na~ional Bank, 421 Chestnut 
Street, adv~sed that his company had in February of 1948 taken over the 
liquidation of the :Mitten Bank Securi tiel:! Corporation which had gone out of 
existence. a number of years previously_ He conducted a thorough search of 
all records and failed to logate anything concerning FANSLER other ·than 
that he had been a stock holder in that corporation. 

Vf .. JAMES l t1C INTOSH, former Treasurer of the 1510 Walnut street Corporation, 
. advised that he had been in charge of UqJlidation proceedings of that 

company which had been handled by the Fidelity Philadelphia Trust Company. 
He made ,a search of all available records i:q his possession and in the 
possession of the Fidelity Philadf.llphia 'Trust Company and f .. il0d to locate 
any cor'respondence fr.om FANSLER and made thf; statement that he was quite 
sure that none could exist inasmuch as it has been his pr-actice to destroy 
all extraneou~ material invo~ved in the liquidation. 

Mr. HARRY L. ':MARTIN, former partner of THOMAS FANSLER, was contacted con-:­
eerning his knowledge of any brokerage co~eerns with whom FANSLER may have 
had dealings. MARTIN furni shed the name A. C .. WOOD, JR.. and Company as 
the on).y.?rokerage conc'ern that he could Tecail in this respe9t. '!he 
investigation at A. C. WOOD, Jr. and Company is set forth above. 
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Referenced report sets forth that,typewritten speCimens oqtaihed from kir. 
ANTHOlIT WHITAKER; attorney for DAISY FANSLER" and f .rom Mr. BURTOli!' -;;IRIGHT, 
nephew of LOUIS HOFF~.1I:}l, former partnF.lI' of THOMAS L~· FANSLER, had been 
submitted to the Laborator.y for comparison pufposes. 

By Laboratory report dated January 10, 1949, it was advised that these 
specimens, dosignated as K2l6, K2l7 and K2l8, had been examined ana that 
it was concluded that they had not been typed 6;n any 'machinE? which had 
typed specimens Q6 through Q69. 

Re.ferenced report further sets out that FUillRY L. 'MA-RTIN, forril'l-)r partner of 
TROMM FliliSLER, had been recontacted for any knowl~dge he might have of 
former insurance customers of Fl~SLER. lW~TIN had recalled four individuals 
to whom FJ~SLER had sold insuranQe and these individuals were contacted to 
determine if specimens wer.e obtainable. .i ... s a resuJ,.t of t .hese co:p.tacts., 
adqitiona'l typing specimens were ·obtained fr'om STE1JiUillT SMYTHE and Wil.YNE C. 
MESCHTER. Further, HIJill,Y !,l1.RTIN located one additional carbon copy of a 
letter in his OVln possession dated Lprill5, 1930. 

The specimens thus obtained were subm.i tted to the Bureau Le.boratory and 
by report do. ted January 14, 1949, the Labort..tory l:',d.vised that these 
.s.pecimens were designated us K295, K296 £:nd K!297,. 'r}ie' Laboratory advised 
that Specimens 295 and 29'7 had not been .prepared :by a:qy ~ypewtitor used 
to type Q5 or Q,6 through Q69. ThF.l s'nme repo.rt indicat.ed that'SpC:lcimen R296 
(the carbon obto.ined from lL'ffiRY l'I.\RTIN) was not s1J.fficiently clear for a 
conclusion to be reached. 

By teletype datod January 18,1949, the ik.shington 'Field O ... 'fice advised the-.t 
the Reverend J. GILLESPIE J'Jill.rSTROHG, of st. Mary's CllUrch$ la-dInoN, vm.s 
formerly the pnstor of Christ Episcopal Church., Washington, D.C., between 
1935 and 1942, at which churqh LLGER nnd PRISCILU~ HISS were membersnnd 
'rIMOTllY HOB'SON, 'SOn of PRJ;SCILLll HISS b'y a forme,r .marriage" sang ~n the 
choir. It was requested that Revl')rend 1.;RMS TRONG be· contacted for any 
typed corre~pondence he might have in l1is post;less'ion .recei:V0d from HISS. 

Reverend J.RMSTRONG was contacted and there. was obt~ined from him a letter 
datr-d Ootoher 20, 1948 ttn the station,ery of the Carnegie EndoW)Jlent fer 
International Peace, "which letter was signed by ALGER HISS. ~is letter 
was furnished to. the Labor€l.tory, and ~nder report dated Jrmu!:lry25" 1949" 
the Laboratory advised that the specimen, which had been designated as K339, 
had not been prepared on a m~chine used to type Specimens Q5 er Q6 through 
Q69. 

- 5 - Kisseloff-11772 
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Ftirihet inform~.tion obtained from Reverend iJn:iS'IRONG is set forth in a 
subsequent section in this report. 

By teletype d~ted January 5~ 1949, the Boston.Gffice advised thnt C~TrlERINE 
DRINKER 'B01"1EN, author of I1Yartkee from Olympus, \t was residing at 921 MtA 
Pleasant Road; Bryn Mawr. It was requested the. t Mrs. BOHEN be interviewed 
i~ order to obtain any typewritten material she might have received from 
ALGER HISS. 

'Mrs. dil.THERINE DRINKER BONEN advised thr.t this is hor pen name and that her 
actual name is Mrs. THOMi.S MC KELN DOViNS. She stated that she had actually 
started the preparation of.her book" '\Yankee from Olympus,\\ vlhich deals 
with the life of formor Justice OLIVER ViENDELL HOLMES, in about 1940 and 
that the book itself' had been publfshed in ;1944. She advised that ~n con­
nection with the preparation bf this book, she had contacted ~LGER HISS for 
information regarding HOLMES' background and that she had actually had 
dinner with HISS at the Lafayette Hotel~ Viashington, D~C., on May 28, 1942" 
at which time she had engaged in a i7~To-hour conve'rsatioil re1ative to Justice 
HOLMES. Mrs. Ba1.EN made an e~aminatio~ of all papers in her possession and 
was able to locate two letters vThich she had received from I.LGER HISS 
relative to the making of tho above montioned appointment. 

These letters were forwarded to the Laboratory for comparison purposes and 
by report dated January 10, 1949 the Laboratory advised that the letters, 
which were designated as K246 and K247, and both of which 1jf1':}re dated in 
May of 1942,~ had not beon typed on ths' m£'.chine uS0d to type q,6 through q,69. 
Thes0 letters hav0 been returned to Mrs. BOrIEN. 

By letter da tf.)d January l2~, 1949" the Bur0a\l indicated that a review of the 
income taX roturn of fLLGER HISS for 1947 indicated revonue for \thonoria for 
addresses at Haverford College and 1!lest Point i..cademy.1t 

Mrs. J ... LICE BERRY ~ .Secretary to the President, Haverford Coll':)ge, advised 
the. t L.WER RISS gave a commencemen.t ceremony speech in June 1947. 1:.fter 
inquiry, she advised that there VTaS no record of any correspondence at tho 
college, that all such correspondence is destroyed after a period of one 
yoar unless the correspondence indicates a specific reason for retention. 
Mrs. B~RRY advisod that she reca~led that HISS had received an oral invita­
tion for this appearance and that his acceptance had likewise been oral. 

- 6 - Kisseloff-11773 
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She said that most speakers at the college sent in copies of their addresses 
for publication but that she specifically recalls that ALGER HISS did not 
and that at this commencement he spoke entirely from memory. 

AT PHIIADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA , 

Information Vias received 8.t the Philadelphia Office from 1!.r. C. K. KNIGHT, 
a professor of insurance at the University of Pennsylvania, that he had 
recently noticed a bill from 1~. M. J. FAHEY concerning the repair of one 
of the Universityrs typewriters. N'Jr. KNIGHT said that he was impressed by 
this bill since it seemed to be a very exact reoord and therefore it might 
be possible that Mr. FAHEY, who was located at 1228 N. 59th street, :might 
have sufficiently accurate records to reflect the repair of any Woodstock 
typewriters. 

Accordingly, Mr. MICHAEL J. FAHE¥was interviewed and he advised that he 
had been a salesman for the . 1~C. Smith Typewriter Company until 1942; that 
he had nevel' repaired any VIbodstock typewriter having a serial number ,below 
N 500000 .. 

The, report of the writer dated December 23, 194C at 'Philadelphia indicated 
a Woodstock typewriter, N 151727 J in the possession of Mr. LOUIS £I\YE" 
President of Ryders, Inc., 4862 N. Broad Street. This report indicated that 
ina'smuch as the serial number indicated manufacture prior to 1927 J no 
specimens had been taken from the machine. 

Since Bureau teletype dated January 14, 1949 has indicated that the serial 
number limitations in which investigation should be conductBd conoerning 
Woodstock typewriters were between 145,000 arid 204,500, Ml? l;:B.YE was re­
contactc7d. At this time" however, he advised that thf3 machinf3 had been 
purchased neVi and had ne.ver been out of the possession of EY'ders, Inc. 
In view. of this fact, it was not deemed necessary to obtain specimens from 
this particular machine. 

Philadelphia teletype dated Janua.ry 10~ 1949 indicated that {TOmT ClillOW, 
i'ormer manager of thf3 Philadelphia agency of the Woodstock Typewriter Company, 
had located additional pers.nal records concerning the operation of thf3 
Philadelphia agency and that he also recalled that it was his experience 
that typewriter salesmen, as a class, were extremely prone to retain. their 
ttcommission vouchers." 

As a result of his comment to this effect" the Milwaukee Office was requested 
to recontact THow..tRP.JJY in order to ascertain definitely whether or not 
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GRfJ)Y might have rotained such commission vouchers.· By teletype dated 
January 11th, the llilwaukee Office a.dvised that GR1\DY had claimed on re­
interview the, t he had no commission vouchers or any other records relating 
to the period when. he was a salesllk"1n for the Woods tock Typewriter Company 
in Philadelphia, 

A revieW of the additional persona.l records furnished by CAR()1iii reflected 
a number of sales of Woodstock typewriters to Catholic schools throughout 
the city.of Philadelphia, Mr. CL.ROYJ, upon further questioning, was able 
to furnish the name of Mr. GEORGE ~~I'IO.HELL, of the Catholic Diocese, 1712 
Summer street, as the man who controlled all purchases for Catholic schools 
in the nroa. 

Mr. GEORGE MITCHELL, Secretary and Treasurer, Office of the Archbishop, 
Philade~phia, at the above address, was contacted in an attempt to deter.mine 
the dates on which Woodstock typewriters hnd been purchased for Catholic 
schools in the area and the serial numbers of these machines. This inquiry 
was made in an attempt to indicate the approximate number of machines being 
sold at the time the Woodstock typewriter which is the object of the current 
investigation :'.'1as sold to the firm of F!:.NSLER-11LRTIN. 

Mr •. MITCHELL said that purchases for the Cat~olic sdhools had bonsisted only 
of neVi typewriters with th£'.l possible exception of the f.forld -tYar II years, 
,>thet some reconditioned typewriters had be£'.ln purchased. Er. !,iITCHELL 
caused an examination to be m£'.de of the records of the Office of the l.<,rch­
bishop" which !~xaminatiori roflected nO invoices concerning the purchase of 
nevi typewriters, He advised that, therefore, no serial numbers of type­
writers purchased VTould be available. His records did show payment df $250 
for five typewriters on October 20, 1927 for the Hallahan High School, 
wherein the salesman vms orie CIUlOH. .i".noth£'.lr pnJ-'l!1.£'.lnt of $900 was made to 
the Woodstock Company on October 21, 1927 for the purchase 0f Vloodstock 
typewriters mnde availnble to the Hortheust Catholic Boys'! High School. 

L. complete search of all oiher recorqs availa.ble by 1fr. MITCHELL failed 
to develop any ini'orma.tion concerning serial numbers of typewriters sold 
to Catholic high schools. 

By telQtype dated January 6, 1949, the Burenu instructed thnt contact should 
be made with the Provident Mutual Life Insurancf.l Company relative to an 
applica tion for insurance on the part of DON;~ID HISS. 
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Inquiry at the Provident Mutual Life Insurance Company reflected three 
policies for DONALD HISS totaling $50,000. However, there was no type­
written correspondence available from HISS • 

• 
Mr~ EDWIN E. WELLER, Assistant Counsel for the company, advised that if 
any correspondence were available, it would be in the Washington Office of 
the company or in the personal files of the former VEashington Office Super­
visor, J. WISTAR HUEY, JR., who is presently dire9tor of the home office 
agenclf in Baltimore. The policy applications for DOPALO HISS reflected that 
HUEY had known DONAlD HISS for t.'lenty-two years. 

The above policies of DONAlJ) HISS consist of a ~~25;000 ordinary life policy. 
=/Fl03677 3, iss~ed June 'i5, 1946 i a $10,000 ordinary life policy, =ii=1039705, 
issued March 28, 1947, and a $15,000 ordinary life policy, {f10566163, issued 
June 14, 1947. 

. 
Applications for insurance executed by DONALD HIS~ on July 24, 1946 and 
July 22, 1947 reflect that he resided at 3030 Q Street; Vfashington, D.C., 
and as 9f July 1946 was employed as an attorney by the Washington firm of 
Covington, Burling, Rublee, Acheson and Shorb in the Union Trust Building. 
DONALD HISS was born at Baltimore, Maryland on December 15, 1906; his Wife, 
CATHERINE G. HISS, was born October 9, 1911, and his children are ~isted 
as BOSLEY HISS, born November' 29, 1941;. CYNTHIA A~ HISS, born August 17, 
1943, and JOANNA C. HISS, born October 10, 1946. 

ASSOCIATES OF ALGER HIS·S 

AT PHIUillELPHD".., PENNSYLVL~NI1~ 

By teletype dated January 4, 1949, the Washington Field Office advised that 
L. M. C. SMITH, a Philadelphia attorney and former head of the Special VIar 
Pelicies Unit, Department of Justioe, had been said by BElir T. MOORE to be 
a good friend of'bLgER HISS. It was suggested by the Washington Field 
Office that SMITH be interviewed concerning typewriter spe cimens, typewriters 
in HISS' possessi9,n or other associates of HISS. i/'/ . 
Li ... V:JRENCE M. M\.SliITH 1 512 Real Estate Trust Building, Philadelphia, ~dvised 
that he has ~b\m :.LGER HISS since approximately 1934 through social con­
nections and that he has met iJ.GER HISS on occasions since that time. 
However, SMITH stated that he has been much friendlier with DON; .. rrlj~ss, 
the brother of l~LGER HISS. Both Mr. and Mrs. SMITH have vis i ted "-pHe HISS 
home in Georgetown, Washington, D.C., on several occasions. Mr. SMITI{ 
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state s tho. t he has never seen any typewriter in the HISS home and has no 
~owledge of any typewriter owned by HISS, nor does he have any typewritten 
specimens of any corresp.nd~nce from HISS. 

Inquiry was made of Mr. SMITH regarding business associs.tes of HISS. He 
indicated th~ the only close associates of HISS known to him were Mr. and 
MEt· RUDO~1>T1'.NLEY-BlWViJN, Mr. BRQ1:YN being an arohitect in New Yor~drty; '­
Mij:-li'na.-lirB:f~HERBERT F'EIS-~ Mr. FEIS peing the former Eoonomic Adviser at 
the State Department and presently at Princeton University; EDWlJID BURLING, 
an attorney in Washington, D.C., who is the son of one of the BURLINGS in 
the law firm of Covington, Burling, Rublee and Shorb, this firm being 
associated with the present Secretary of state, DEij\r LCHESON; and THEODORE 
DOMINIC; an architect from the Georgetown area of Washingtpn who is related 
·to the prominent DOMINIC family of New York. Mr-. SMITH was unable to 
furnish uny other information of value regarding the HISSES. 

Mr. SMITH described himself e.s being a lI'left of center New Dealertt as 
oompated with the conservativf) elementsJ Hf.l indicated that he had been 
called·a CommUnist in thf) past but df.lnied such beliefs. Sl\IITH is a member 
of the lanerico.ns for Democratic 14ction 6rganization. He desires to go on 
record as having voluntarily contribut8d funds for the defense of i~GER 
HISS inasmuch as he does hot feei that HISS is guilty as charged nor a 
Communist and will be greatly shakf)n if he is found gUilty. In t1).is 
regard, SMITH made a sta tefu.ent to the effect that should HISS be found 
guilty, he feels that HISS should be severely puni?hed. 

AT TRENTON .. NEW JERSEY 
VL 
~~hl., ( \ . . 

By teletype dated Janue,ry 6, 1949, the ifJastu:ngton F~el~/OffJ.ce suggestf,ld 
that interview be conducted with JE9F.:E~Y and ELI~!:lHj:~~~4Y' who had been 
nextdoor neighbors of ALGER HISS at 1245 30th S:treet, l\Wf, T'f1shington, D. Y., 
·between 1936 and 1938. 

As a result of authority granted by the Bureau on January 12, 1949, JEOFFREY 
MhY was interviewed at the New Jersey state Office Building, Trenton, New 
Jersey, where he is conducting a survey of relif)f agencies for Governor 
DRISCOLL. 

MAY advised that his wife, ELIZIJ3ETH, was currently living at thE: Shoreham 
Hotel in Washington, D.C. and working for the Committee on Economic Develop­
ment, Stonleigh Court, Connecticut Avenue, Wash.ington. 
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},ijJJ..Y stated that he and his wife had resided nextdoor to the HISS family 
from July 1936 until about Lugust 19-37, at which time HISS moved. He 
stated that the two families exchanged visits and that they hr.VE: visited 
occasionally since that time but tha~ ~~ey W0re not necessarily the closest 
of friends. He stated that he does not recall ever having seen 0. type"'Triter 
of any make in the HISS residence and th~.t he never hbard one being operated 
through. the .party wall while he was a neighbor. He added thl'tt he has never 
received any typewritten material from HISS. 

He c~mmcnted that LLGER HISS employed Negro female servants during the 
period but thut he could not recall the hum8S of any of these servants. 
It was his opinion that these serv~nts were hired through the United states 
EmploymGnt Servico in Washington and he recalled that his wife h~d become 
acquainted with one particular light complected female Negro servant at 
that agency anc:,i which servant Urs. 'HISS may also have employed~ MI.~Y stated 
th~t hG can not recall the name of this servant but that his wife probably 
can. 

llli:"Y further advised that he and his wife h~.ve InC:lt friends of the HISS 
family in their home but th~t he could rocall the names of no~~ of these 
persons other thl:m DONJ .• LI) HISS a;nd his wife. He said th.:>..t he did rocall 
that during 1944, w):len visiting tho HISS residence at that time, mC:leting 
the Director of Information of the Vni ted StatC:ls Lj'ari time Service but that 
he could -not recall his ,name. 

l1.l!.Y claimed th[:t he h:;-.d never come in contact with or met ',1HI'ITl~ImR CILJv!BERS 
and that h0 knov,s none of HISS f ass ocia tes. Photographs of CHi,J.ffiERS taken 
during thC:l 1930 l s we're exh,ibited to M.:.Y, who ste.ted thl'.t ho did not recogniie 
th0mo' He advised thE'.t HISS had n0ver m~,dC:l any inquiry of him conc0rning the 
various confidentio.l jobs which he, ~5i.Y, h.?d held. He abo rect,Hed that 
he had met ~LGER HISS shortly after HISS had returned fror the Yalta Con­
ference but that the only discussion concerned such thinGS as scenic beauty, 
hours of work ~~d similar topics, and that the substunce of the conference 
was not discussed in any manner. 

MlS continued that LLGER and PRISCILL·. HISS bad visited him at ErWinna" 
Pennsylvania ~ November 1948 and that this was the first time he h~d seen 
the HISSES in several years. H0 s·:dd th!'.t the re!'.son for the,) visit was 
to refresh 4LGER HISS' memory concerning minute details of tho neighborhood 
in which HISS and Ht' .. Y hag resided during 1936 ,t>.nd 1937. Hf) sUt ted that he 
wanted his rem£.rks in this regard to be considered uprivilegf.ldll since it 
would affect the civil libel suit brought by' HISS against CEiJ.1BEHS. He 
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added that the only subject of conversation on thts latter occasion con~ 
cerned such things as how the houses were painted; what method was used in 
parking the automobiles and similar items which would tend to prove that 
C!L'\.MBERS had never been in that neighborhood during the pertinent period.~ 

A T ARDMORE, PENNS YLVi..NIA 

Informatioh has been previously set forth in this report concerning a type­
written specimen obtaihed from the Reverend J. GItLESPIE .~TRONG. 

At "the same .time that Reverend ARMSTRONG furnished. this letter, he adviSed 
that he attended John Hopkins University betwe~n i924 and i928; at whic~ 
till,le HISS was also a student a.t the university. Reverend fiRMs TRO:t-jG only 
knew Hr:;S by reputation while they attended college and aid not again meet 
HISS until they became acquainted in Georgetown, 'Hashingtbn, D.C. 111e 
Reverend· ARMSTRONG was pastor of the Christ Episcopal Church in Washington" 
D~C. between the years 1935 and 1942. He does not recall ALGER Qr PRISCILLh 
HISS being regular attendants at his church, although. he believes they may 
have attended the church on occasions. He stated that he visited the HISS 
residence. once or twice as a parson. 

The Reverend ARMSTRONG advised he had received a le~ter from ALGER RISS in 
October 1948, which letter requested the Reverend A~ffiTRONG to assist the 
HISSES in establishing the details of their recollection as far as events 
were concerned during the years 1935 to 1938. The Reverend ARMSTRONG 
advised that he was annoyed at the receipt of this letter from HISS because 
it appeared that HISS was trying to make J!RMSTRONG say that HISS had regu­
larly attended church sf3rvices. ARIvISTEONG advised that he ha.d 'writi{en to 
HISS in reply to the above letter, stating he was very sorry but he cou'ld 
not recall HISS' regular attendance at the services. Reverend fo~JffiTRONG 
further advised that HISS acknowlf~dged his letter, although he Vlas unable 
to actually locate that letter • 

. lit the time the letter furnished by Reverend i..RMSTROHG was forwarded to 
the Bureau Laboratory for comparison purposes, it vle.s req,u.csted that after 
examination the letter be furnished to the Investigative Division of the 
Bureau for its information. 

The le~er which was obtained from Reverend hRMSTRONG indicated that 
TIMO~OBSON had been a member of the choir of the Christ Church in 
Washington, D.C. for a period prior to February 19, 1937, when he had been 
injured in an automobile accident. The Reverend f~m:s TROJITG could not othf)r 
than vaguely recall TIMOTHY's having been a member of the choir. He did 
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advise, how~ver3 that the choirmaster at the Christ Church is RICa'~D BELL, 
who has held that position for many years, including the pfJriod that 
TIMOTHY HOBSON Vlould have b0en a member of the choir. 
~ .,/, > >1'_'Ii<'f 

_ ''\..'tl~t;: _r, ii' ._ ......... 

The 10-etl)~ fur ~t£ indicates that HISS had the intc:mtion of writing to 
G~!La.n~,J~1'kIElr~I.CKVmLL, whom hI) said were in Chic9.go in October 1948. 
The Reverend ;"Ri~~TR6NG"rec8,lls the BLi .. CItir~LIS as being very regular .church 
attendants and suggested that their address bo obtained through the Lnnd9n 
School in Bethesda, ~5aryland" where BL.'~dKf,FELL had formerly bl)en a master; 
He also advisfJd that ETHEL BLi .. CIWffiLL, hi~ wife, Vias a music teacher avaii­
able td the students of the U'.ndon School, although he does not believe she 
was actually a member pf the staff. 

The Reverend ;".R1:ISTRONG could not recall ever having seen a typowri ter at the 
HISS home on the occasions of his one or ~vo visits. 

MISCELLiLNEOtE 

l..T NEVf HOPE 3 PEJ:.lNSYLVl.NIL 

By teletype dated January 18, 1949, the Ne,'{ York Of'fice advised thf~t in the 
pre-trial deposition of CHl~rnERS, it was atat~d th~t in Lugust 1935 he' 
had moved to a cottage on ~he Delawa~e River on the pennsylva~. ~ near 
FrenchtoWh 3 New Jersey, w!l1.ch cottage had been rented by one Nl.',xn .:JBER, 
a literary agent of New York. This teletype indicated that CHiJl,ffi RS spent 
about two months at the cottage and that PRISCILriCHISS spent about ten da.ys 
there, and that 4LGER HISS made at least one visit during the two month 

'period. It was indicated that LIEBER had rented the cottage froni a :Mr-O 
BOUCOT, of Frenchtown, New Jersey, who had also had a cottage next to the 
one rented by LIEBER. 

The pre-trial deposition further indicated that CFU~IDERS bGlieved that BOUCOT 
had a s is tar, a Mrs. BRC1iI'N 3 who had vis i ted CrrJ •. MBERS and had met lI;rs. HISS ~ 

It further indicated that in the fall of 1936, CHlillffiERS h~d moved to Wew 
Hope 3 Pennsylvania on the Delaware Rivf'.;r and that l~GER and PRISCILIl:.. HISS 
had been looking for a summer home and had found a small stene hoUS0 at lIfew 
Hope; that they went to a real estate doaler at New Hope, a 1~rOOD, and 
inquired of him concerning the house. In the deposition, CHJ~rnERS recalled 
that he vrent to look at the house with either WOOD or HISS or both and that 
he, CHt.MBERS, had rented the house under the, ~anre of DAVID BREEN. CHiJ.fBERS 
indicated that one TOM MtillSMLL, an apple grower who had a farm one and oIie­
half miles south of New Hope, was the landlord. l~ccording to the deposition, 
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CHlJu"BERS lived in this stcne hcuse until early 1937 and he Vias visited there 
by LIEBER. 

_..l. ...... 
:mOMi.8,\lifJlJl.SHl-l.LL, whO' owns and cperates a ·large apple farm npprcximately 
three/and cne-half miles scuth ef New, Hcpe, Pennsylveniu, furnished the 
fcllewing infermatien. 

On the M .. :.RBH: ... LL farm; apprcximately cne hundred yards frcm the m..."1.in heuse, 
there is si tua ted a stohe tenant hcuse which l:.:..RSIL:· ... LL rented up until 
apprcximr.~ te ly three years agO'. L.n exo.mina tien ef l&.RS!L':.LL's checkbceks, 
in which he makes detailed entries rf.lgarding inceming mcnies fer tux 
purpcses, there nppearf.l~a nctatien on June 15, 1936 th~t the ten~nt heuse 
vms rented to' cne DLVID~REEN threugh a N0W Hep"J real estato agont, rUlTSON 
ROBERTS. Menthly entries fellewed this June entry indicating payment ef 
rent> scme menths showing the name BREEN and ethe~just shewing the rental 
payment. l.n entry in May ef 1937 reflects that the same tenant heuse was 
rented to' one H. W. YERKES. Mr. M;.RSIL'..LL recalled th~t the tenant heuse 
was idle for approximately a menth and believes that BREEN left that vicinity 
in approximately Lpril of 1937. 

vvith respect to' the data cencerning the rental of the tenant house, Mr. 
Mi.RSHLLL stated that he had never heard ef a real estate agent in the 
vicini ty ef New Hope by the name ef WOOD ~f.1Q. that his tenant heuse was 
iefini tely rented to BREEN threugh Wl~TSON((R0BERTS, whO' is presently 
residing in the upper part of Lambertville, New Jersey, with a married 
daughter whese name is EVERETT. A.ccording to' liL.RSHLLL, it is pessible 
tho. t ROBERTS may have had a persen werking with him by the name of WOOD 
but inasmuch as ROBERTS Vl£, .. S a very smull eperater, he beliBves t~E'.t 
ROBERTSprebably handled alIef the details leading up to the rental 
personally. 

Neither Mr. Ml.RSI-IIJ.L nor his wife knew of nny infermp.tion ~'lhr.tever cen­
cerning nny ef BREEN's visitors but stated that he eccasienally had 
cempany while living at the stene tenant house. The BREErS had a small 
daughter by thF) neme of URSUU .. , approximately twelve to eighteen months old, 
when they first moved in and during the fall ef 1936 Mrs. BREElIT gr.ve birth 
to' another bo.by at the Dey1esto'wn Hespital, Doylestown, Ponnsylvanio.. The 
BREENS were described M quiet, the typo of peeple whO' attended to their oVln 
business and they did not asseciate with anyone in the ar~a. 

Mr. l'1i.t".RSH!~LL identified the 1934 phetograph of WHITT~lKER CKl11BERS as being 
identical with D:.VID BREEN. He advised further that during Novembor and 
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December of 1948, he was visited by a person of Jewish extraction and small 
stature who said he was a New York lawyer representing WHITTAlffiR CF.Al\ffiERS. 
He was also interrogated by tvvo other individuals who represented themselves 
as detectives from Nassau County; New York. However, he did not furnish 
any of these three individuals with any exact data such as rental dates 90n­
cerning the tenant house, which evidence is available should same be desired. 

Mrs. l~!'l1iRSHALLj wife of THOW~$ W~.IJ.s.HA.~t" advised that the only source 
of information known to her regarding the activities at the BREEN home 
durin/t ~he pF.lriod from June 1936 to April 1937 was a local girl by the name 
of MA.~TCNvmo was employed by the BREENS as a housekeeper. 

d 
'I 

~~UDE SAlIDEL, New Hope, Pennsylvania, advised that she was the aunt of 
W1AUDE COLTON, and that lIAUDE COLTmI was now ~5rs. ~.J' .. UDE SWANSON; 6225 Norwood 
street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. She also advised that another aupt of 
M.4.UDE COLTOr.!, one LYDIA JONES, was now !lIrs. GEORGE CRESSLER, and that she 
resided in a small town named Pruitt near liarrison, Arkansas. 

li1rs. IvIA.UDE SVfANSON, 6225 Norwood street, Philadelphia', advised that her 
aunt, LYDIL JONES, had worked for the BREENS as a housekeeper and that when 
she left, she was instrumental in obtaining a job for her at the BREENS. 
Mrs. SVv~NSON was approximately eighteen years of age at the time she was 
emp loyed by the BREENS and she worked as a housekeeper from the fall of 
1936, when the BREENS f second baby was approximately two months old, until 
they left in the spring of 1937. She stated that DLVID BREEN was away most 
of 'the time and that he came home only weekends and on an occasional trip. 
She recalled that he travelled in a car but could not furnish any informa­
tion regarding the identity of the car. To the best of her recollection, 
BREEN worked in Nf'.JW York or some large city. She could not furnish 'any 
other i~£ormation of value concerning the BREENS or any visitors or company 
tha t they had. 

It was observed at the time of interview that Mrs. S ',l',.NSOK possesses a 
rather low mentality. 

Investigation in the vicinity ac~~~~the Delaware River from Frenchtown, 
New Je.rsey disclosed that JOSEPH .tt~ OUCOT has not resided in tha.t area 
for a number of years and that he 9~ul 'probably be located at 143 W. 
Coulter Street, Philadelphia, at which place he p,resently l.ives. 

Mr. BOUCOT advised that he recalled renting a cottage in a little settlement 
known as Smi thto'wn, Pennsylvania to }.IU~l.M...JJ.I!!BER and Dl .. VID BREEN, who were 
supposed to be litF.lraryagents from New York City. He was unable to establish 
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a definite date that the cottage was rented to LIEBER and BREEN inasmuch as 
all of the records had been destroyed and the property at that time was 
ovmed by an uncle. The only thing that he couid recall was .that the rental 
covered a pr::riod of about two months during July and Lugust. He could 
furnish no .information whatever regarding activiti~s which might have t!!keri 
place at the cottage inasmudh as he himself resided at a hotel in Frbncht~fhj 
N~W Jersey, In this connection, he pbinted out th~t his uncie's estate hlsb 
i~d1uded a cottage next to that rented to LIEBER and BREEN, which cottage 
at the tHns was occupied by his sister, }~irs~R1iL B. BROWN, and her son, 
P~UL, who was approximately thirteen or fourteen years of age at the time. 
It WE'.S his opinion that his sister tmd nephew would probably lmow somf)thing 
of the occupants of the other cottage. 

Mrs. NORN~~ B. BROnN presently rosid~s nt 619 Orange street, Hot Springs, 
Arkansas, and her son, PhUL BROriN,. resides at 734 Park l.tvenue, Hot Springs. 
l',rkansas, where he is currently singing with tho MEYER DiN IS Orchestra at 
the Lrlington Hotel. 

Mr. BOUCOT wa:s unable to identify uny pictures of WHITrJ.uCER CFJJ.[8ERS but 
stated that the pictures resembled BREEN. Mr. BOUCOT was visited by a small 
Jewish lawyer from NeVI York Oi ty who Vias supposed to be representing OHf..MBERS 
and whose name as near as he could recall was BONDY (ph). BOUCOT was also 
coni,iacted on December 3, 1948 by HORI.CE Vf" SCHM,:HL, who was representing 
J~LGER HISS. 

i ... T SVfI~TIlMORE, PENNSYLV.'lNIL 

Bureau letter dated January 6, 1949 reflected that information h~d been 
received fromD. VINOEThTT HURLEY, who in turn had received information from 
Mrs. FRliNCES FUSSELL, t. the effect that ear-ly in the week of December 12; 
1948, she had had a conversation with a man presently employed in the CE 
Un~ t in the State Department and with whom she had formf~rly worked; that 
in 1947 she apd this man, together with severnl others, werfJ working on the 
problem of the Yugoslav ships which had been sei~ed by the united States at 
the end of th8 war in the Danube River and which were being withheld from 
Yugoslavia; that the State Department had adopted the position that the 
ships should not be returned until Russia and her satellites had agreed to 
the opening of the Danube to international commercial shipping, and that 
she and tho others working on the problem were dumbfounded when in October 
or November of 1947 an order was issued by President TRmU~ that the ships 
be returned to Yugoslavia forthw.ith. The Philadelphia Office was instructed 
to promptly interview ldrs. FUSSELL for ~ny additional d~ta she may have had 
concerning this incident and for any relative data pertinent to the instant 
case •. 
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Mrs. FRliliCES FlBSELL, 451 Riverview Road, Swarthmore" Pennsylvania, stated 
that she was employed by the State Department in 1945 and thRt she continues 
as a part .... time consultant at the present time, Mrs .. FUSSELL said that while 
working as a subordinate under hLGER HISS, she had never come in personal 
nontact with HISS, but that she felt the policies adopted by HISS during 
her employment tended to favdr Russia rather than the United States, and 
~h~t thi~ was a prevalent feeling among all employees under HISS' direction. 
Mrs. FtSSELIS stated" however, that she could give no ,specific points, but 
that she felt ,that a review of the correspondence handfF.d by HISS would 
definitely show this trend. 

Specific inquiry was made of Mrs. FUSSELIS concerhing the return o'f Yugo-
s lavian vessels as outlined in the 'referenced letter and she revoal(~d tlwt 
she ha.d obtained the information set forth in this lettf.)r from one MIJCHELL 
H:..RVfL.Y in the presence of JhCK TUTHILL, both of whom are still in the 
employ of the State Department in the ,Inland Transportation Division. She 
stated that this conversation occurred approximately six weeks before the 
date of the interview set forth herein; which was Janul:1,ry 11, 1949. She 
also added that she was of the opinion that Mf.x'V-:IELL Ht .. R'ifD.Y is aWa.re of the 
location of correspondence containing a 'notation by HISS that he was un­
alterably ,opposed to the State Department position rel~tive to the retention 
of Yugoslav ships and would do all in his power to sce that it vms changed,. 

J~T Ei .. STON, PENNSYLVLNIK 

By teletype 'f\E'.t(:)d December 30, 1948, the 1Jife.shington Field Office indicated 
the.t VIfILLIf~QSEN should be interviewed at Easton, Pennsylvania relative 
to any asso9'ihtion he may have had with either CH.fUI:'J3ERS or HISS.. It was 
further indicated that ROSEN had refused to answer questions before the 
House Committee on Un-A~f.)rtcan Activities. 

Investigation at Easton, Pennsylvania reflected that WILLILM ROSEN was 
pre,sently in California visi tine; another son. '!his information was 
furnished to the Los £ngeles Office in order tha.t the appropriate interview 
might be conducted. 

By teletype dated Januar¥ 4, 1949" the Bureau instructed that EUGE~ffi ROSEN, 
son of ViILLIIavI ROSEN" be interviewed at Easton, Pennsylvania regarding any 
knowledge he may have of the activities or asso cia:tion of his father with 
HISS. 

On Janunry 1, 1949, EU:GE~_-rlJ.OS.£¥, was interviewed at hi s home, 138 S. 10t.'1 
Street, Easton, Pf.mns1ivania by Special !",gent JlJ.:iES R. MORIUSON and the 'INri tel'. 

Kisseloff-11784 
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RCSEN a.nswered all quest'ions readily and did not exhibit an antagonistic 
attitude at any time. He claimed that he personally does not know either 
ALGER 'HISS or ViHITTAKER CHPJlBERS other than from reports appearing in the 
pub lic pres s ; 

ROSEN stated that he knew nothing of any Woodstock typewriter having been 
in his father f s home a t any time. He sai d he was aware his fa the r di d have 
a typewriter at one time but he knew it was, not a Woodstock. He said he 
could not recall, however, what type it was. He further' stated that ~e 
knew not.hing of his father's business contacts with either ALGER HISS or 
VvIUTTAKER CHAMBERS.. ROSEN added that his father had never had in his 
possession, to his knowledge, a Ford automobi1e. 

RO$E~ c,ontinued that after newspaper pul;>J,.icity c'oncetning his fathl'.!r!,s­
refusal to tes~ify before the House Committee on Un-Amer~can Activities, 
he had asked his father what it Was all about and that at that time both 
his father,and mother haddeili~d lmowing what it was aoo-q.t. He said that 

, his pfl.rent~ had. told him, directly that they kneW nothing' Vlhatso~:ver a1;>out 
the matter and that his fathe~ swore ~o him that he kn~w nothing abQut 
the people involved. He further stated that his father had ~old ~im 
pointblank that he was nota member of the Commtmist Party. EUGENE RQSElif __ '2'$;-. _~,,~~"'" --
likewise stated that neither he nor his wife are members of the Communist 
Par'ty. 

He continued that he had 'been in Washington at his father!s r,esidence af'ter 
the publici t;y had appeared in :the press concerning testimony before the HCUA 
and that people had come into hIs father's stor,e a:qd had threatenC?d to break 
windows, and that his business fell off to the extent that he Vias forced to 
sell the business. 

ROSEN ~tated that his mother and father came. to F5a,ston, Pennsylvania f,tom 
Washington on October 23, 1948 and had remained there in his home unt~l 
Novembe,r 3-, 1948, when he drove his parents to ,the home of anoth,er brother, 
CYR~T;...RQSEN, 460 Grand Boulevard, Long· ,~each" Long Island. on November lOth, 
he h~~driven his pA.rents back to E!?..ston fro~ Long Beach, and on N.ovember 
11 th, his parents had le'ft Easton for California to visit a third brother, 
MILTON, at 21200 17th 'Street, Sahta '~onica, CalHornia. He said,. that his 
father was hoping ~ buy a I3mall bus:i,nes's ip., California or to get erp.ployment 
there, and failing to do this, expects to r~turn to Washington, D .. C; in 
February 1949. 

EUGE~ffi ROSEN had in his possession at ~is residence in Easton a typewriter 
which was determined to be a standard model Unde~Nood, Seriul 1962416-5, 
which ho claims had beep.purchasod by one of his brothers us a used typewriter. 
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He stated that he had never owned or had in his possession a vrood.stock 
typevlr~ter and that he had never owned or h~d in his possession a Ford 
automobile. 

ROSEN was questioned as to why his father had refused to testify before 
the HCUA and stated that he could giVf.l absolutely no reason for his 
father's declination in this respecto 

ROSEN further added that he still receives m~il at his res~dence in Easton 
for his father and that he fofWards this mail to the above mentioned address 
of his brother in Santa Monica, CQlifornia. 

Philadelphia Confidential Informant T-2 was contacted .for any information 
he might have in his possession concerning EUGENE ROSElii. Ele .s,tated that 
he does not know of nny Communist Party m0mber in the Lehigh Valley area 
by the, t name. 

AT PHIUIDEIPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 

Contact with HARRY MARTIN" J former pnrtner of THo!'1',.S L. FAII:8LER, on january 
11, 1949, revealed that ~U1RrIN had contncted telephonically over the previous 
we,~kend one Vi. GIBBS ,Me leNNY, an attorney in the 1Iunse,y Building in Balti­
more, Mnryland, Tc:lephone Lexington 2595; thnt the n2.ture.of this, contact 
was one of personal business, but th~,t during the conversation with 11iC l<ENNY., 
the latter had statF,ld that he h~d fivf;J 'E\.cquaintances in Bn)timore, all of 
whom were former cl~.ssmates of ALGER HISS e.t Johns Hopkins University and 
all of whom had indi ca ted to hi!1l re cently the. t they were of the opinion that 
HISS had a ured tinge" even while he W;;l.S at Johns Hopkins. MflRTIN advised 
that there was a po'int in th(~ conversation which he did not clearly under­
stand, but which indica ted that there was ni~,terial to support this contention 
in the 'yearbook at Johns ~opkins University. 

In an attempt to determine whether or not any records w~re ~~ill in existence 
concerning the Bulli tt Building, in VThich theFLNSIER-Ml.RTIN partnership 
had. ~pace before the building was des'troyed, the fbllowi:p.g investigation was 
conducted. 

Mr. JAMES MC MULLf~N, 11.7 S. 17th street" advis'ed that he andhis ,brother" 
WI;LL:U~, were joint superintendents of the Bullitt Building until it was 
torn down and that when the build~ng was ~o destroyed., 4e personaliy had 
des troyed all the reoords' of th~ managemen·t wi th the exception of cash 
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books and that there would, thereforeJ be no typewritten ~t~rial in 
existence from any of the former tenants of the Bullitt Buildingo 

-PEND ING 
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ADMINIS TRATIVE DE TAlIS 

By teletype dated January l4~ 1949, the Bureau instructed that the limitation 
of serial numbers to be cqnsiderfJd for the obtaining of specimens from Wood­
stock typewriters should lie between 145,000 and 204,500., As a result of 
these instructiohs, a review was made of the Philadelphia file in this case 
to determine if any information was avail~ble concerning typeWriters from 
which specimens should have beerl obtained previously. Ihfbrmat10n concerhing 
one such typewriter was Ibcated and specimens were obtained and subm~tted 
tb the Laboratory, as set forth in this report (N 183374). 

One copy of this report has been designnted for the Chicago Office sinoe 
that office will probably receive instructions to interview GEORGE and 
ETHEL BL'IoCKV:lELL. 

No leads are being set out for the New York" Newark and Viushington Field 
Offices to interview the associates of LLGER HISS mentioned by L. M. C4i 
SMITH as set forth in Philadelphia teletype of January 17, 1949. The 
advisabili ty of interviewing these associates. of HISS is being left to 
the discretion of the office of origin. 
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LElJ)S 

TrlE BLLTIMOP~ OFFICE 

i ... T BE THESDL~ l<L.·..RYLi.ND 

Should ascertain the whereabouts of GEORGE BIi.CKi'iELL in Chicago. This 
informatio:p. can be obtained from the landon School where BL[\.CKV<IELL was 
formerly a master. The Chicago Office should then be advised of this 
locEJ,tion in order that GEORGE' and ETHEL BV\.CKlJiFELL may be intf.1rviewe<;i. 
These personS have been indicated as associates of HISS by the Reverend 
J. GILLESPIE l.mlSTRONG. 

i .... T Bi..LTIIvl0RE, WJtYLL,ND 

Will interview W. GIBBS l.lC KENNY, L tto,rney, Munsf.lY Building, re la tive to 
his comments to IL'...RRY Mi..RTIN the. t he had five acquainte.nces in Baltimore, 
all of whom were of the opinion that HI~S was of allred tinge.\\ Wi;Ll -
locate and interview these acquaintances (Philadolphia teletype, January 11, 
1949). 

V'fill contact J. WIS TfiR HUEY, JR., director of the home office agency, 
BALTllvIORE LIFE INSURlllifCE COEP,iNY, Charles and Saratoga streets. Policy 
applications of DONLLD HISS at the Provident l\Iutual Life Insurance Company, 
Philadelphia, reflect that HUEY knew DOHLID HISS personallJr for a consider­
able number of years (Philadelphia teletype, January 7, 1949). 

THE 11EVtfi.RK OFFICE 

1:. T U.J!BER TVI LLE, 1'E1I.." JERSEY 

Will locate and interview vrLTSON ROBER'lS, who Vlas a real estate dealer in 
1936, concerning circumstances relatin,g to the rental of the THOMf.S Hf.RSHil.LL 
property near New Hope, Pennsylvania to DAVID BREEN (CHLMBERS) and for any 
additional knowledge he might have concerning ALGER HISS, who was possibly 
using the name of ROGERS (Philadelphia teletype, J~uary 21, 1949). 

- 22 .­
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THE LITTLE RQC~! OFFICE 

L.T HOT 9P~I}IGS, ARKtN3.?.$ 

Wilt interv{eW Mr s. NomqJ~ B. BR(J.r:N" 619 Orange Street" and hf~r son, P!J.UL, 
734 Park hvenuej for all available information relative to their visits to 
DJ~VID BREEitI s cotta.ge and concerning inf?rm~~tion appearing in the pre~trial 
deposi tion of CH[illffiERS that LLGER or PRISCILU,. HISS visi ted -I;he BREEN$ 
(CH1~mERS) in their cottage near Frenchtown; New Jersey on the Pennsylvania 
side of the river (possibly Smitht9wn), HISS possibly used the alias of 
ROGERS. Photographs of Ca~MBERS and the HISSES shou~d be Bxhibited to t~e 
BROrfflS (Philadelphia teletype, January 21" 1949). 

AT PR ur TT, ARKl-...NSJ$ 

'VIill locate :Mrs. GEORGJ!: CRESSLER and interview her relative to her employment 
by the BREEN (CIL~MBERS) faniily nGar New Hope, Pennsylvania in 1936 and par­
ticularly as to the possibility that HISS or his wife, using the name of . 
~OGERS .. visited the BREENS at any time. Photogra.phs of GHiJiffiERS l;tnd the 
HISSES should likewise be submitted to lfirs. CRESSLER '(Philadelphia teletype, 
January 24, 1949-). 

THE NE'.'J YORK OFFICE 

1..T }TEVI YORK CITY, NEVi YORK 

Will examine the records of tlie Library of DUN and BRlJ)STREE"T rela.tive to 
small and extinct companies in an effQrt to locate information concerning 
Grea t Valley Mills and the Chicago and Tenness ee Coal and Coke Company 
in order that investigation IIlay bEl conducted at these oompv.nies tending 
to 10 en te typewr i tten corresponde.nce from THOMf.S Ffll'TS IER re la ti ve to sto ck 
hOldings (philade.1phia te18type, January 27, 1949). 

THE I%SHINGTON FIEID OFFICE 
/ 

.AT YikSHINGTON, D. C. 

17ill interview MliK\'IELL WiR"f-iLY and JJ:.CK TUTHILL, Inland Transportation 
Division, Department of State, concerning infonmation that HISS vms un­
alterably opposed to the state Department po~ition against giving back 
Yugoslav ships on the Danube River in 1947 (Philadelphia teletype, January 
11, 1949). 
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Will interview ELIZABETH NiAY, formerly nextdoor neighbor of ALGER HISS in 
Vfashington, D.C., concerning visitors, associates and servants of the HISS 
family at that time. (Philadelphia teletype, Januarr 13, 1949.) 

Will conduct inquiry at the Wash,ington Office of the Provident Mutual Life 
Insurance Co~pany, 318 Southern Building, 15th and H Streets, NF., concerning 
typewritten specimens received from DONALD HISS in connection with life 
in~urance policies (Philadelphia teletype, January 7, -1949). 

THE PHILhDELP~ll~ OFF~CE 

l'4T PHILhDElPHIFl., PENNSY:J:,VJ!NIA 

'tffill conduct inquiry at Bryn Mawr College concerning the statement of llfr-s. 
JIlCK B. TATE" f'ormer student and. associate of the JESSES, that PRlsCILU~ 
.HISS, who was Cha;irman of the Scholarship Committee for' Bryn Mawr, wrote a 
let,ter of r~commendatiqn to the college for one W,;.:BEL FOJ?SCH, and will 
obtaip. ~ny typewritten specimens which might be available (Washington Field 
teletype, January 27~ ~949)~ 

In the event the office of or:i,gin so requests., will locate and interview 
HENRY RHINE concerning his' knowledge of CH!:.MBERS or HIS(3 and any other 
under'ground activity incident to this investigation (Butel, JanlJary 24" 
1949) • 

.. 24' -
Kisseloff-11791 



f - .~,... 

• . 

PH =1/=65.-2440 

T-l 

~ 

\. , .Ji 

~ . .. 

CONFIDENTIf .. L INFOR1L".N1B 

-1,1 

L...-r-e-q-ue-Js-t:-e~d:--:'t':"'"h.-a-:-t~h~i~s-n-am-e-n-o""t""""b-e-u-s-e....,d,......,..i-n:-t .... h...,i~s---.-i-nv-e-Js....,t .... i-g-a .... t .... i.o-n-• ....J 

L...-__ ...JI wh.ose identity is known to the ,Bur eau. 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Form No. 1 
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW' YORK FILE NO. 05-2446, mfg 

REPORT MADE AT REPORT MADE BY 

MADE 1/6,7.,10,11,13, 
PEIU...DELPIIIA, PA. 

DATE WHEN ~. PE,IOD FOR WHICH MADE 

1/27/4 l1 J 17,JO,2l,24, 
'),.., ,')'7/dO 

J1\l.iES L. KIRKW'J) 

TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE 

JAY DAVID ViHITTAKER· CliAl.5BERS, was I ET AL 
PERJURY 

ESPIONAGE - R 
INTERNAL SECURITY ... R 

SYNOPSIS OF'FACTS: 

Reference: 

Details: 

APPROVED AND 
FORWARDED: 

Additional typewritten specimens submitted 
non-idented by Labo'ra tory after comparison 
wi th QS through Q69. A.ttempts to se cure 
further spe.cimens unsuccessful. Jnterviews 
wi th associates of HISS set nut. EUGENE 
ROSEN denies that his father was acquainted 
wi th CHi'J;:BERS or HISS. Investigation shows 
CHijlffiERS. resided near lITew Hope, Pennsylvania 
under name of BREEN during parts of 1936 and 
1937 and near Frenchtown, ~ew Jersey at about 
same time, year not established. Mrs. FRc' ... NCES 
FUSSELL, who worked in State Department under 
ALGER HIS~ states his policies tended to 
favor Russia rather than United states. W. 
GIBBS 1\m KEli'fIT, Bal timore attorney~ advised 
Hi • .RRY 1IiJtTIN that he had' five acquaintances in 
Baltimore who considered .ALGER HISS to have a 
ltred tinge. 1I 

- P -

Bureau File ~f74-l333. 
Report of Special 4gent JIJ.;ES L. h.'1:RICLi-"l1JJ dated 
January 11, 1949 at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania! 

This report reflects joint investi~tion of Special Agen~s 
J. PHILIP KOCHENDERFER, VIILLL'J\~ H. IN.£l.YIDR, JOSEPH E. FIl ..... >$RTY 
and the writer. I 

SPECIAL AGENT 
IN CHARGE 

U. So GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1946 O· 679340 

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES 
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J:,TTEMPTS TO LOCATE WOODS TOCK TYPE'ilRI TER 

i.T PHIU.DELPHIIl" PENNSYLVLND:' 

There have bee~ submitted to the Labor~ory typewritten specimens optained 
from Woodstock typewriters bearing the following serial numbers:-

N 172905 
N 174426 
N 183374 

By reports dated January 10, January 14 and January 25, 1949, the Laboratory 
has advised that the specimens subinitted for the above enumerated typewriters, 
which specimens had been de Signa ted as K248, K294 and K337, were not typed 
on the same typew'ri ters as had beell used to type Sp'ecimeIis Q5 and Q6 through 
Q69. ' 

Typewriter 172905 is iIi the possession of RISMOND & MC NUT-r, 9th and Sansom 
streets, Philadelphia; Typewriter 174426 is in the possession of lvirs. 
DOROTHY D~mON, 1906 Carpenter Street" Philadelphia, and Typewriter 183374 
is :i,n the possession of Mrs. EDITrl ViJIDER LEEUif, 5949 Colgate street, 
Philadelphia. 

By te letype da'ted January 18" 1949, the Bureau iJ+'structed th~t a review be 
made of the will of TH01'1",s Fi.NSLER for leads as to any additional type­
writing specime~s. 

J, • . phqtostEJ.tic copy of the original of ~his "Till contained in ~Till Book 189, 
Page 262, which will is dated January 26, 1935; was forwarded to the labora­
tory, and under rfJport dated January 25, 1949, t .he Lab ora. tory advised that 
this will was not typed on any machine used to type Specir.r:ms Q$ through 
Q69.-

L review of this will reflected that a persbnal propGrty tax form probably 
had been filed. 

Mr. WILLliJA: F .. MEIJ)E, Chairman, Board of Revision of Taxes, City Hall Lnnex, 
made available the personal property tax return of mOlLS F,".rSLER for thi3 
year 1940. l"ill information in this form Vias handwritten and the s'ignature 
of the mak!?r j,ndicates the form was made by DAISY ,CU,JUl. Fli.NSL'SR. Miss 
FJ~SLER is the daughti3r of mOMAS FlmSLER. Mr .. MEl.DE advised. that personal 
property tax forms for the year 1939 and all pTior years had been di3str9yi3d 
by court order. 

Kisseloff-11794 
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Through thf.) cooperation of JOHN T. BOLLJllD, Register of '!'iills, City Hall, 
Philadelphia, a review was made of P.S~ 54, Page 11, of the invf.)ntory book 
in connection with the will of THOI~·J.S L. FL.NSLER. The invf.)ntt5ry book 
showed the list of personal effects of Ff.NSL.-r.;R, which were as follows:-
1) a note dated July 2, 1932 of PJJ.JlH L. and lilli'" S. Fl<}JSLER, $1,400;, 
2) a note dated 4pril 6, 1936 of HENRY Ff~LER, $300; 3) household furniture 
and furnishings, 3450 Chestnut stroot (these furnishing were not described 
in detail). 

No leads are being set out for investigation concerning the above descriged 
notes. 

Als? listed were the follow~ng shares of st9ck:- 1) 20 shares of Pennsylvania 
Railroad Company, ~ 23~; 2) 20 share's of Great Valley Mills, pref/?rred; 
3) 20 shares of Great Valley Mills; 4) 10 sh£'.res of 1510 Vialnut Str.eet 
Corporation, capital stock; 5) 10 sha.res of Chicago and Tennessee Coal and 
C~ke Company; 6) 40 ~hares of Mitten Bank Se~urities Corporation, cumulative 
preferred. 

No other information of V?iU0 vms noted in the fil~)s. 

Records of the Great Valley Mills and the Chicago and Tennossee Coal and 
Coke . Company could npt be 19G~~ed at the reff)re~ge room of the Free Library 
of Philadelphia by means of a search through Poor's Register of pirectors 
and Executives from 1933 to date. Prior to 1933, Poor's Rogister 9f 
Directors lists only ~irectors and not corporation~. 41so checked at the 
Library were Moody's Indu§.trials from 1915 to 1948 and the Standard Advertising 
Register from 1929 to 1940. 

Philadelphia Confidential Informant T-l advised that the r8cord~ of the 
Pennsylvania Railro~d Company indica ted that mOIj1'oS L. FIJlJS LER had possessed 
twenty &hares , of Pennsylv.nnia Railroad common stock and thn,t he disposed of 
them ori January 4, 1937, "selling them through the brokerage house of DeHaven 
and l'ownsend and that the records searched by him revealed no f'urth(3r stock 
owned by F1.tJSLER..' ,The , records also indicated that at i;;he time of acquisition 
by FJ~SLER,' his sign,ature was identified 1;>y the b:rokerage firm of fl.. C. VIOOD. 
JR. &' Csmpany. 

This informant adyised ·that the information conveyed by him was "off the 
record.1t 

RICIL'..RD W. WELLS, pa,rtner in the br.kerage house of DeHaven and TO'Yffisend, 
Crouter and Bodine, Packard Buil~ing, Philadelphia. conducted a search of all 
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records of the finn and stated that he failed to locate any record of tht;!, 
hame lliOI\;AS L. FANSLER and that despite his contact with the firm for twenty ... 
seven years he failed to recall the name. 

, 
Mr. ALEXANDR'lt C. VlOOD, JR., ·senior partner in the finn A. C. 'HOOD. JR. and 
Company, recalled the name of FANSLER and commentec,i that THOMAS L. FAl'lSIER 
had conducted a limited business with his firm from 1928 until the liquida­
tion of his estate in 1941. Mr. WOOD advised that his files .failed t·o 
reveal any corrBspondence or other material from FAlTSLER, adding that in 
1945 the filing sys.tem of .hi.s company had been completely overhauled and 
large quantities of material destroyed. 

Inquiry was made of Mr. WOOD conce;rning the Great Valley Hills Corporation 
and the Chicago and Tennessee Coal and Coke Company. He searched these 
names through. the 1948 Financial Stock Guide and through the Marvyn Scudder 
Mapual on EXtinc~ and Obsolete Companies and failed to reveal any record 
of the identity or location 6f these companies. He personally could not 
recall ever having heard the· names previously. 

R. A. WOLCOTT, Transfer Department, Philadelphia Nation~l Bank, 421 Chestnut 
Street, adv:ised that his company had in February of 1948 taken over the 
liquidation of the Mitten Bank Securities Corporation which had gone out of 
existence a ntimber of years previously. He conduqted a thorough search of 
all records and failed to locate anything concerning FANSLER other than 
that he had been a stock holder in that corporation. 

w. JAMES 1JC INTOSH, former Treasurer of ~he 1510 Walnut street Corporation, 
advised that he had been in charge of liquidat~on proceeqings of that 
company which had been handleq, by the Fide1i ty Philadelphia. Trust ·Company. 
He made a search of all available records in his possession and in the 
possessi.on of the FideH ty Philadelphia Trust Company and f · .iled to locate 
any correspohdence from FANSLER and made the statement that he was quite 
sure that none could exist inasmuch as it has been his practice to des·troy 
all extraneous mater~al involved in the liquidation. 

Mr. HARRY L. MARTIN, fonner partner of THOMAS FANSLER, was contacted con­
cerning his knowiedge of any brokerage concerns with whom FAl~SLER may have 
had dealings·. MARTIN- furnished the ;name A. C. WOOD" JR. and Company as 
the only brekerage concern that he could recall in this respect. The 
investigation ' at A. C. WOOD, Jr. and Company is set forth above. 
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Ref~renced report sets forth that typevrri tten specimens obtained from ll'ir. 
ANTHONY v:mITAKER, attorney for DAISY FANStER! and from M:t~ BURTON' ~IRIGHT, 
'nephew of LOUIS HOFFMi.:lJ, f.ormer partner of TIIOMAS L. FliN'StER, had been 
submitted to the Laboratory for comparison purposes, 

By Laborl3,tory report dated January 101 1949, it was advised thf'\.t these 
~peci~ens; designhted as K216, K217 and K218, had been examined eilld that 
it was concluded that they had not been typed on any m£~chine which had 
typed specimens Q6. through Q69. 

Referenced report further sets out that HfillRY L .. MARTIN, forml)r partner of 
TH01~lS FliNSLER,'had been recontacted for any knowledgPJ he might have of 
former insurance customers ofFJillTSLER. MP..RTIN had re·called four individuals 
to whom FANSLER had sold insurance and twese individuals wer-e contacted to 
determine if specimens were obtainable. As a result of these co~tacts, 
addi tional typing specimens were obte.ined from. STEW'Tl:RT SMYTHE al1d WAYNE C. 
MESCHTER. Further, Hl .. RRY MhRTIN located one adC!.itional carbon copy of a 
letter in his own posf!ession dated l.pril 15, ;1.930. 

The specimens thu~ obtained were submittod to the Bureau Laboratory and 
by report do. ted January 14, 1949 1 the Labor-a tory ,D.C!.irised that these 
speclmens were designated as K295 1 K296 £'.nd JC297. The Laboratory advised 
that Specimens 295 and 2'17 ha.d not J)f3en prepared by any-typeWriter used 
to type. Q5 or Q.6 through Q69. '!he same. report :i,ndicated that S,pecimen K296 
(the carbon obtaine<;l from ILiRRY lI'L'..RTIN) ,Va.s not suffici8ntly clear for a 
conclusion to be ran,ched .. 

By teletype datod January 18, 1949, the H(".shington Field O . .:'fice adv:i,sed thc.t 
the Reverend J. GILLESPIE .i .. BMSTRONG, of st. 1lary!s Churchs fu-dmore, was 
formerly the pastor of ChriSt Episcopal Church, Washington, D.C., between 
1935 and 1942, El.t which chur.ch ! .. LGER tmd PRISCILIJ .... HISS· were 'members and 
TIMOTHY HQBSON, son of PRIS.CILLh HISS by a f·ormer .marriage, sang in the 
choir. It was requested that Reverend J~TRONG be contacted for any 
typed correspondence he might have in his possession received from HISS. 

Reverenq iJRMSTRONG was contacted and there was obtained from him a letter 
.dated OctO'ber 20, 1948 en the stationery of the Carnegie EndO'Wi!lent for 
Int~rnational Peace, which letter was signed by ALGER HISS. This letter 
was furnished to the Laboratory, and ~nder report dated Janu~ry 25, 1949, 
the Laboratory advised that the ~pe~imen, which had been designated as K339, 
had not been prepared on a machine used to type Specimens Q5 or Q6 through 
Q69. 
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Further information obtained from Reverend fJliiSTRONG is set forth in a 
subsequent section in this report. 

'. 

By teletype dated January 5, 1949, the Boston Office advised thA.t C"'_T:t1ERlNE 
DRINKER BOWEN, author of "Yankee from Olympus, \t was residing at 921 Iv1t. 
Pleasant Road" Bryn Mawr. It was reqUf.)sted tho. tWit's. BOl'lEN be ir:tterviewed 
in order to obtain any typewritten material she might have received from 
ALGER. HIS S. 

Mrs. Cil.THERINE DRINKER BOWEN advised that this is her pen name ~md thp..t her 
actual name is Mrs. THOMLS MC KELN DOViNS.. She stated that she had actually 
started the preparation of her' book, '\Yankee from Olympus, \I whi ch dea:ls 
with the life of former Justice OLIVER WENDELL HOLMES, in about 1940 and 
that the book itself had been publfshed in 1944. She advised that in con"" 
nection with the preparation of this book, she had contacted ~LGER HISS for 
information regarding HOU~S' backgroun~ and that she had actually had 
dinner with HISS at the Lafayette HotE-l, Viashington, D~C., on May 28, 1942, 
at which time she had engaged in a "l;tJlo-hour conversation relative to Justice 
HOIMES. Mrs. BOI1EN made an ex~mina tion of all papers in, her possession and 
was able to locate two letters vThich she had received from IJ,GER HISS 
relative to the making of the e.bove mentioned appo;Lntment. 

These letters were forwarded to the Laboratory for comparison purposes and 
by report dated January 10, 1949 the ~boratory advised that the letters, 
which wer • .) designated as K246 tmd K247, and both of whi ch 1jiOre dated in 
May of 1942, had not been typed on th$' mc-chine used to type Q6 through Q69. 
These lettors haV'0 bQen roturnod to :Mrs. BOli'EN. r 

J .. T &'..VERFORD, pE1~JSYLV;..NIL 

By letter dated January 12, 1949, the Bureau indica ted thrtt a re J:ew of 
income true return of f~LGER HISS for 1947 indicatQd revenU'E') for/honOrio. 
addresses at Haverford College and West Point J' .. cademy.1t 

i 

oJLAAt 

the 
for 

Mrs. 1.,LICE BERRY, Secrf.ltary to the President, Haverford Collf)ge, advised 
tho. t LLGER HISS gave a commencement ceremony speech in June 1947. l'.fter 
inquiry, she advised that there was no record of any correspondence 'at the 
college, that all such correspondence is destroyed after a period of one 
year unless the correspondence indicate.s a specific reason for retention. 
Mrs. BERRY advised that she recalled that HISS had' re,ceived an oral invita­
tion for this appearance and that his acceptance had likewise been oral. 
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She said that most speakers at the college sent in copies of their addresses 
for publication but that she specifically recalls that ALGER HISS did not 
and that at this commencement he spoke entirely from memory. 

AT PHIIADELPHIA, PENNSYLVANIA 

Information Vias received at the Philadelphia Office from Er. C. K .. KNIGHT, 
a professor of insurance at the University of Pennsylvania, that he had 
recently noticed a bill from ATe M. J. FAh~Y concerning the rep,air of o~e 
of the Universityfs typewriters. :Mr. KNIGHT said thai:; h~ was impressed by 
this bil~ since it seemed to be a very exact record and therefore it might 
be possible that Mr. FAHEY, who was located at 1228 lII. 59th Street, might 
have sufficiently accurate records to reflect the repair of any Woodstock 
typewriters. 

accordingly I Mr. MICHAEL J. FAHEY was inte,rviewed and he adv;i.sed that he 
had been a salesman for the . 1~O. Smith Typewriter Company until 1942, ~at 
he had never repaired any Woodstock typewriter having a serial number below 
N 500000 .. 

The report of the writer dated December 23, . 1948 at Ph~1adelphia indicated 
a Woodstock typewriter, N 151727, in the possession of 1~. LOVrS ,L~YE, 
President of Ryders, Inc., 4862 N. Broad Street. T'nis report indi.cated that 
inasmuch as the serial humber indicated manufactu're prior to 1927, no 
specimens had bee~ taken from the machine. 

Since Bureau teletype dated Ja.nuary 14, 1949 has indicated that the, serial 
number limi tation~ in which investigation should be cpnducted concerning 
!Ioodstock ' typewriters were between 145,000 and 204,500, Mr:. IJ\YE was re­
contacted. At this time, however, he advised that the machine had been 
pur'ch?sed neVi and had never been out of the possession of l~:yders, Inc. 
In: 'view of this fact, it was not deemed necessary to obtain specimens from 
this particular machine. 

Philadelphia teletype dated January 10, 1949 indicated that ,roIDI CAROW, 
former manager of the Philadelphia agel}.cy of the Woodsto ck TypeVlri ter Oompany, 
had located additional per,senal records concerning the operation of the 
Philadelphia agency and that he als.o recalled that it VIas his experience 
that typewriter salesmen, as a class, were extremely prone to retain their 
Itcommission vouchers." 

As a result of his coIiUnent to this effect~ the Milwaukee Office was requested 
torecol}.tact THOMAS GRP~Y in order to ascertain definitely whether or not 
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GRl..DY might have rotained such commission vouchers. By teletype dated 
January 11th" the Milwaukee Office advised that GRIU)Y had claimed on re­
interview that he had no commission vouchers or any otP.er records relating 
to the p0riod when he Was a salesman for the Vfoodstock Typewriter Company 
in Philadelphia. 

A review of the additional persona.l records furnished by CAROW reflected 
a number of sales of 1:~foodstock typewri tars to Catholic schools throughout 
the city 6f Philade],phia. Mr. CLROYI, upon further questioning, was able 
to furnish the name of hIre GEORGE EI'IOllELL, of the Catholic Diocese" 1712 
Summer street, as the man who controlled all purchases for Catholi.c schools 
in the area. 

1~. GEORGE MITCHELL, Secretary and Treasurer, Office of the Archbishop, 
Philadelphia, at the above addre~s~ was contacted in an attempt to detennine 
the dates on which V:[oodsiiock typevv.riters had been purchased for Catholic 
schools in the area and the serial numbers of these machines. This inquiry 
was made in an attempt to' indicate the approximate number of machines being 
sold at the time the Woodstock typewriter which is the object of the current 
investigation was sold to the firm of F!,.1~LER-Uj".!R'i'IN. 

Mr. MITCHELL said that purchases for the Catholic schools h~d consisted only 
of new typewri tf.lrs with th€) possible exception of' the World War II years, 
when some reconditioned typewriters had been purchased. Mr. IiIITCHELL 
caused an examination to be' made of' the records of the Office of the 1.,.rch­
bishop, which r~xamination rofJ-ected no :i,nvoices concerning the purchase of 
new typewri tars. He advised that, therefore, no serial numbe·rs of type­
writers purchased would be available.. His records did show payment of $250 
·for five typewri t€)rs on October 20, 1927 for the Hallahan High Scgool., 
wherein the salesman was one CliliOH. Another payment of $900 was made to 
the Woodstock Company on October 21, 1927 for the purchase of Vloodstock 
typewriters made available to the Northf.last Catholic Boys' High School. 

i .. complete search of all ofuer records. available by Mr. MITCHEL~ failed 
to. develop any informa.tion concerning serial numbers of tJ~ewriters sold 
to Catholic high schools. 

By tele~e dated January 6, 1949, the Burea.u instructed that contact should 
be made with the Provident l.~utual Life Insurance Company 'relative to an 
application for insurance on the part of DON1~I.D HISS. 
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Inquiry at the Provident ~utual Life Insurance Company reflected three 
policies for DONALD HISS totaling $50 ,000. However, there was no type­
written correspondence available from HISS. . . 

Mr. EDWIN E. WELLER, Assistant Counsel for the company, advised that if 
any oorrespondence were availab;Le, it would be in the Washington Offtce of 
the company or in the personal files of the former Washington Office Super­
visor, J. WISTAR HVEY, JR., who is presently director of the home office 
agency in Baltimore. The policy applications for DO~ALD HISS reflected that 
HUEY had known DONALD HISS for twenty-two years ~ . 

The above policies of DONALD HISS consist of a $25,000 ordinary life policy, 
wl036773, i~sued June 15, 1946} a $10,000 ordinary life policy, ffl039705, 
issued March 28;- 1947; and a ~15 ,000 ordinary life policy; 4710566163, issued 
June 14, 1947. 

Applica tions for insurance executed by DONALD HISS on July 24, 1946 and 
Ju:\.y 22, 1947 reflect that he resided at 3030 Q Street, Hashington, D.C. J 

and as of July 1946 was employed as an attorney by the Washington firm of 
Covington, Butling, Rublee, Acheson and Shorb in the Uniow Trust Building. 
DONALD HISS was bdrn at Baltimore;- Maryland on December 15, 1906; his wife; 
CATHE~INE G. HISS"was born October 9, 1911, and his chiidren are listed 
as BOSLEY HISS, botn November 29, 1941; CTI~THIAA~ HISS, born August 17, 
1943; and JOANNA C. HISS, born October 10, 1946. 

'j • 

ASSOCIATES OB' ALGER HISS " • - .• ,po'" 

aT PHIUillELPHIli., PENNSYLVkHIl~ 

By teletype dated January 4, 1949, the 1[.[ashington Field Office advised that 
L. M. C. SMITH, a Philadelphia attorney and form0r head of the Special War 
Pe1icies Unit, Department of Justioe, had been said by BE}\T T. MOORE to be 
a good friend of ALGER HISS. It was suggested by the Washington Field 
Office that SMITH be interviewed concerning typewriter specimens, typewriters 
in HISS' possession or other associates of EISS. 

L£JT~'RENCE M. C. Sl\aTH, 5).2 Real Estate Trust Building, Philadelphia, advised 
that he has known :~GER HISS since approximately 1934 through social con­
nections and that he has met J..LGER HISS on occasions since that time. 
However, SMITH stated that he has bfJfm much friendlier with DON; .. LD HISS, 
the brothfJr of l~LGER HISS. Both Mr. and Mrs. SMITH have visited the HISS 
home in Georgetown, Washington, D.C., on several occasions. Mr. SMITH 
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states that he has never seen any typewriter in the RIdS home and has no 
knowledge of any typewriter owned by H!SS, nor does he have any typewritten 
specimens of any correspendence from HISS, 

Inquiry was made of Mr. SMITH regarding business associates of RISS. He 
indicated that the only close associates of HISS known to him were Mr. and 
Mrs. RUDOLPH STl'.NLEY-BROWN, Mr. BROYfN being an architect in New York City; 
Mr. and llrs. HERBERT FEIS, Mr. FEIS being the former Economio Adviser at. 
the State Department and presently at Prinoeton Universi~; EDV'u~ BURLING, 
an attorney in Washington, D~C., who is the son of one of the BURLINGS in 
the law fir.m of Covington, Burling, Rublee and Shorb, this firm being 
associated with the present Secretary of Statf.l, DE1:..N LCHESOl'Vj and 'lHEODORE 
DOMINIC; an archi teo1- from the Georgetown area of We,shihgtgn who is related 
to the prominent DOMINIC family of New York, Mr. SMITH wo.~ unable to 
furnish any other inform8.tion of value regarding the HISSES. 

Mr. SMITH described himself as bQing a "left of ceni;er New DoalGru as 
compared with the conservative elements. He indicai;ed that he had been 
called' a Communist in the past but denied such beli~fsL SMITH is a member 
of' the Lmerico.ns for Df:lmocratic ll.ction organization. rIe nosires to go on 
record a~ having voluntarily contributed funds for the defertse of &LGER 
HISS inasmuch as he does not feel that HISS is guil~ as charged rtor a 
Communist and will be greatly sh~kf.ln if ho is found guilty_ In this 
regard; S!,~ITH made a. statement to the effect that should HISS be found 
guilty, he feels that HIS.S should be severely punished. 

AT TRENTON, NEW JERSEY 

By te letypf.J da teliJanuE'.ry 6, 1949, the Washington Fie Id Office suggested 
tha t interview be conducted with JEOFFREY and ELIZ1:.BETH 1!JL¥, who had been 
nextdoor neighbors of ALGER HISS at 1245 30th street, NW, iJ!D.shington.f D.C., 
betv/een 1936 and 1938. 

As a res ul t of authority gran ted by the Bureau ,on January 12, 1949, JEOFFREY 
'MAY was interviewed at the New Jersey State Offioe Building, Trenton,' New 
Jersey, where he is conducting a survey of relief agencies for Governor 
DRISCOLL. 

MAY advised that his wife, ELIZI~ETH, was oqrrently' living at the Shoreham 
Hotel in WaShington, D.C. and working for the Committee on Economic Develop­
ment, Stonleigh Court, Conneoticut Avenue, ~ashington. 
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MlJ..Y stated thnt he and his wife hnd resided nextdoor to the HISS family 
from July 1936, until about Lugust 1937, at which time HISS moved. He 
stated th~t the two fami~ies exch&nged visits and that they h~ve visited 
occasionally s~nce that time but thnt ~~ey W0re not necessarily the closest 
of friends4 He stated that he does not recall ever having seen a typewriter 
of any make in the HISS reSidence and th~.t he never hGnrd one being operated 
through the party wall while he was a neighbor. He added thqt he has never 
received any typewritten material from HISS. 

He c~nmH;nted that ALGER HISS 0mployed Negro ,fe,ma10 servants during the 
period but th~t he could not reqall the pames of any of these servants. 
It w~s his opinion that, these servants w~re hired through the United State~ 
Employn10nt Servic0 in Washington and he reCalled that h~s wife h::-.d b~co~e 
acquuinted with one particular light complected fema-if3 JIlegro servnnt a't 
that agency and whi ch servant Mrs. HISS may also have employed. l,f"S stated 
th~t hf) can not recall, the name of this servant but the.t hi's wife probably 
can. 

liAY further advised thnt he and his wife ht.ve met frif.mds of the HISS . 
family in their home ,but th::tt h0 could rocall the names of nonfj of these 
persons other thnn DOl'~".I,D HISS and his wife. He said th::'.t pe did ro,cq.ll 
th~t during 1944, when visiting the HISS residence at that time, meeting 
the Director of Informq.tion of th0 'Uni ted States r:Iari time Service but that 
he could not recall his name. 

W",Y claimed th[~ t he he.d never come in contact with or mr-.:t ""mITl';~lrr;R 8ILl.MBERS 
and that h0 knows none of HISS' ~.ss ocia tos. Photographs of CHiJ,ffiERS taken, 
during the 1930"s were exhibited to 11,'.;.Y, who stated thp.t ho did not recognize 
them. He advised th~, t HISS had mver m<:tde any inquiry of him concerning the 
various confidential jobs which he, l\"l~Y, h.?d held. He abo rec!:-.lled that 
he had met hLGER SISS shortly after HISS had returned fror. the Yalta Con­
ferenge but that the only discussion concerned such thinf.:s as scenic beauty, 
hours of work and simila~ topics, and that the substanc8 of the conference 
was not discussed in any manner. 

1111."Y continued that kLGER and PRISCIW- HISS had visited him at ErvTinna, 
Pennsylvania in November 1948 and that this was the first timo he had seen 
the HISSES in several years. HF; se.id thnt the renson for the;) visit was 
to refresh hLGER HISS' memory conc0rning minute d0tails of tho neighborhood 
in' which HISS and Mt..Y had resided during 1936 and 1937. He stated th::'.t he 
wanted his rem[~rks in this regard to be considered Itprivilegf)d" sinpe it 
would, affect the civil libel suit brought by HiSS against CliiJ:1BEP.s. He 
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added that the only subject of conversation on this latter occasion con~ 
cerned such things as how the houses were painted .. what method was used in 
parking the automobiles and similar items :which would tend to prove that 
ClIA1.ffiERS had never been in that neighborhood during the pertinent period. 

AT ARDMORE, PENNSYLVLNIA 

Information has been previously ~et forth in'this report concerning a tJ~e­
wri tten specimen obtained from the Reverend J. GILLESPIE ARMSTROlifG._ 

At the same time that Reverend ilRMSTRONG furnishe'd this letter, he advi-sed 
that he attended John Hopkins University between 1924 and 1928, at which 
time HISS was, also a student at the university. Reverend AmES TRONG only 
knew HISS by reputation while they attended college and did not again meet 
HISS unti:t. they became acquainted in Georgetown, Washington, D.C. The 
Reverend· ARMSTRONG was pastor of the Christ Episcopal Church in Washington, 
D~C. between the years 1935 and 1942. He does not recall ALGER or PRISCILIl4 
HISS being regular attendants at his church, although he believes they may 
have attended the church on occasions. He stated that he visited the Hr'SS 
residence once or twice as a ,parson. 

The Reverend PJilaSTRONG advised he had received a IGttGr from ALGER HISS in 
October 1948, whiqh letter requested the Reverend ARMSTRONG to assist the 
HISSES in establishing the details of their recollection as far as events 
were concerned during the years 193.5 to 1938. The Reverend J~TRONG 
advised that he was annoyed at the receipt of this letter from HISS -because 
it appeared that HISS was trying to make llWJSTRONG say that HISS had regu­
larlyattended church services. ARMSTRONG advised that he had written to 
HISS "in reply to the above letter, stating he was very sorry but he could 
not recall HISS I regular att?:lndance at the services. Reverend i.!.pJfJSTR0HG 
further advise'd that HISS acknowledged his letter, although he VIas unable 
to actually locate that letter. 

At the time the letter furnished by Reverend i..RMSTROHG was forwarded to 
the Bl.\reau Laboratory for comparison purposes, it !faS reqtKsted that after 
examination the letter be furnished to the Investigative Division of the 
Bureau for its information. 

"The letter which was obtained fruro Reverend ~lRMSTRONG indicated that 
TIMOTHY HOBSON had beeh a member of the dhoir of the Christ Church in 
Washington, D.O. for a period prior to February 19, 1937, when he had been 
injured in an automobile accident. . The Reverend Ij{1B'TRO~G could not other 
than vaguely recall TIMOTHY's having beon a member of the choir. He did 
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advise, however, that the choirmaster at the Christ Church is RICICRD BELL, 
who has held that position for many years, including the p~riod that 
TIMOTHY HOBSOn Vlould have b0en a member of th13 choir. 

The letter further indicates thnt HISS had the intention of writing to 
GEORGE and ETHEL BI,; .. CKWELL, wh~. he said W13r13 in Chicago in October 1948. 
The Revorend "'JUiSTRONG recalls t~e BLi .. CK'iH!iLIS as being very regular church 
attendants and suggested that thelr address be obtained through the It,ndon 
School in Bethesda, M:aryland, where BL.' .. CKVfELL had formerly been a master. 
H(~ also advised that E't"rlEL BL· ... CKV.[ELL, his wife, \'iUS a music teacher avail­
able to the students of the ll'.ndon School, although he does not believe she 
was actually a member of the staff. 

The Reverend ;4ThillTRONG could not recall ever having seen a typewriter at the 
HISS home on the occasions of his one or ~vo visits. 

MIS CELLi.l.NEOtE 

L.T NEVi HOPE, PE1-1NSYLVl.NIL 

By teletype dated January 18, 1949, the lIJew York Office advised th€'.t in the 
pr13-trial deposition of CHliMBERS , it was JJta. t"d th?.t in August 1935 he 
had moved to a cottage on the Delaware River on the Pennsylvania side near 
Frenchtown, New Jersey, which cottage had been rented by one K',XIM LIEBER, 
a li tera'ry agent of New York. Tnis teletype indicated that CHiJJIBERS spent 
about two months at the cottage and that PRISCIW, HISS spent about ten days 
there, and that J .. LGER HISS made at least one visit during the two month 
period. It was indicated that LIEBER had rented the cottage from a Mr. 
BOUGOT, of ~renchtown, New Jersey, who had also had a cottage next to the 
ene rented by LIEBER. 

The pre-trial deposition further indicated that CIU~ffiERS b01ieved that BOUCOT 
had a sis ter, a Mr s. BROiiN, who had vis i ted CHl.MBERS and had met ~rs. HISS ~ 

It further i~dicated that in the fall of 1936, CHl~ffiERS h~d moved to New 
Hope, Pennsylvania on the Delaware River and that liliGER and PRISCILU .. HISS 
had been looking for a summer home and had found a small stene houso at :New 
Hope; that they went to a real estate dealer at New Hope, ~ Mr. ffOOD, and 
inquired of him concerning the house. In the deposition, CH1~mERS recalled 
that he went to look at the house with either WOOD or HISS or both and that 
he, CI-ll".MBERS, had rented the house under the name of DAVID BREEN. CHtJ.ffiERS 
indicated thnt one TOM MlillSHll..LL, an apple grower who had a farm one and one­
half miles south of New Hope, was the landlord. Lccording to the deposition, 
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ClL'J\illERS lived in this stone house until early 1937 and he Vias visited there 
by LIEBER. 

"THOMi~ MLJillHf.l,LL, who o'wns and oper€'.tes a large apple farm nppro;x:imately 
three and one-half miles south of New Hope, Pennsylv£l.nia, furnished the 
following information. 

On the 1L"..RSH.: .. LL farm, approximately one hundred yards from the ma.in house, 
there is si tua ted a stone tenant house which 1:;..RSI!i~LL rented up until 
approximQtely three years ago. l.n exo.mination of },1...RSIL':.LL's checkbooks, 
in which he makes detailed entries regarding incoming monies for tax 
purposes, there appeared a nota~ion on June 15, 1936 th~t the tenant house 
vms rented to one DLVID BREEN through t. Now Hope real I3state agont, n:lTSON 
ROBERTS. Monthly entries followed this June entry indicating payment of 
rent~ some months showing the name BREEN and o there just showing the rental 
payment. L.n entry in May of 1937 reflects that the same tenant house was 
rented to one H. W. YERKES .. Mr. l-t·..RSIL'.LL recalled the.t the tenant house 
was idle for approximately a month and believes that BREEN left that vicinity 
in approximately April of 1937. 

Wi th respect to the data concerning the l"ental of the tenant house, Mr. 
Mi.RSHi~LL stated that he had never heard of a real estat? a.gent in the 
vicini ty of New Hope by the name of WOOD and that his tenant house vms 
iefinitely rented to BREEN through WLTSON ROBERTS, who is presently 
residing in the upper part of Lambertville I New Jersey, with a married 
daughtf.lr whosf.l ne.me is EVERETT. According to M •• RSHllLL, it is possible 
that ROBERTS may have had a penson working with him by the name of WOOD 
but inasmuch as ROBERTS Vias a very smull operator, he believes that 
ROBERTS probably handled all of the details leading up to the rental 
·personally. 

Neither Ivlr. Mi.RSF':~L nor his wife knf.)W of any inform~.tion ·:Jh~.tf.)ver con­
cerning any of BREEN's visitors but stated that he occasionally had 
company while living at the stone tenant house. The BREEr~ had a small 
daughter by thf.) nt".me of URSUU ... , approximately "b,vf.llve to f.)ighteen months old, 
when they first moved in and d~ring the fall of 1936 Mrs. BREEN gc~ve birth 
to a.nother baby at the Doylestovrn Hospitul, Doylestown, Pennsylvania. The 
BREENS were described t".s quiot, the t;Ypf) of people who attended to their oVln 
business and they did not associate with anyono in the area. 

Mr. M.'JlSHf.:.LL identifif.ld the 1934 photograph of WHITT!U\ER CH.IhlBERS as being 
identical Vii th D:.VID BREEN. Hf.l advised further that during November and 
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December of 1948, he was visited by a person of Jewish extraction and small 
stature who said he was a New York lawyer representing WHITTAKER CHAMBERS. 
He was also interrogated by triO other individuals who represented themselves 
as detectives from Nassau County, New York. However, he did not furnish 
any of th~se three individuals with any exact data such as rental dates con­
cerning the tenant house, which evidence is availa.ble should same be desired. 

Mrs. :MARY liARSHALL, wife of TH01iAS MARSHA.LL, advised that the only source 
of information known to her regarding the activities at the BREEN home 
during the period from June 1936 to April 1937 was a local girl by the name 
of MAUDE COLTCNv.ho was employed by the BREENS as a housekeeper. 

MAUDE SAMSEL, New Hope, Pennsylvania, advised that she was the aunt of 
:MAUDE COLTON, and that HAUDE COLTON was now Mr s. lliAUDE SVil'JITS ON, 6225 Norwood 
street, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. She also advised that another aunt of 
1Lt..UDE COLTON, one LYDIA JOll,rr;S, was now lirs. GEORGE CRESSLER, and that she 
resided in a small town named Pruitt near Harrison, Arkansas. 

1~s. ~~UDE SVfANSON, 6225 Nonqood street, Philadelphia, advised that her 
aunt, LYDIl~ JONES, hadwor1ced for theBREE~TS as a housekeeper and that when 
she left, she was instrumental in obtaining a job for her at the BREENS~ 
Mrs. S""!Ji1.NSON was approximately eighteen years of age at the time she was 
employed by the BREENS and she worked as a housekeep6r from the fall of 
1936, when the BREEN'S' second baby was apprOXimately 17..'10 months o.ld, until 
they left in the spring of 1937. She stated that DLVID BREEN was away mos~ 
of the time and that he came home only weekendS and on an occasional trip. 
She recalled that he travelled in a car but could not furnish any informa­
tion, r-egarding the identity of the car. To the best of her recollection, 
BREEN worked in Nm'l York or some large city. She could not furnish any 
other information of value concerning the BREENS or any visitors or company 
the. t they had. 

It was obsF)rved at the time of interview that Mrs. S · . .i~SOli! possesses a 
rather low mentality. 

Investiga tiqn in the vicinity across the Delaware River from Frenchtown, 
New Jersey dis closed that JOSEPH R. BOUCOT has not resided in that area 
for a mnnbf)r of years and that he could probably be located at 1431''i. 
Coulter Street, Philadelphia, at which place he presently lives. 

Mr. BOUCOT advised that he recalled renting a cottage in a little settlement 
known as Smithtown, Pennsylvania to MfJCIM LIEBER and Dl .. VID BREEN, who were 
supposed to be literary agents from New York Cit~r. He was unable to establish 
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a de,hn~ te date that the cottage was rented to LIEBER and BREEN inasmuch as 
all or the records had been destroyed and the property at that time W~S 
oVffiC3d by an uncle. The only thing that he could recall was : that the tental 
covfJred a p~riod 6f about two months during July and Lugust., He could ' 
furnish no information whatever regarding activities whiCh might havfJ ,take~ 
place at the cottagfJ inasmuch as he himself resided at a hotel in Frencht~f.n) 
New JersfJY. In this connfJction. he pointed out that his un,cle' s estate t\.li3b 
included a cottage next to that rented to LIEBER and BREEN, which cottage 
at the time was occupied by his sister, Mrs. NOITh:U, B .. BROWN, and her son" 
PLUL, who was approximately thirteen or fourteen years of age at tho time. 
It WE'.s his opinion that his sist<:lr and nephow would probably lmow somf.lthing 
of the occupants of the other cottage. 

Mrs. NOru..t'.. B .. BROViN presently resides at 619 Orange StrefJt, Hot Springs, 
Lrkansas, end her son, P1.LUL BRorm. resides at 734 Park J:tvenue, Hot Springs" 
Arkansas', where he is currently singing with tho MEYER DiNIS Orchestra at 
the Lrlington Hotel. 

Mr. BOUCOT was unable to identify any pictures of V'iHITl'J.u(ER CHiJ18ERS but 
statGd that the pictur(:)s resembled BREEN.. lei!:. BOUCO~ was visited by a small 
Jewish lawYGr from New York City who Vias supposed to be representing CHfJ.iBERS 
and whose name as near as he could recall was BONDY (ph). BOUCOT was also 
contacted on DfJcember 3. 1948 by HORl.CE Tff. SCHMiJIL, who .was representing 
]"LGER HISS. - -

Bureau letter dated January 6, 1949 reflected that informRtion h~d befJn 
received from D. VINCEN'T HURLEY. who in turn had received information from 
Mrs. FRIiNCES FUSSELL, t. the effect that early in the week of Decemqer 12, 
1948, she had had a' conversation with a man pre.sently employed in thG CE 
Unit in thG state Department and with whom she had forml;}rly worked; that 
in 1947 she and this man, togeth.;r with several others, YlfJre working on the 
problem of the Yugoslav ships which had be,en seized by the United States at 
the end of the wa'r in the Dan~oe River and which were being vrithheld from 
Yugosl~via; that the State Departmc:mt had adopted the position that the 
ships should not be returned until Russia and her satellites had agr~ed to 
the opening of the Danube to international commercial shipping, and that 
she and the others working on the problem werfJ dumbfounded when in October 
or NovembF.lr of 1947 an order 1Na,$ issued by President TRUlU.JJ that the ships 
be returned to Yugoslavia forthwith. The Philadelphia Office was instructed 
to promptly interview IJrs. FUSSELL for any additional de, to. she may have had 
concerning this incident and for any reiativQ data pertL~ent to the instant 
case. 
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Mrs. FRI:.NCES FUBELL, 451 ftiverview Road, Swarthmore, Pennsylvania, sta.ted 
that she was employed by the state Department in 1945 and thqt she continues 
as a part-time consultant a. t the present time. Mrs. FUSSELL sdd thn t vThile 
working as a subordinate under KLGER HISS. she had never come in person,al 
nontact with. HISS, but that she felt the policies adopted by HISS during 
her employment tended to favor Russia rather than the United States, and 
that this was a prevalent feeling among all employees under HISS' direction. 
Mrs. FlBSELLS stated, however, thnt she could give no specific points, but 
thnt she felt that a rev.iew of the correspondence handled by HISS would 
definitely show this trend. 

Specific inquiry was ma<;if.l of Mrs. FUSSELlS concerning the return 0'£ Yugo ... 
s~avian vessels as outlined in tho rcfqrencad letter and she revealed that 
shy h!'.d obtained the infqrmntion set. for'th in this letter from one MI,XVlE+..t 
H7JWliS in the presence 6f JACK TuTHILL, both of whom are still in the 
empioy of the state Department in the Inland Transportation Division. She 
stated. that this conversation occurrf(d approximately six weeks before the 
date of the inte·rview set forth herein, which was JanuE'.ry 11, 1949', She 
also added that she vms of theopini6n that l"JJ(YfEL'L HlJl..Wily is awe.re of the 
location of corr~spondence containing a notation by HISS th~t he was un~ 
alterably opposed to the State Department position relative to the retention 
of Yugoslav ships and would do all in his power to see that it .. m.s changed. 

is F.J:..S TON. PENNSYLV L.NIA 

By teletype dated December 30, ),948, tM Wt.shington Field Office indicated 
that VHLLILM ROSEN should be interviewed at Eas·ton, Pennsylvania relative 
to any association he may have had with either dWtlv'J3ERS or' HISS.. It was 
fur~her indicated that ROSEN had refused to answer questions before the 
House Committee on Un-American ~ctivities. 

Investigation at Easton, Pennsylvania refle.cted that V'ULLE.{11 :ROSEN was 
presently in California visiting another son. This inform"tion was 
furnished to the Los ~ngeles Office in,order that the appropriate interview 
might be conducted. 

By teletype ·dated January 4, 1949, the Bureau instructed that EUGE~m ROSEN, 
son of ViILLI!JI'I ROSEN, be intfJrviewed (?,t Easton, Pennsylvania regard:i,ng . any 
knowledge he may have Qf the activitios or associ~tion of his fa~her with 
HISS" 

On January 7, 1949., EUGENE ROSEN was interviF.lwed tlt his home, 138 S. 10th 
Street, Easton, PF)nnsylvania by Special !",gent JIJJES R. MORIUSON and the wri tar. 

Kisseloff-11809 
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RCSEN answered all questions readily and did not exhibit an antagonistic 
attitude at any tim~. He claimed that he personally does not know either 
ALGER HISS or WHITTAKER CHftJaBERS other than from reports appearing in the 
public press. 

ROSEN stated that he knew nothing of any Vloodfltock typewriter having been. 
in his fatherfs home at any time., He said he was aware his father did have 
a typewriter at one time but 11,e knew it was not a Woodstock. He said he 
could not recall, however" what type it. was'! He further stated that he 
knew nothing of his fa~er's business contacts with either ALGER HISS or 
VfHITT&EER CHAMBERS. ROsEN added that his father had never had in his 
possession" to his knowledge" a Ford automobile. 

ROSEN continued that after newspaper puolicity conceF~ing his father's 
refusal to testify before the House Committee on Un-American Activities, 
he had asked his father wh,at it was an about and that at that time both 
his father and mother had denied .knowing what i't Vias about. He said i;ha t· 
his parents had told him directly that they knew nothing whatsoever about 
thf.l mattf.lr and that his fa,ther swore to him that he knew nothing about 
the people. involvf.ld. He further stated that his father had told him 
pointblank that he WaS nota member 9f the Conununist .Party. EVGENE ROSEN 
likewisf.l stated that neither he nor his wife are membe·rs of the Conununist 
Party. 

He continued that he had' been in Tfashington at his· father's residence after 
the publicity had appeared in the press concerning testimony bf.lfore the BCUA 
and that. peoplf.l had come into his fathe~t's 'store a.·nd had threatf.lned to break 
windqws, and that his. businf.lss fell'off to the extent that h8 VIas forced to 
sell the busine.ss. 

ROSEN stated that his mother and father came to Easton, Pennsylvania from 
Washington on qctober 23, 1948 and had remained there in his home until 
November ,3, :1.948, when hf.l drove his parents to the home of another prather, 
CYRIL RQSEN,.460 Grand Boul~vard, Long Beach, Long Island. On November lOth, 
he had driven his parents back to Ee:s·ton from Long Beach., and on' November 
11 th, his parents had "if.lft Easton for California to visit a third brother, 
MILTON,. at 2120C 17th Street, Santa .Monica, California. He said that his 
father was hoping to b~y a sma.ll busine~s in California or to' get employment 
therf.l, and failing to do this, ,exp~c.ts to return to V~ashington:, D.C·. in 
February. 1949. . . . . 

EUGE1~ ROSEN had in his posseSSion at his residence in Easton a type~riter 
which was df.ltermined to be a standard model Underwo·od,. Serial 1962416-.5, 
which ho claims had b~en purchas~'d' by one of his brothers as' u used typewi'i ter. 
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He stated thllt he had never ovmed o:r had in his possesslon a Vfoodstoc~ 
typevlriter and that he had never owned or had in his possession a Ford 
automobile. 

ROSEN wns questioned as to why his father had refused to testify before 
the HCUA and stated that he could give absolutely no reason fpr his 
fatherts declination in this respect. 

ROSEN further added that he still receives rnl1.il at his residence in Ea~ton 
for his fa-ther and that he forwards th~s mail to ' the above mentioned address 
of his brother in Santa Monica, C&lifornia. 

Philadelphia Confidential Informant 1'-2 was contncted for any information 
he might have in his possession concerning EUGEN~ ROSEN. He stated th~t 
he does not know of any Communist Party m0mbet in the Lehigh Valley area 
by thut name. 

AT PHILADElPHIA, PEIDBYLVANIA 

Contact with HARRY J.:il:.RTIlf, former purtner of TIiOLUl.$ L. F.!ilIBLER, on January 
11, 1949, revealed that lU\RTIN had contacted telephonically over the previous 
vle,~kend one VI. GIBBS Me Ir':;NlIIT, an attorney ip. the Munsey Buildip.g in Be.l1;ii­
more" Maryland, Telephone L(')xington 2595; that the nf'.tur0 9f this ~ontact 
was one. of personal business, but thc.t during the conversation wit}). I\Ie EENNY, 
the latter had stated that he had five acquaintances in Baltimore, all of 
whom were former classmates of ALGER nISS !:'.t Johns Hopkins Univorsity and 
all of whom had indicated to him recently that they were of the opinion that 
HISS had a \fred tingetl' even while he wa$ at johns Hopkins. Ml'.R.TIN advised 
that there was a poiilt in the conversation which he did not clearly unde-r­
stand, but which indicated tl1at there Wf.'~s me.terit".l to support this contention 
in the Y0arbook at Johns Hopkins Unive_rsi ty. 

In an attempt to -determine whether or not any records W0re still in exisi;ence 
concerning the Bul~itt Building" in which the FLNSLBR-hUJRTIN partnership , 
had space before the building was destroyed, the followip.g inv~st~gatio~ w~s 
conducted. '. 

Mr. Jl\MES Me lvIULLAN, 117 S. 17th street, advised that he an,.4 his brother, 
WILLltJ:1, were joint superinte;rdents of the Bulli tt Bu11ding until it wa.s 
torn down and that when the building was so destroyed, he personally had 
destroyed all the records of the management with the exception of casn 
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books and that there w01.Udj therefore, be no typewritten material in 
e~istence.from any of the £ormer tenants of the Bullitt Building. 

-PEND ING-
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.AI?llINTS'illATIVE DETAIlS 

• ,. 

By teletype dated January 14, 1949, the Bureau instructed that the limitation 
of s~rial numbers to be considered for the obtaining of specimens from Wood­
stock typewriters should lie between 145,000 I:md 204,500. As a result of 
these instructions, a review was made of the Philadelphia file in this case 
to determine if any information was avail~ble concerning typewriters from 
which specimens should have been obtained previously. Information concerning 
one such typewriter was located and specimens were obtained and submitted 
to the Laboratory, as set forth in this report (N 183374). 

One copy of this report has been designated for the Chicago Office since 
that office will probably receive instructions to interview GEORGE and 
ETHEL BIil.CKF>IELL. 

No leads are being set out for the Nevr York, Newark cmd Washington Field 
Offices to interview the associates of l:.LGER HISS mentionf.)d by L. M. C. 
SMITH as set forth in Philadelphia teletype of Janu~ry 17, 1.949. The 
advisability of interviewing these associates of HISS is being left to 
the discretion of the office of origin. 
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WE BL.LTTI.iOf..E OFFIqE 

~S ,13WI,H~b,h", lItr,JWL;LNP 

Should ascertain- the whereabouts of' GEORGE Br:~CK'NELL in Chicago. This 
information can be, obtained from the L."1.ndbn Sclhool where BLAC:KV.fELL was 
formerly 0. master. The Chico.go Office should then be advised of thiS. 
location in order that GEORGE and ETHEL BVI,CKVlELL may be interviewedJ 
These p.ersons have been indicated as a'ssociates of HISS by the Reverend. 
J. GILLESPIE liliMSTRONG. 

i .... T Bi.LTIMORE, MIJlYLf...ND 

Will interview W. GIBBS 110 KE:Nl'1Y, Lttorney., ~lunsey Building, relative to 
his comments to Hi...RRY 1~'..RTIN that he had five acquainte..nces ihBaJ,.timore, 
all of whom were of the opinion that HISS Vias of a \Ired ting8.\\ 'Will 
locate and interview these acquainta:p.ces (Philade,lphia teletype, January 11, 
1949). 

iJfi 11 60ntac t J. ViIS TliR HUBY. JR., dire ctor of the home office agency, 
BI .. LTIMORE LIFE INSUR:iliCE COl:iP~-llJY, Charles and Saratoga streets., Policy 
applications of DONl~LD HISS at the Provident I~Iutual Life Insurance Company, 
Philadelphia, reflect that HUEY knew DONLID HISS personallJr for a consider­
able number of years (Philadelphia teletype, January 7, 1949). 

THE NEVfj~K OFFICE 

L.T IlJ.ffiERTVILLE, 1'E1Tf JERSEY 

Will locate and interview V!LTSON ROBERID, who was a real estate dealer in 
1936, concerning circumstances relating to the rental of the ',flIOW.S Id[.RSHJ~LL 
property near New Hope, Pennsylvania to DAVID BREEN (CHl~ERS) and for any 
additional knowledge he might have concerning ALGER HISS, who was possibly 
using the name of ROGERS (Philadelphia teletyPe, Januo.ry 21, 1949). 

- 22 ... 
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THE LiTTLE ROCK OFFICE , . -.. . 

is HOT SPRiNGS, ARID:~N3~:.S 

Viill interview Mrs. NORM1'~ B. BRO':;N I 619 Orange Street, and her son .. PAUL, 
734 Park hvenue, for all available infor~ation relative to their visits to 
Di:J.VID BREEN's cottage and concerning inform~~tioh appear:j.ng in the pre-trial 
deposi tion of CHf!l\ffiERS that iLLGER or PRISCILU,. HISS viSited the BREENS 
(CHlI,liBE:gs) in their cottage near Frenchtovm, New Jersey on the Perm sylvania 
side o~ the river (possibly Smithtown). HISS possibly used the alias of 
ROGERS. Photographs of CHP.J,IiBElliJ and the HISSES should be exhibited to the 
BROf-INS (Philadelphia teletype, January 21, 1949). 

Li.T PRUITT, .ARICliNS!..s 

Ylill locate :Mrs. GEORGE CRESSLER and inter-view her relative to her employment 
by the BREEN (CH.~ffiERS) family ncar New Hope, Pennsylvania in 1936 and par­
ticular.ly as to the po~sibili ty that HISS or his wife, using the mune of 
ROGERS, visited the BREENS at any time. Photographs of CH1J~1BERS and the 
HISSES should likewise be submitted to Ers. CRE.SSIER (Philadelphia teletype,,. 
January 24, 1949)·. . 

THE NEI."J YOR~C OFFICE 

, L"T :NEV; YORK CITY.. lilEVi YORK 

VIiil examine the records of the Library of DUN an9. BRlJ)STREET relative to 
small and extinct companies in an effort to locate information concerning 
Great Valley Mills and the Chicago and Termessee Coal and'Coke Company 
in order that investigation may be conducted at these compp~ies tending 
to, 10 ca te typewritten correspondence from THmiIf~S FhNS LER re l~ ti ve to sto ck 
holdings (Philadelphia teletype .. January 27, 1949). 

THE VlflSHINGTON FIEID OFFICE 

1~ T YT1.;SH ING'rPN.. D. C. 

17ill interview MI:;X'\'JELL Hlill,1."iAY and JLCK TUTHILL, Inland Transportation 
Division, Department of state .. concerning information that RISS was un­
alterably opposed to the State Department pos.ition against giving baCle 
Yugoslav ships on the Danube River in 1947 (Philadelphia teletype, January 
11, 1949). 
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Will interview ELIZAB-ETH lIUiY, formerly nextdoor neighbor of ALGER HISS in 
Washington, D.C., concerning visitors, associates and servants of the HISS 
family at that time. (Philadelphia tele~~e, January 13, 1949.) 

Vrill c.onduct inquiry at the Washington Office of the Provident Mutual Life 
Insurance Company, 318 Southern Building, 15th and H Streets, NWl, concerning 
typ~written specimens received from DONALq HISS in connection with life 
inS'lJrance pdlic.ies (Philadelphi? teletype; January 7 ,~949). 

THE PHILhDELPHY~ OFFICE 

AT PHILiillEIPHIA, PENNSYLVllNIA 

Will conduct inquiry at Bryn Mawr College concerning the statement of Mrs • 
. J1:I.CK B. Tt.i.TE, former. student and aSE?ociate of the HISSES, thatPRISCItu~ 
HISS, Who was Chairman of the S chol9,rship Conuni ttee for 'Bryn Mawr, ·wrote a: 
letter of recommendation to the college for one ]iliJ3EB FOESCH,and will 
obtain any typewritten specimeI1s which .might be availaple (Washington Fieid 
te~etype; January 27, 1949). 

In the event the office of origin so requests, will locate and interview 
HENRY RHnJE concerning his knovlledge of mL.':.MBERS or HISS and any other 
'uild:~rground activ:i:ty incident to this investigation (Butel" January 24, 
1949) '. 
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CONFIDENTILL INFOml,'JlT'IS 

requested that his name not be used in th~s ~nvest~gat~0n. 

'---__ ----'Iwhose identity is lmo"m; to the 13.ureau. 
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2~;W!49' illo to' 2/10/49 JOHN J.. WALSH dmh , 

'. TnI.:It': .' .... , . . , CHAltACTm OFc:MZ 

', 'Q 
JAY 'PA:nD V4lU'fTAKER CHAMdERS, was' E'rAt. 

. PERJURY 
IN'rERNAL SECUR~TY - R 
ESPION~GE - R ' 

SYNOPS'~.~FMm,i;. " ... 
' . ' , ~ JHANJ:3ERS interviewed in WFO 2/1 & 2149. He advised PRI §Q:r.LM. 

(., ~ISS ha~. contacted hospital on Calve'rt Street, Baltimore, and 
volunteered her services~here. He ·also ~dvised typing of docu­
ments suggested by BORIS BYKOV so that information passing 
through the office. ,of ALGER!lHISS between dates .on whi.ch II'aterial 
was photographed wo"uJ,.d 'Qe avai lab:).. e' in addition to documents 
which he was able ·to bring from hil:! oHi,ce. PRISCILLA-HISS 

. was 6 iven duty of copying doc;:uments to give her something to 
occupy her time as when ·HISSES went underground she was for-
bidden to have any Party· q,c tivi ties. CclAlVi.i3ERs relate'd circum­
stances of hi,s rneet~rig PLIDi~ }!'OUNTAIN, friend of AIGEIt r PRISCILLA 
HISS~ in,1fashington, D.C. Mrs. SILV~SONE, nee. ~L , r OUNTAIN, - · 
denied meeting GHMABERS. Information obtained from'files Landon 
~chool, Jarnegie Endo.vment for ' International Peace, set out. 

,Chari table organizations to Which HISSES 00ntribut~d contacted 
with negative results. Inyestigation conducted re Boy Scout 
troop in which HOBSON 'was member and HARVARD CLUB 'wi t.l-:t n~Jga tive 
resul ts. Additional meII'ber of Bryn Mawr Club contacted. Recorc\s 
of Home tife Insurance Company, Conne.cticut Mutual Life Insur-
9-rlce ' Company, GOnhecticll.t General ·Life· Insurance Oompany and 
Prqvident 11utual Lift? Insurance Com~any checkedo 

'- P, -

. : ,APPR;O"m ANO. ' 
.... ORWARDlEDi· 

9 ·g~~Jl1a~~·'n!J8~ 
3,-New York 
l.~~po Asst to' AG T.,J .. DONEGAN 
3-~jashington Field. t · 
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DETAILS: 

• .' 
AT WASHINGTON, D.C. 

JAY DAVID VI1iIT"mKER CHAlilBERS was interviewed at the WaShington 
Field Office on February I and 2, 1949, and the following information was 
furnished by him to Special Agent JOHN J. '~SH. 

CHA1ffiERS was questi9ned concerning musical inst~ments in the 
HISS home as information has been received that PRISCILLA. played the piano 
and ALGER the flute. He recalled a piano and stated that he recalled it 
in the house on 30th Street, that they may have pos~essed it previously, 
bu t that he did not definitely recall it. He stated that it may have been 
in storage. He recalled that PRISCILLA HISS was in~rested in music, parti­
cularly the music of Mozart, but he qid not definitely recall her playing 
this piano. He did not recall AlGER HISS' playing any musical instrument 
or'TIMOTHY HOBSON's playing any instrument or taking music lessons. 

He was questioned concerning the social activities of the HISSES, 
particularly concerning whether they attended dances, as information exists 
in, the files that the HISSES belonged to a square-dancing group. CHAMBERS 
said that prior to the time ALGER HISS was employed by the State Departrr.-ent 
the RISS family had very limited social ac ti vi ty but that on his employment 
by State they began to widen their social activities, bring in more friends 
and attend more social functions. He recalled a conversation vuth PRISCILLA 
in which she discussed tbe dif:t:icul ty she was having in learning the proper 
etiquette of , dropping callinB cards. He recalled nothing concerning any 
danci!!.£!: groups they might have belonged to. He did recall that when he Vias 
living in Bal·timore' on St. Paul Stree t, AlGER HISS, visi ted him there one 
evening an<;i told him at the time that he was going to the Preakness BalL 
He recalled that he asked HISS why he did not have on,his pink riding habit 
for this occasion in a joking manner. 

, ~/ 
CPAMBERS wa? asked concerning his knowledge of ItOBERT~NSLER, 

the sister-in-law of PRISCILLA. HISS, who was married to 'IHOMAS FANSLER. He 
recalled that PRISCILLA., HISS ~poke 0'£ RO}3ERTA frequently and that they 
seemed to be very close friends. His recollection was, that ROBERTA worked 
for a museum in New York and that she was writing a book. He knew nothing 
concerning her husband or concerning any differences that might have led to 
the divorce between them. As far ' as he knew, they never lived in Washington 
and he did not recall ever meeting ROBERTA FANSLER~ He was questioned con­
cerning the book which PRISCILLA and ROBERTA v~ote in collaboration and 

, stated that he recalled PRISCILLA had be~n engaged in writing a thesis of 
some kind but that he did not recall whether ROBERTA and she worked to­
gether on this. 
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, At this time CHAMBERS mentioned the fact that it had just come 
to his recollection that ALGER & PRISCILLA met while attending the Rand 
School, a Socialist school in New York Oity. A' teletype was sent to New 
York reflecting this information on February 3, 1949. 

'GHAUBERS was asked concerning the places where PRISCIL4~ had 
been employe~. He recalled only that she had worked for Time Uagazineo 
'He knew nothing concerning any teaching which she might have done, any 
conne'ction with Howard University in Washington, DeOo, or anything concern­
ing proof-reading or editing work for publishing companies except to say 
that this might have been in connection with her sister-in-law. 

During the questioning concerning PRISCILLA's employment, CHAMBERS 
recalled on February 1, 1949, that PRISCILLA HISS was a very restless person 
and wanted an outlet for her activities, particularly for the Party after 
they had gone underground and she was not to take part in any Party activi­
ties openly. He re,called that she went to a hospital on Calvert Street in 
Baltimore to volunteer her services as a nurse. He said that he learned 

, this in a discussion with the HISSES held at their home in 'Viashington, DoC., 
which at that time ~~s on 30th Street, as he recalled. He recalled that 
PRISCILLA did work for a short tin:e but lost interest in it and ceased her 
activities. , ' On February 2, CHAllliERS advised that he had discussed this 
matter with ,Mrs. aIA1~ERS on the night of February 1 and that it was her 
recollection that PRISCILLA HISS came over to Baltimore and had lunch with 
Mrs. CH~ERS in the dining room of the Hutzlers Department Store in Balti­
more on' the day that she first went to the above-mentioned hospital. Mrs . 
CHAMBERS recalled that she went to the hospital 'three or four times and ~en 
~id not return. mL~ERS was also asked concerning ~chools which PRISCILLA 
might have attended, in particular reference to the fact that she was taking 
a che~istry course at the Universit,y of Maryland. He had no independent , 
recollection concerning this matter, but stated that Mrso CHA1ffiERS recalled 
that PRISCILLA HISS was taking a chenistry course at about the time she had 
the contact with the hospital mentioned above. ' CHAMBERS could furnish no 
information as to the reason why PRISCILLA. HISS, who was living in Washington, 
~ould come over to Baltimore to volunteer her services to a hospital there. 

CHAMBERS was asked i~ he r.ecalled any organizations, or clubs which 
PRISCI.LLA HISS might have belonged to and he did not. He recalled nothing 
concerning the Bryn Mawr ' Club, PRISCILLA being pre'sident of ' this club, or a 
bene~it performance starring KATHERINE HEPBURN sponsored in Washington by 
the Bryn Mawr Club while PRISCILLA. was. presiden to 

CHA.JmBERS was questioned concerning his meeting PLUM FOUNTAIN, 
Which information has been previously set out in a 1ette~ from the New York 
Office. OHAlillERS recalled that the incident occurred at a restaurant in 
Georgetown not far from th~ HISS home on P Street; that he was dining with 
the HISSES a~d that PLUM FOUN~N approached their table and was introduced Ii. = I ~-
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to him. He recalls that she was alone, rec~lls no information as to whether 
or not she was married, and is not certain whether or not any name for him 
was given to her. He recalls that they engaged in conversation for a few 
minutes, that he gained the impression that she was in the real estate busi~· 
ness. CHAMBERS is uncertain as to whether he could identify this v.oman if 
he was confronted with her. 

CHAlffiERS was questioned concerning the typing of the documents by 
PRISCILLA HISSo He stated that concerning the typewriter itself, he was 
unable to recall ever seeing a typewriter in the HISS home nor could he re­
call ever actually seeing PRISCILLA type the documents herself. Concerning 
the typing he stated the following: 

The typing of the documents was done at the suggestion of BORIS 
BYKOV, his superior in the Soviet intelligence apparatus. It had previously 
been their arrangement that ALGER HISS vo uld, on what he termed a "transm 

mission" date, which occurred every week or ten days, bring home documents 
Which were available to him tha~ day in his office and these documents 
would be photographed. BYKOVis suggestion was that information which would 
afford more complete coverage could be obtained by typing and sUIDWArizing, 
where pOSSible, documents which passed through HISSi office on the other 
days between the transmission dates, and that this information plus the 
documents which were available in his office on the transmission date be 
furnished to CHAMBERS to be photograIiled. After the documents were photo= 
graphed, the original documents taken by HISS from his office were then re­
turned and the t,rped summaries were destroyed persopally by CHAMBERS by 
burning. He recalls concerning the typing that shortly after the incident 
Where PRISCILLA HISS volunteered her services to the hospital in Baltimore, 
it was decided in a conversation between the HISSES gnd himself that PRISCILLA 
would do the typing of the documents taken by HISS from his office between 
the.transmission dates to give her something to do. . 

. ~ 
CHAMBERS was questioned concerning TIMOTHYt1fOBSON, the stepson of 

ALGER HISS. He stated that HOBSON was the one persbn who could definitely 
and positively identify him as being a regular visitor to the HISS home 
after January 1, 1937. CHAMBERS stated further that he has felt that if 
properly approached or under the proper Circumstances; HOBSON might so iden­
tify him. He stated that HOBSON, who was a chilO. at the time of his visits 
to this home, was a rather pathetic little boy. He and his mother were 
quite devoted but she was greatly worried about him because of his lack 
of masculinity. He recalled that the relationship bet"\'/een HOBSON and ALGER 
HISS, although correct, was very cold. CHAMBERS recalled an incident bhich 
he believed happened in the winter of 1937 to the effect that TIMOTHY HOBSON 
had developed an acquaintanceship with an artist or a writer who lived on 
Wisconsin Avenue and had a studio there and began the practice of dropping in 
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and visiting him there. ALGER HISS became concerned about this relationship 
between this older man and TIMOTHY and made a trip to the person involved and 
had these visits by HOBSON stopped. As far 'as CHAMBERS recalled, nothing 
actually had happened but ALGER felt the situation was one that should be 
discontinued. He had no recollection of the name of the individual involved. 

CHAMBERS recalled th~t HOBSON was ar.ound the house on almost all 
of his visits and that he was always ,very .friendly towards CHAMBERS. CHAMBERS 
also recalled that he testified before ,the HCUA concerning a conversation 
held be,tween him and the HISSES in which the HISSES told him they were going 
to take HOBSON out of the school where he was attending and send him to a ' 
cheaper scpool so' that part of the money which was being sent to the HISSES 
by FRANCI~;HOBSON, his father, could be devoted to Party work. CHAMBERS 

, said that lUte investigation which he caused to be made in the summer of 1948 
in connection with the suit by, HISS did not bear out this testimony and that 
apparently the HISSES had taken the child out of one school and sent him to 
one more expensive. CHAMBERS recalls nothipg else-concerning ,the schools 
that 'HOBSON attended except that he believes in 1937 HOBSON went out for 
the wrestling squad at the school he was then attending and that this was 
the first indication of any interest in athletics on his part. 

He was questioned concerning the accident in 'which TIMOTHY HOBSON 
was involved and stated that he had no recollection of this until he was 
spe~ifically asked concerning it and that his recollection being thus 
refrashe~, he remembers TIMOTHY's riding on a bicycle at the time of the 
accident and that he had to use ,crutches for ~ome time ' thereafter. Further 
details he , can not recall,. He was also asked concerning mOWY H~N' s 
Singing in the church choir and said he can recall nothing concerning this. 

CBAMBERS was asked concerning his testi~ony before the HeUA to 
the ' effec t that ALGER HISS was 'forbidden to go to church. CHAMBERS stated 
concerning this incident that there was a very strict r~le for all Communist 
PartY, members against attending ,any churches , and that this rule applied 
particularly to thpse whower~ in 'the higher levels of the Part,y. It called 
for a very special dispensation for a Party member to be all-owed to attend 
church services. Concernin~ conversation had withtha HISSES in regard to 
this particular matter, CHAMBERS stated that he did !,!-ot recall ,any specific 
incident along this line except that on one occasion ALGER HISS mentioned 
to him the possibility of his attending a church as a front. CHA}~ERS re­
lated the policy of the Party as outlined above and he recalled no further 
conversation concerning the matter and does not recall whether ALGER HISS 
ever did a,ttend 'church. He recalls further- that on one occ~sion PRISCILLA 
HISS mentioned meetings 'of the Friends Church which she had attended in her 
youth and 'she seemed to recall thesemeetingo with some nostalgia, 
but he cari ,recall no further conversation concerning this incident. 
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Mrs. SILVERTESONE, n(,'l9 PLUM FOUNTAIN 

Mrs. SILVEr~ TESONE, 2829 0 Street, NW, formerly Miss PLUM FOUNTAIN, 
was int9rv~ebruar:f7, 1949, by Special Agents THOM.lt.S J .. BARRY and 
JOHN J o WALSH concerning the statement made by CHAN~ERS that sometime during 
the period he was associated with AIDER HISS he met PLUM FOUNTAIN in a 
restaurant with thl3 HISSES.. :Mrs. 'IESONE stated that 'Sne" a. (tended Bryn Mawr 
College with PRISCILLA HISS and sat next to her in classes there. Mrs. ' 
TESONE came to Washington, D.C., at the end- of 1934 or beginning of 19i5.~ 
She recalls that herfirst recollection of ALGER & PRISCILLA. HISS in Wash­
ington, DoC., was that they were living in a house on P Street near her present 
residence. (This apparently refers to the address 2905 P Street.) Mrs. 
TESONE said that on her arrival in Washington, D.C., she first lived with 
Mr. and Mrs. MICHAEL ,STRAUS in their home on Roland Place and then she lived 
wi th a Miss COTTON and later obtained an apartment by herself. Miss TESONE 
stated that she is an architect, tha~ she came to liashington to work for the 
govern~nt, and that she has worked for the Public Housing Administration, 
the Federal Works Agency under CLARK FOREMAN, and th~ Federal Housing Agency. 

Mrs. TESONE said that she d'id not I:ecall the HISSES' residing at 
the address 2831 28th Street, NW, and that she was surprised to learn that 
they had lived at this address. She stated that she has been in all the other 
houses in which the HISSES have lived in Washington, D.C. The only maid she 
recalled who worked for the HISSES was CLAUDIA CATLETT. Mrs. 'LESONE recalled 
CLA.UDIA CATLETT because sh~~~:r employ~d ,cATLETT herself. Mrs. 'LESONE 
had never heard of DRUSCI~~~S or JULI:A~NIaN.. She was likewise, un­
familiar wi th the name of Lt. Commander BAXTE~~UCE and was unable to advise 
whether or not he had ever been a friend ' of the HISS family. 

Mrs. TESONE was asked conceriling musical instruments played by the 
HISS family 'and stated she could not recall whether or not PRISCILLA played 
the. piano but , she did recall that either ALGER or PRISCILhlt. played the 
recorder) which is an antique' type of flute which enjoyed a vogue in the 
middle 1930' s,. 

Mrs. TESONE was also asked whether PRISCILLA HISS had indicated any 
interest in chemistry and she said she had a recollection that back in the 
-middle 1930 1 s PRISCILLA. HISS had developed a desire to study medicine. Al­
though she had a Master's Degree from Columbia University, she did not have 
sufficient premedical work and it is Mrs. TESONE's recollection that PRISCILLA 
HISS went to Johns Hopkins University in Baltimore to take classes possibly 
in chemis.try as a foundation for medical studies. ,PRISCILLA. HISS lost interest 
in this and c'eased these studies. 
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Mrs. TESONE was shown the pictures of Mr. and !.fr·s. ViHITTAKER CHMJBERS 
and asked if she had ever seen these individuals. She was familiar 1vith the 
photograph of Mr. CHAilmE.~S, having seen it in the newspapers, and stated 
definitely and positively that she had never seen either of them previously. 
She was then advised that information had been received from CHAMBERS that he 
had met an individual named PLUM FOUNTAIN during the 1930'so She stated this 
was untrue and that she was positive she never had met him. 

It was explained to :Mrs: 'IESONE that no accusation was being made 
against her and that the purpose of the inquiry Yias merely to ascertain if it 
could be established that the story related by CHAMBERS concerning their meet­
ing was correct. Urea TESONE demanded to know what name CHAMBERS had used 
and what his real nama is, stating that he had used so many names it, might have 
been possible that she met him casually some place under another name without 
realizing it. She uas advised that his ~ue name was CHAlmERS, that according 
to his statement he had useA the name ofUCARL and that according to Mr. HISS 
he had used the nama GEORGJi?lCROSLEY. Mrs. 'mSONE's recollection, however, was 
not refreshed by-these namss. She went on to express her opinion that nothing 
CHAMBERS said could be believed in any event, that she had observed nothing 
in the newspapers to indicate that he was not presently a member of the Com­
munist Party, that he could well be acting under the instructions of the 
Communist Party at ·the present time~ that he had probably spent a number of 
years in obtaining information to btti1d up this case and had undoubtedly 
obtained her name from some source to use it for his own purpose. 

It might be noted that Mrs. TESONE is and has been for a. number of 
years 'an intimate friend of PRISCILLA HISS and expressed her utter conviction 
that the charges against ,ALGER HISS are complete fabrications. She was asked 
if she had any ob~ecti0Rs to meeting CHAMBERS in person inasmuch as it was not 
always possible to erfect an identification from photographs alone and in ad­
dition it would allow CHAMBERS to relate fully the circumstances he recalled 
of their alleged meeting. She stated that she had no desire to meet ~rlAMBERS, 
that ' she Vlould certainly not discuss the matter with him unless her attorney 
Vl~s"present, and unless she was furnished a transcript of the conversatiop.. 

She was asked ,if she nad discussed the case with the HISSES since the 
matter was made public and she indiQated that she had been in the company of the 
HISSES very recently, that she had formed the opinion that CHAMBERS ~~s a liar 
from the newdpaper accounts of the case, but she evaded a direct answer to the 
question as to vmether or not she had discussed the case with the HISSES. 

&~ is knovm that in the fall of 1948 the HISSES stayed at the 40me of 
Mrs. WAL'rER~C.HHEIM!J 2828 0 S·treet~ NW, and Mrs. LOCHHEIM advised that the 
HISSES had lvisi ted the TESONES While in Washington at this time in 00 nnec tion 
wi th Mr. HISS,' suit against VIHIT!,l'AKER CHAMBERS. 

Mrs. TESONE later contacted the Washington Field Office and advised 
she had no obJect1.on~to meeting OHAMBERS provided she could 'have a~ attorney ') 
present at the meeting. 1/) /lr5 ~,i 
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LANDON SCHQQk 

Tne fil", c:f TIEOTH.Y HOBSON at the Landon School:! Bethesck'i'3 t~d o J 

.... '8.S made a.vaiJ.3.b10 h:;' Ur 0 PAUL L" BANFIELD, headmaster 0 

T'ne :r.a':,ord r;hc",;,l~d that TI~fOTHY HOBSON" stepson of ALGER llIcS, 
~ , " , _'Cj;'W!""lzi"*Sf-]ck",~~~~", .. ,.. , 

sntensd ',"he 8.::r,,:'01 ~n SSp1:.8rilber l~ju .u, vu~ .J ... il grao.El and at.tan)r:.d r .• rOl.:~n 
June 1940, cOL1pleti.r:.;~ t ... 1-t~J 8 (.h gr6i.de~ 'l'he file contains a 1·3tt.(:(i_~, d :::. t _~d r~,-'I7:}·. 
21$ 1940:,1 froN th~i G~·:J:i.~ge S.:-hool, Philadelphia, Paq, indJ.cc:.ting that !~~l::R 
HISS had Ii:ade f1.?p:.i::.ution for HOBSO~~' s entry in that s~hooL 

'fne 3.;.~pllca·i:.ion tJ.t the Landon School ShO,"18 HOBSOn ;:ttt13i:c:;,;·d F.:rier.a"J 
c·,·1-·ool "hSh·· ... - ""f.' r. (' 1()3t:;·.':,'i., 1 •• ~ .... .Lo ~:'llTIi'T._tl_ELD har.:: .,. r;:;('ol-l.:~·J"·r'" -1" 1';OB':'~~-7;-:' ..., ..... LJI. j ~ 10;.-" ...... \.11. '... .. ;, .. .f: >., ,," _ ...... c _ ~.l.\. _ _ a~ , ___ , iV-t.,.;> t,.! ..... ...... "'1 t = ...... , ~ 

pt'EJ7ic1J.SJ.;y at t.:-"Kl.J.i.;; 1;~le Cobb S'Jhool iJu t no rAcord of this iG f·)1.:.r1l1 -1..~ 'd'c,:' ~.i. lP, 
'i,''!'2; rr,fs:'''0n-::,aG ,~h'E'J t'I HISS "iJare STfJ'J1~mD, at frat t.iT.!'''':;; Sol~.c.1.·'Z(.' G.:mcr,_J., 
£md t~lC f1i:m;s LVe).·::'io ,',,\l B.~ nko The file contains a report in 1930 ,.hi.J:l i'\:JJ':r"rf: 

to 'l':l.m0i~hy Hot~!cn i;3 ,kwire to wear a Boy Scout uniforrrl in cb.s~~o 

Re,;:'c,f!:' ,nl}":! ~,:S rm:).de to thB info:.~rrlation received from ClHtI.L8;:':::·:1 1-1-u,,·(. 
'In".o·JT(~y fiOBSO~J ':.3.(, S(H'.,:i uut, for' 'wrestling \';hile he 'was -1ssocis3'8,:1. ~cy1.t;h ... bE. r'::::,;;3 
f '1 r~J.. [·1 .• . 't.:l F' ....... ,.. 'b D'--'-' ·t"-''''~'· -.,;> ar!~l. y. fae.1.. e C;~',l';;c\~ns 2, repor'v, ac~ ·9 ... eoruary .l.';I);:, !ilaae t,Y J . •.• .', , ... ...:,,·:!,:n.' ... j 

C\,t that, -:'~me in c;~::" (':;e of physical eduoation at the 1al1:lon S~h001 C" .l/t :~~e~:t:.n : ~'Y 
as.3iatant sur-'3~:i.:nt.t;Ccf.:nt of public schools in Montgo:tl:ery County, 1,:-1 0 , whir;:r.l i:.:: 
quoted in par t 3.S f0J.lcw8: uSome might eri ticizs his ac> t.iYEI (;'ondu'::.t. in cl~o;.;B 
but I attribute it to his fine physical Gondi tion and his desire to be on -C,;;,(=I 
go all t~1e t.Li" .:l.~.1 I [';3t a real kick out of haying TIll in my -,-TJ.E,eUing ala;:,,:; 
in the af ternocn., " 

Nothing ,:as contained in the file concerning the church affiliations, 
membership in a church choir or the accident of TI110THY HOBSON~ 

BANF'IEIJD stated in reply to a question d.i.rected concerning the rela­
tive cost of the Oobb School, the Friends School, and ~~e Landon School that 
the L8.ndon School is t.l-J.e· most expensive and the Friends School is n~ore 9Apen:::li'lo 
than the Cobb Schr,oL 

BjJWIELD ~lso said he had a vague recollection that PRISCILLA F~SS 
had taught at 011.13 tirr.e at the Little Red St'·hool House in New Yorl: 'eit,yo H(1 
also r,')called tt ... a"/:, s}l'?l t..:l.ught at the Potomac Sahool in W'ashington, DoC o 
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CARNEGIE ENDOWMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL PEACE 
700 Jackson Place, WN 
Yfashington, Do Co 

• 

The records of this organization were searched by Special Agents 
CARL N~ DE TEMPLE and JOHN Jo WALSH~ 

The filing system includes an abstract file which furnishes the 
names mentioned in correspondence. All correspondence had between AmER 
HISS and the Carn~gie Endowment prior to the time he became associated vdth 
it was checked. In addition a file drawer which contained copies of corres­
pondence dictated by HISS and original letters received by him during the 
time he was located at the Washington office of the Carnegie Endo\,l1llent were 
checked by these agents. Nothing pertinent to this investigation was found 
therein. ' 

. It will be noted that HISS used office space in Ylashington, D.C., 
from approximately February through July 1947, following vmich time he moved 
to New York City. 

'The above files were made available by Mr. GEORGE FINCH, secretary 
of the Carnegie Endowment. Mr. FINCH is als'o the secretary of the American 
Socie~ for International Law. His reco~ds showedthat~~ISS has been 
a member of this society from December 1, 1939, and DON S has bee~ a 
member since Noyember 27, 1939. They were proposed by M,. WILLIAM A. VALL­
ANCEQ Mr. FINCH checked his files and was unable to find any correspondence 
from the HISSES except a handwritten note,of acknowledgment of his election 
to membership by ALGER HISS~ , 

Miss ALLA ROGERS, secretary, Carnegie Endowment, who acted as 
secretary for ALGER HISS during the time he was in Washington, D.C o , recalled 
:that Mr. HISS brought over personal papers from the State Department at the 

'time he entered the employ, of th3 Carnegie Endowrnent. The papers amounted to 
less than what it would take to fill one file c~binet. He also broug~t over 
a number of bookso She recalled that in the fall of 1947 when he moved to 
New York City the papers remained in Washington, Do C. In the fall of 1948 
after the publicity due to eharges made against him Mr. HISS came down from 
New York City and reviewed the material in her presence, informing her that 
it was in connection with attempting to establish dates. She had occasion 
'to observe a limited part of the material and saw that it contained documents 
of Mr'o HISS going b~ck to the time when he was employed by the Agricultural 
Adjus.tment Administration. The majority of the material she did not see. 
She stated that the material she did see all appeared to.be personal letters 
of Mr~ HISS and ,that she observed no documents of a confidential nature 
which should not have been retained by him. She recalled that after Mr. 
HISS! return to New York a communication was received from the New York office 
of the' Carnegie Endowment directing that the ma-terial be shipped to New York" ~1 
which was done. J) , ) L~.( 1/ 

U '-'i Ji , 
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Miss ROOERS was unable to furnish any inforrna tion concerning any 
documents which might have been typed in the HISS home itself. 

Mr. \1.ILLIAM ROY VALLANCE, an assistant to the legal advisor in 
the Department of State, advised Special Agents JOHN Ho KENOYER and EDWARD 
E .. LINEHAN that his only association with AlGER HISS had been at social 
functions and that he has never worked directly with him. He stated that 
he·first met Mr. HISS at a fraternal function, probably in 1941, and has 
known him casually since that timeo 

Mr. VALLANCE advised that he had reco~ended Mr. HISS on several 
occasions believing him to be an honest, sincere, and loyal American who 
showed signs of a good future as a lav~er. 

He further 'stated that he was not acquainted with the associates 
of ALGER HISS and n~t having visited him at his home, has never met Mrs. HISS .. 

'Upon being shown two pictures of Mr. CHAMBERS taken in 1931 and 
1936, ~r. VALLAN0E advised he had never met 1flliITTAKER CHAMBERS under that 
name or any other Il9Jlleo . , 

:Mr'. VALLANCE made available three typewritten letters dated January 
10, 1949,_ May 21, 1948 and May 16, 1947, which were received from ALGER HISS .. 
These letters were submitted to the FBI Laborato~J and on January 27, 1949, the 
Laboratory reported that the typing on these letters was not identical with 
that on the questioned documentso 
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MISCELLANEOUS INVESTIGATION TO LOCATE SFEClMENS OF CORRESPONDENCE 
I 

A~ Contributions listed in income tax returns: 

The Bureau has advised that a review of the inccme tax returns made 
by ALGER HISS and PRISCILLA HISS indicated that- they had contributed to 
certain charitable organizations. . 

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent JOHN H~ 
.KENOYER~ 

Mrs. FREDERICK BROOKE, 3021 N Street, mY, advised that she was 
formerly associated with the organizai!ion known as United China Relief and 
that in 1946 this organization moved to 1790 Broadway, New York City, under 
the name of United Service to China. 

Miss STELLA PLANTS, supervisor of the pepartment for the Blind, 
which is a department of the Family Se,rvice Association, 1022 11th Street, 
NW, ~dvised that the office of the American Foundation for Overseas Blind, 
Inc., is at 598 Madison Avenue, Ne~ York City. She adyised that this or­
ganization has conducted drives in Washington, D.C., for the purpose of 
obtaining fimds. 

Mrs. RUTH E. VITLLIS, secretary, Council of Social Agencies, 1101 
16: Street, NW, advised that this organi,zation has also conducted drives in 
Washington, D.C., for the purpose of obtaining contriputions but that their 
offic'e is at #1 Madison Avenue, New York City. Mrs. V£!:LLIS stated there is 
no office maintained in V{ashington, D.C., by this organization • 

.. "The Bureau advised that ALGER HISS has made contributions to the 
above named organizations as follows: 1942, $5 to the Save the Children 
Federation; 1946 and 1947, $5 to the Americ~ Foundation for Overseas Blind; 
and 1942, $5 to United China Relief. 

A te~etype was sent to New York on January 11, 1949, requesting 
that office to contact these organizations regarding typewritten speoimens. 

Miss UTHERINE GABLAND, who is presently employed as a secretary 
by the U.S. Tariff Commission, 7th & E Streets, NW, advised that she was 
formerly secretary to Mr,. A .. M .. FOX of' the A.M. Fox Scholarship Fund. She 
stated that Mr. FOX is now deceased but that the fund's re_cords and corres­
pondence are presently in her OiVll custody. Miss GARL~D conducted g search 
of all correspondence which pertained to the A.M~ Fox Scholarship Fund but 
advised that there was no correspondence of any type received from ALGER 
HISS.. She did verify from an index ca.J;'d that ALGER HISS had contributed 
$20 to the fund on April 26, 1943. 
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The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent 
DONALD D. CONNORS. 

In connection with the lead to check the D.C. Society for Crippled 
Children to which ALGER HISS is alleged to have · contributed between 1938 
and 1945, it is noted that the records of this organization, which is 
located at 1767 Uassachusetts Avenue, NW, reflect that AlGER HISS in 1942 
did contribute $2 to this fund. HISS' address at th~t time was 3210 P 
St~ee t, NW". 

It is noted that DONALD HISS made the following contributions: 
1943, $1; 1944, $1; 1946, $20 

The chairman of this organization, Miss JEWELL C. GAFFNEY, stated 
that these contributions came as a result of the HISSES selling seals for . 
the crippled chiid.J'en' s fund. These seals resembled the conventional anti­
tuberculosis Christmas seals. Miss GAFfNEY advised that seal sellers are 
picked at random from the telephone book and that they are mailed a dollar's 
worth or two or three of seals and asked to sell them. Mailed with the 
seals is a self-addressed envelope for the return of.the money or the seals. 
Consequently, there is no correspondence in connection ,dth the seal sales. 

A search of the general correspondence file and the correspondence 
surrounding the seal sales of all years .from 1941 to 1947 reflected no 
communications from either ALGER or DONALD HISS· or their respective wives. 

In connection with the United Negro College Fund, the records of 
which are maintained a·t Howard Uni versi ty, Mr. WILLIAM \'1[. BLOCKER, custodian 
of the fund, advised that this fund was starteQ.. in 1940 and that until the 
preceding y~ar the chairman of the fund varied from year to year and the 
chairman main~ined office space wherev~r it was most convenient for him. 
For example, BLOCKER advised that a prominent Negro banker had been chairman 

·and the fund offices had been at the .banker's place of business. The records 
have been transmitted from chairman to chairman in a somewh~t disorderly 

. fashion. Consequently, those records which BLoCKER now has are incomplete 
and in a state of disarray. BLOCKER does not have correspondence files eoc~ 

cept for 1948. The master sheet of contributors, however, indicates that 
ALGER HISS in 1946 contributed $5 to this. fund and DONALD HISS in 1948 
contributed $10 to the fund. There is.no corre~pondence in connection 
with either of these donations. 

BLOCKER advised that the national business headquarters for this 
fund are maintained at 38 East 57th Street, New York City, and V~ J~ TRENT, 
JR., is the executive director 'arid PAUL FRANKLIN is. the director of the 1948 
campaign. 

-12-
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BLOCKER, who was extremely cooperative, advised that he is virtually 
certain that the New York headquarters contain no records in connection with 
Washington contributors. 

The following investigation "\'las conducted by Special Agent 
WILLIAM J.. mACY .. 

Mrs. MARGARET LEWIS, American Red Cross, 17th & D Streets, NW, ad­
vised that a search of her records regarding donations failed to reflect the 
name of either ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS. No correspondence was received by 
the Red Cross from HISSo 

-13-
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B. Boy ·Scouts: 

The following investigation was conducted by Special Agent CARL 
N" DE TEMPLE. 

GEORGE \~NOLDS, age 22, who reF; :-1es in a rooming house at 
1719 19th Street, ~I, and is a student at G~0rge Washington University, 
appeared in-:the Wasfrington Field Office on January 31, }:!:,!:.9, at which time 
he advised that he is the son o~ EUSTACg::·: ELI.ZABE,~H. W~'f;'.YNOLDS.. He 
explained that his father is now deco~sed and that his mother is teaching 
school in England. REYNOLDS remarked that until recently his mother had' 
been teaching school at the Potomac School on California Street, Nfl, 
where PRISCILLA HISS recently taught. He added that his parents were on 
very friendly terms 'wi th the HISS family. 

REYNOLDS stated that to the best of his knowledge he first be­
came ac quainted with mrO'lHY H2ItElON, stepson of AL1ER HISS in approxima rely 
1939 when they were botIl dv~~nding the Rigs 0lMar1ow School in Chestertown, 
Maryland, under the directorship of J. KELLOGSMI'lli. 

REYNOLDS said that he and his family formerly resided at 3020 Q 
Street, MV, and that the address of his mother when in this country is 2230 
California Street, M1.. He said that he has been in the former residences 
of ALGER HISS at 3415 Volta Place, Nil, and 3210 P Street, NVI. He cannot 
recall, however, the furni'shings or the physical layout of either home with 
any degree of accuracy. REYNOLDS did definitely state that he has no recol­
lection of ever observing a typewriter in either of these residences. 

REYNOLDS declared that he has never corresponded with HOBSON nor 
has he ever received correspondence, typewritten or otherwise, from either 
HOBSON or Mr. and Mrs. HISSA He also said that he cannot recall HOBSON or 
his parents I ever making use of a typewriter. REYNOLDS remarked that he 
and HOBSON were not close friends and also that he cannot recall any inaividual 
being closely associated with HOBSON. REYNOLDS added that he does not recall 
TIMOTHY HOBSONis ever being inv.o1ved in an accident during their period of 
associa tiona 

REYNOLDS could furnish nothing further pertinent to this investigation. 

Mr •. ARTIS WATERS, JR., 3653 Minnesota Avenue, SE, Apartment 202, an 
employee of the Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone Company, advised that from 
approximately 19~6 to 1939 he was a member of the Boy Scout Troup No. 56 and 
that during the period of approximately 1938 and 1939 TIMO~Y HOBSON, stepson 
of ALGER HISS, was a member of that same troop. He eXpu:ai.ned that he was not 
a close friend of HOBSON and that he knew ofm one with whom T.):MO'lHY associated 
intimately. In this connection WATERS remarked that one JOH'N'~RQBB, who was I' . 
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also a member of that same Scout troup, had more in common with TIMOTHY 
than any other individual in that troup and would be more likely to have 
more complete information relative to the HISS fam~ly. He explained 
tha t ROB.t3' s parents and TIMOlliY's parents were apparently on the same 
social level and that both ROBB and TIMO'lliY appeared to be "typical spoiled 
rich kids. n WATERS stated that ROBB formerly resided in the 3000 block on 
Dent Place, Nil, and his present address is unknown to WA.TERS .. 

Accorqing to HERBERT C~ TUCKER, ScoutMaster, ROBB's present ad­
dress is 833 Flowers 1\venue, Los Angeles, California. A teletype 'Vias 
directed to the Los Angeles Office on January 27, 1949, requesting the inter~· 
view of JOHN ROBE,,, __ . 

-~,.. ..,. --' 
WATERS said that patrol meetings of the Scout troop were occasional­

~y held at TIMOTHY's home on Volta Place, explaining that these meetings were 
never attended by more than six or seven members. At the timesof these meetings 
WATERS added they were directed immediately to ~IMOTRY9s room lvhere the meetings 
were conducted. WATERS recalled that TIMOTHY's room was located on the second 
floor and probably in the rear of the house. To the best of WATERS' knowledge 
TIMOTHY's room was average Size, furnished in a manner t,ypical of a boy of 
13 or 14 years. WATERS could not recall any' of the specific furnishings of 
the room nor could he recall observing a typewriter as part of these furnishings. 
He concluded tha t he had no knovrledge of other portions of the HISS home inas~ 
much as TIMOTIIY's room was the only one in which he had ever been. 

WATERS added that the only people he had observed· at the HISS resi­
dence were TIMOTHY's parents and a colored uniformed maid. 

Two photographs of JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS taken in 1931 and 
1936 were exhibited to WATERS and WATERS stated the individual in the photo­
graphs was not familar to him and that the names associated with CHAN...BERS 
were also unfamiliar to him. 

WATERS sta. ted he has never received any corr.espondence, typewritten 
or otherwise, from HOBSON and he hever knew HOBSON to use a t,ypewriter in con­
nection with the Boy Scout program. WATERS also added that he has no knowledge 
of HOBSON's specific interests or hobbies. 

• Mrs. ARTIS WATERS, SR~, 3259 0 Street, NW, housewife, recalled the 
name of TIMOTHY HOBSON as a boy who at one time attended Boy Scout patrol 
meetings which occaSionally' convened at her residence; hotrever, this was the 
extent of Mrs. WA'IERS' knowledge concerning TIMOTHY.. . 

As a matter of interest, Mrso WATERS remarked that DONALD HISli and 
his wife resided next door at 3257 0 Street, m~, from September 1934 until 
April 1935. She described the family as excellent neighbors whose conduct 
was never such as to arouse her suSpicions. Mrs. WATERS advised that the name 
of ALGER HISS was unfamiliar to her prior to the recent publicity received by 
HISS~ . J) jJ..31 
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The following investigation "TaS conducted by Special AgentsSTAN'lDN 
F. ENSE and GARL N. DE TEMPLE on January 27, 1949. 

Mr. AUSTIN KNIGHT, 2303 26th ' Street South, Arlington, Virginia, 
dental technician, Rothstein Dental, Laboratories, Inc., 1722 I Street, NV/, 
age 23, advised that he was a Boy Scout in Troop 56 during the period of 
membership of TI.M,PlliY_HPB,SON in that troop. He explained that he was in the 
patrol of which TIJiO'lHY was also a member. KNIGHT also stated that he and 
TI~OTHY were members of the choir at the Christ Episcopal Church, 31st and 
o Streets, ]Wv, for a period of approximately two or three years. For these 
reasons KNIGHT felt that he had more association with HOBSON than any other 
boy in that communi ty. 

KNIGHT remarked that he WaS in the choir from the time he was six 
years of age until approximately 1943. He stated to the best of his recol­
lec tion he knew HOBSON about one year prior to their membership in the Boy 
Scout troop and this first association took place during the period they TTere 
both members of the choir. In this connec tion it is to be noted tha t a boy 
must be 12 years of age to be eligible for membership in the Boy Scouts of 
America. KNIGHT could not recall 'where HOBSON was living during this p,Briod 
but he did recall his attending a private school which he believ.ed to be 
either Landons or St. Albans. KNIGHT adde4 that his memory is very hazy 
regarding this period of his life and that it was possible that HOBSON and 
he were in the same Sunday school class. KNIGHT could not recall the name 
of the Sunday school teacher but felt this information could be obtained 
through the churcll. KNIGHT said he could not specifically recall HOBSON's 
being involved in an accident during ~heir period of association; howe~er, 
according to KNIOHT~ RICHARD BELL, choirmast~r at the church, after being 
~nterviewed by the FBI, inquired 6~ '1K~ncr.H'11~:if he recalled such an incident 
and possibly due to this suggest~on KNIGHT faintly remembers the incident. 
KNIGHT concluded that he could nbt sp~cifically recall HOBSON's tenure with 
the cho~t being interrupted by such an accident. 

KNIGHT said that during the time he was a member of the choir 
photographs of the group were taken periodically, possibly.ever.y one or 
two weeks. ,He said that he does not have copies of these photographs but 
believes that sucp documents could be located through the church. 

KNIGHT could not place this relationship with HOBSON as covering 
certain years; however, to the best of his recollection it was probably 

' eigh~ to ten years ago. 

KNIGHT commented that he had probably been in the home of TIM01HY 
on occasions but that he could not specifically recall these visits. He 
explained that patrol meetings were usually held in the homes of various 
members of the patrol and that it was probably in this connection that he 
visited HOBSON's home. KNIGHT could not re,call anything concerning this 
residence or its inhabitants. Klsseloff-11833 1 /) I) 
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KNIGHT declared that he had no knowledge of any typey~iter in 
HOBSON's home nor has he any recollection of TIMOTHY's making use of a t,ype­
writer. He explained that TIMOTHY has never corresponded with him and that 
he knows of no one to whom he would have written. 

Two photographs of CHAMBERS taken in 1931 -and 1936 were exhibited 
to KNIGHT~ KNIGHT had no recollection of ever seeing CHAMBERS nor were any 
of the names associated .vith CHAMBERS familiar to him. 

Mr. KNIGHT pointed out that up until the time of this interview 
he did not know that ALGER HISS was the stepfather of !I.MOTHYJ~9~S~..: 

Kisseloff-11834 
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C. Harvard Club: 

The follo\iLng investigation was conducted by Special AgentsCARL N~ 
DE 'IENJ'LE. and WILLIAM J$ STATEN .. 

Mr. HOWARD So LEROY, partner in the laY{ firm of Leroy & Denslow, 
Room 530, Washington Building, who is also chairman of the board of the 
American SOCiety of International Law and the treasurer of the Washington 
Harvard Club, stated that ALGER HISS was a member of the latter organization 
prior to moving to New York Cit,r. According to LEROY, the files of the 
Harvard Club relating to financial and miscellaneous matters contained no 
correspondence originating from HISS, either of an official nature or other­
wise. He also stated that HISS and he are faternity brothers since they are 
both members of the Alpha Delta Phi fnaternity although they were affiliated 
with different chapters. He explained that he attended college in Rochester 
and HISS attended Johns Hopkins. It was Mr. LEROY's opinion that DONALD ...... - - .. ~-
HISS is also a member of that same fraternity. 

Mr. LEROY contended that he is only a casual acquaintance of HISS 
and has never had occasion to enter the HISS residence and for that reason had 
no information concerning HISS' associates or any information relating to a 
typewriter that might be in ALGER HISS' possession. 

As a matter of interest, Jar. LEROY related a conversation that oc­
curred recently betrleen himself and JOHN STRONG, the son o( a close friend, 
who is a member of the Foreign Service of the Department of Sta tee This 
friend is named mOMAS STUART SmONG.. In this connection it is noted that 
the city and telephone directories of Washington show the address of these 
individuals as 3435 R Street, NVi. According to LEROY, JOHN STRONG was a Boy 
Scout in the same troop as TIMOTHY ~O~~~ JOHN STRONG related to LEROY 
that in approximately 1938 or-I9~t was brought to the attention of the 
scoutmaster that TIMOTHY HOBSON refused to repeat certain parts of the Scout 
oath during its recitation at troop meetings. It was not known by LEROY if 
TIMOTHY-was a close associate of JOHN STRONG or who it was that brought this 
to the attention of the scoutmaster. As a result, hO\V9ver, the scoutmaster 
talked 'vith TIKO'IHY and later tried unsuccessfully to arrange an appointment 
with Mrs. HISS in order to discuss the matter with her. LEROY explained 
that JOHN STRONG is now a member of the United S~ates Army and is presently 
assigned to dut,r in Europe. 

Tne following investigation vms conducted by Special Agents HAROLD 
A .. BERGER and CARL No DE TEMPLE on January 12, 1949. 

Mr. BERNARD BARTON, economist, U.S. tariff CommiSSion, advised that 
according to his records ALGER HISS is a member of the Washington Harvard Club 
as of September 1947 and that HISS was appointed a member of the placement 
committee of the club in June 1947, a committee of which BARTON is chairman. 
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BARTON explained that JOHN DREIER, WILLIAM A. VALLANCE and HISS represented 
the State Department in an advisory capacity to Harvard graduates contem­
plating State Department employment. 

BARTON searched the correspondence file of his committee in an 
effort to locat~ correspondence emanating from the HISS household but this 
search proved frutiless. He also explained that he has never met HISS nor 
has he been in the HISS household and that all communication between HISS 
and himself has taken place telephonically. 

The folloTung investigation was conducted by Special Agents JOHN 
J. WALSH and CARL N. DE TEMPLE. 

Mr. VIILLIM~ TAFT LESH, special counsel, Securities Exchange Gommis~ 
sion, who is also the present assistant secretary of the Washington Harvard 
Club and who has custody of the existing membership records of that club, 
made available records that reflected the inactive membership of ALGER HISS 
in that organization. This record consieted of a 3 X 5 card indicating the 
name of ALGER HISS and his address. There was no record relating to the 
dates of active membership of ALGER HISS nor the date which he severed rela­
ti ons wi th this organization. 

Mr. LESH made a search of the current correspondence file of the 
Washington Harvard Club but this search failed to disclose any correspondence 
originating from HISS. LESH declared that he knows ALGER HISS only by sight 
and he'-has never associated .'Ii th him outside of a casual relationship at the 
Harvard Club luncheons. LESH recommended the interview of Captain ~~LLIAM 
EATON, the present secretary of the Harvard Club. 

Captain VITLLIAM E!TON, (USN) secretary of the Harvard Club, who is 
a patient at the Bethesda Naval Hospital, was telephonically contacted by 
Agent DE TEMPLE.. EATON assured Agent DE TEMPLE that he has no information 
in his possession that 'Would be pertinent to this inquiry. He explained that 
all the existing records relative to his position in the Harvard Club have 
been referred to WILLIAM TAF'r LESH. Inasmuch as EATON is presently a hospital 
patient it was not deemed advisable to interview him further relative to 
this matter. His home address is 1627 33rd Street, MV) telephone MIchigan 1059. 

The follOwing investigation was conducted by Special Agents 
'llIOMAS J .. BARRY. and DONALD D .. CONlmRS o 

The follo,nng persons, all former officers of the Harvard Club in 
Washington, D.C., were interviewed on January 24,1949.: 
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BERNARD H~ CONN was interviewed at his office at 839 17th Street, 
Mj, and advised he was the secretary of the Harvard Club from 1943 to 1946. 
Jo~rn said the club does not have any club rooms in Washington and is mainly 
a group of former Harvard people who occasionally meet for lunch and meet­
ings. He stated he has some records of the Harvard Club but is sure he has 
no correspondence from ALGER HISS although he was sure HISS had been a 
merrfr:ler of the club. JONN informed that former officers of the club were 
Qaptain Uo. EATON of the Naval medical department in Washington, ITILLIAM TAFT 
LESH and Colonel fUULPH HALLET of the Maritime Commission in Washington. 

ROBERT LINCOLN O'BRIEN, former ITesident of the Harvard Club fr,om 
1937 to 1943, was telephonically contacted at the Metropolitan Club. He 
said he was not personally acquainted with HISS and had no records whatsoever 
of the club. O'BRIEN recommended that the person most likely to have any 
records of the club at the present time was JOHN HOo PRATT~ 

JOHN H .. PR.t~TT, attorney, American Security Trust Company Building, 
advised that he was the secretary of the Harvard Club from 1937 to 1943 and 
at the present time is vice president of the Middle Atlantic Section of the 
Associated Harvard Clubs. PRATT said he was acquainted with HISS and pro-· 
duced the membership record of the club which showed ALGER HISS as being a 
member at the present time but PRATT did not believe HISS had paid any dues 
since he left .washington. PRATT added that he did not consider himself to 
be a personal friend of HISS as he never visited with him socially. In fact, 
he said his ,vife had on a few occasions attempted to nave the HISSES over 
to their home but the HISSES never came. PRATT said that one of t.e 2 rsons 
he thought would know HISS very well is a man by the name of EUGE ~\ 'DUNNE, 
a lawyer in the Southern Building, who had attended law school wi 'h HISS and 
it was PRAT'l" s opinion that HISS had been CORDELL HULL 9 s "leg man \I and he 
thought it was very possible that HULL might have in his records some cor­
respondence from HISS. As far as his ovm records were concerned PRATT said 
he had very few records of the Harvard Club and nothing at all from ALGER 
HISS. He mentioned that the treasurer of the club at the present time is 
HOWARD LEROY and he might have some records. 

In May 1948 PRATT said AI.GER HISS gave a talk before a meeting of 
the Associated Harvard Clubs in Philadelphia and the arrangements for this 
speech had been wade ,vith HISS by ARTHER O'REILLY, JR.~ 724 Pierce Building, 
St. Louis 2, Mi.ssouri, who is the present secretary of the Associated Harvard 
Clubs. It is to be noted that a · teletype has been sent to the St. Louis 
Office to contact O'REILLY. PMTT offered the comment that he believed 
HISS to be innocento . 
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The following investigation was conducted by Spl3cial Agent JARL N .. 
DE TEMPLE. 

Mrs. JOHN L .. VANDEGRH'T, 3241 38th Street, N\"i, advised that she be­
came casually acquainted Vii th PRISCILLA HISS through their mutual membership 
in the Bryn Mawr Alumnae Olub of Washington. She explained that she knows 
PRISCILLA HISS only as a speaking acquaintance and that she can recall only 
one time that she was ever in the HISS home. Mrs. VANDEGRIFT explained that 
this case arose when Mrs. HISS was president of the club in approximately 
1937 at .,hich time a meeting was held at the HISS residence. Mrs. VANDEGRIFT 
stated she could not recall the address of the HISS residence nor could she 
rerr:eniber any of thA details concerning their household furnishings. Mrs. 
VANDEGRIFT stated that she has never received any corre~ ondence, either 
type\vritten or otherrdse, from Mrs. HISS. 

The follo,ving investigation was conducted by Special Agent EDWARD 
Eo. LINEHANo 

Mr. ALVIN BARBER, 3504 Macomb Street, NW, Dr. ETHEL DUNHMf., 1815 
45th Place, NW, and HILDA SMI'lli:p 1508 19th Street, N\-If, were indicated as 
having received letters of solicitation from PIa SCILLA HISS during the 
campaign of the Bryn Mawr Club to raise funds for an endov~ent. These indi­
viduals were interviewed by Special Agent LINEHA.N but they could lecate no 
correspondence emanating from PRIS~ILLA. HISS or furnish any information 
pertinent to the instant investigation. 
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E. Orn~thology: 

The follo,'dng investigation "las conducted bj Special . Agent GILBERT 
G. BENJAMIN. 

Y.r. ROGER TORY PETEliSON, 221 Wellesley Avenue, Glen Echo, 1laryland, 
author of many books on birds and bird study and described by members of the 
Washington, D.C? Audubon Society as the foremost ornithologist in the Wash­
ington area, advised that he could not recall having ever met ALGER HISS .. 
However, he stated that he did recall seeing a young man walking along the 
Chesapeake and Ohio tov~ath about four years ago and this man told him he 
was with me State Department and was interested in birds. In retrospect 
Mr. PETERSON added that he believes that the man resembled pictures he has 
since seen of ALGER HISS. 

Mr. PE'rERSON stated that he had read in Time Magazine that HISS 
was allegedly an amateur ornithologist and had been reported as seeing a 
prothonotary warbler in the vicinity of the Co & 0 Canal. Mr. PETERSON says 
that the only prothonotary y;arbler known to nest in that vicinity is within a 
five-minute walk of his house on ~~ellesley A.venue and so it is quite probable 
that the man he saw on the towpath could have been ALGER HISS. He stated, 
however, that he never saw this man again and he could offer no further 
information concerning him. 

Mr . PETERSON said, however, that when he had been advised of the 
nature of this inquiry he had called friends of his at the State Department 
who were also bird enthusiasts in an attempt to be able to furnish further 
infOrma~i no He said ' that among those friends the only one 'who knew HISS 
was LO I.E" the author of two popular books on nature study, IIBirds 
Against lett and "Spring in Washington. It HALLE told him that he knew 
ALGER. HISS quite well and had had several contacts with him at the State 
Department but did not realize that HISS was also interested in ornithology. 
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F 0 Insurance: 

The follo'wing investigation was conducted by Special Agent DONALD Do 
CONNORS .. 

In connection nith the lead to contact the Home Life Insurance 
Company in regard to the possibility of a policy issued by that company to 
DONALD HISS, it is noted that HARVEY Eo WOOD., office manager for the Home 
Life Insurance Company, ,Vhich is located in the Shoreham Building, 15th & 
H Streets, mf, searched the records of the organfzation with negative results. 

WOOD explained that the Washington office of the Home Life Insurance 
Company maintains records for approximately six years and at the end of this 
period ships these records to New York City if they are continuing policies 
and destroys the records if they are not continuing policies. In addition 
an alphabetical card file is maintained for approximately six years. This 
file is, of course, destroyed wnen the records to which it pertains are dis­
posed of. WOOD advised that p3rhaps PAUL F. GROVE, JR4, agent for Home Life 
Insurance, might have additional information in c onnec tion wi th DONALD HISS. 

GROVE stated that D~NALD_~l~S did apply to him for insurance in 
about February 1947 and that GROVE had one interview with HISS at the latter's 
office. GROVE advised that at that time he, GROVE, filled out a preliminary 
form and sent this form to the New York Office in conformity with the 
established practice. GROVE explained that it is the policy of this company 
to forward this preliminary interview sheet to New York so that the home 
office may decide ,vhefufier or not the individual applying for insurance is a 
good risk. GROVE stated that the Washington office never denies or grants 
an applicant insurance but this is the prerogative of the New York office. 

GROVE stated that while he was waiting for an answer from the Ne,v 
York Office, HISS advised him that he, HISS, had already secured an insurance 
policy and would not be interested in another policy from the Home Life 
Insurance Company. GROVE recalls that the preliminary interview sheet which 
he had sent to New York returned with a notation that HISS was not an insurable 
risk on standard insurance due to a heart condition. GROVE stated that DONALD 
HISS would in all probability be carrying sub-standard insurance. GROVE 
stated that he could not recall the name of the company which now insured HISS 
but the name which occurred to him was the Connecticut Mutual Company whose 
Washington offices are in the Woodward Building. GROVE could furnish no 
further pertinent information. 

At ·tiPe Connecticut Mutual Life Insurance Company JOHN L. MC ELFRESH, 
general agent, adviseq after a search of his records that his company did not 
carry insurance for DONALD or ALGER HISS or for PRISCILLA HISS under any of 
her names. MC ELFRESH advised· that very often his company was confused with 
the.Connecticut General Insurance Company which is located in the Washington 
Building 0 iJ )./'3? 

-23- J 
Kisseloff-11840 



• 
'ii'fi'O 74-94 

On January ll, 1949, records at the Provident 1uiltual Life Insurance 
Company, 318 Southern Building, reflected that D~!LD~HISS has the follmving 
insurance policies with this company. '!he dates below indicate the date on 
which HISS purchased these policies. 

6-15-46, Policy 1036773, amount $25,000, ¥early premium ~778.50, 
t~~e of policy, life. 

3-28-47, Policy 1039705, amount ~~0,0005 yearly prerr&um $321.80, 
type of policy, life. 

6~14-47, PoliCY 1056163, amount ~15,OOO, yearly premium ~482.70, 
type of policy, life. 

Miss ~i1iliY u"RAYil"ORD, office manager, produced the case file on DONALD 
HISS vmich contained only a feV{ communications between J. WISTAR HUEY, the 
agen t frorr: vmom HISS ob tained these policies, and the home office 0 These com·· 
munications were technical in nature dealing \~th premium payments, rights 
and Ij.ke matters. 

'Ibis file also contained a letter from F'REDEF.ICK D~ CHAPlviAN 9 M.D., 
1834 I Street, lWt, indicating that DONALD HISS in 1926 suffered from a duodenal 
ulcer which appeared to have been satisfactorily capped by 19440 In November 
1944 DONALD HISS, according to this letter, suffered a spontaneous partial 
pneumothorax for which he was hospitalized and made a speedy recovery. This 
file contained no letters from HISS. MARY CRAWFORD advised that it was 
entirely possible that J~ l{[STAR HUEY had taken his personal files with him 
when he left the Provident Mutual Life Insurance Company for the Baltimore 
Life Insurance Company. She pointed out, however, that HISS' office was 
directly across the street.and that most of HDEYYs communications viith HISS, 
and vic~ versa, were made telephonically • 

. On the same date FREDERICK Do. CHAPAi.AN, MoD., 1834 I Street, NW, ad­
vised that he was not actually DONALD HISS' phYSician but that he had. treated 
HISS in the absence of Dr. WAL'rER KENDALL tITERS who occupies office space in 
the same building. 

Dr. MYERS was extremely cooperative and advised that he was indeed 
DONALD HISS' personal physician as well as the physiCian of DONALD HISS'Y wife. 
Dr. MYERS produced his files on both DONALD HISS and Mrs. DONALD HISS. It 
is noted that these files contain one handwritten letter from DONALD HISS and 
three handwritten letters from HISS' wife but no typewritten communications. 

Neither Dr. MYERS nor Dr. CHAPMAN could state who was the physician 
of ALGER HISS or PRISCILLA HISS~ 

On the same date LUKE B. HARRISON, general agent of the Connecticut 
General Life Insurance Company,lOOl Washington BUilding, advised t.'la this 
company had no policy for ALGER, DONALD or PRISCILLk HISS. It will be recalled 
tha t PAUL GROVE of the Home Life Insurance Company, who on99 negotiated vTi th 
DONALD HISS in connection with a policy, had stated that he believed HISS 

to be insured with the Connecticut ~:::l or the Connecticut Gener~ • .L/~ :;t 
Kisseloff-11841 CY 
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H. Passport Division: 

The records of the Passport Division were previously checked and 
. information concerning the diplomatic passport for ALGER HISS has been pre­
viously set forth. The follovdng investigation was conducted by Special 
Agent KENNETH F. CARROLL concerning prior passports of ALGER HISSo 

Passport #26080 was issued to ALGER HISS on April 27, 1929. The 
passport application, dated April 24, 1929, was subscribed to on April 24, 
1929, at Suffolk County, Massachusetts, and reflected that HISS was born 
on November 11, 1904, at Baltimore, Maryland~ This application also re­
vealed that ALGER HISS' father, CHARLES ALGER HISS, was born in Baltimore, 
l~ryland, and died in April 1907. ALGER HISS listed his permanent address 
as 1427 Linden Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland. The reason given by HISS for 
requesting the passport was that he desired to travel to France, Belgium, 
Holland, Germany and Austria. According to the application, HISS antended 
to leave the Unit-ed States from the port of New York on the SS De Grasse 
on July 4, 1929, and he requested that the passport be mailed to himself 
at 52 Walter Hastings Hall, Cambridge, Massachusetts. 

Passport #440203 was issued on June 12, 1924, to ALGER HISS 
for travel to Belgium, British Isles, France, Spain, Italy, Switzerland, 
Germany and Holland. This passport listed HISS' occupation as a student 
and his birthdate and place as November 11, 1904 at Baltimore, Maryland. 
This passport reflects that HISS intended to leave the United States from the 
port of New York on the SS New Amsterdam on June 28 , 1924. This passport 
also contained an identification form, a form of affidavit for a relative, 
and a personal letter to the chief of the Division of Passport Control, 
which correspondence was signed by MARY L. HISS, AlGER's mother, .. ,hose resi­
dence was listed as 1427 Linden Avenue, Baltimore, Maryland. 

~25-
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I. Miscellaneous 

In an attempt to determine if ALGER HISS had declared a typewriter 
as a taxable item during the period of his residence in the District of Colurrhia 
Special Agent PAUL H. HOGE contacted E~NARD A. DENT, an official of the Tax 
Division of the District of Oolumbia Government. ~~. DENT advised that under 
existing laws of the District of Columbia he was unable to make the tax return 
form of ALGER HISS available but in a highly confidential manner assured Agent 
HOGE that ALGER HISS had not declared a typewriter as a taxable item unless it 
was included on the tax form under the heading "miscellaneous.1t 

On February 1, 1949, Special Agent KENNETH F. CARROLL contacted 
VITLLIA1f PETRI, general manager of Rochdale Cooperative, Inc., 2513 14th 
Street, Mt, and WAYNE BUCKLE~ office manager of the same concern, who advised 
they were both former managers of the Oooperative Food Stores located at 1517 
W'lsconsin Avenue, NW, during the period 1943 to 1947. They stated -that the 
HISSES were customers of th~irs and that they always paid their bills by 
check. PETRI and ~UCKLE advised that no deliveries were ever made to the 
HISS house but that 1~s. HISS always did the shopping herself, sorrBtimes 
being accompanied by her son, who was about eight years old, and she would 
carry her own bundles. PETRI and BUCKLE could supply no further pertinent 
information. 

The recored of the American Security and Savings Bank, Washington, 
D.C., were checked by Special Agent.- J. BERNARD COOK. Correspondence prior 
to 1939 has been destroyed and no records of any correspondence from the HISS 
family or any typed material at all emanating from the HISSES could be located. 

PENDING 
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ADMIN! S'lRA.TlVE _ e,AGE : 

No specific leads are being set out for the Washington Field Office 
in this report but the investigation on other phases of tais case is 
continuing 0 

-27-
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~';~9 .' 1/10 to" 2/10/49 JOHN J.. WALSH dmh WASHINGTON~' D. J" 
-:! 

T1'II;;a". • • .. - '. ' • '.' • CHAItACI1Ift 01' CAlI: 

, PERJURY 
JAY 'J)A\q:D WI:II'fTAKgR 'GHAMdERS, was' ET~ IWrERNAL SECURtrY - R 

ESPIONf..GE - R 

sYNOPf;J'$,~ FAct$;" ,', 
JHANiliERS iiltsrviewed in WFO 2/1 & 21490 He advised PRISm LLA. 

REFERENCE: 

HISS haq contacted hospi t~l on Calve'rt Street, Baltimore, and 
volunteered her services there. He 'also adv~sed typing of docu­
ments suggested by BOhIS BYKOV so that information, passing 
through the office of ALGER HISS between dates pn which waterial 
was photographed YfouJ,.d 'Qe availab~e' in addition to documents 
which he was able 'to bring from hil:1 offipe. PRISCILLA HISS 
was 6iven dut,y of copying ·doquments to give her somethL~g to 
occupy her time as whenHISS,ES went underground Sh8 was for-
bid9.en to have any Party' ~c tivi ties. CtlAlViliERS related circum­
stances of hi.s rneet:irig PL.UM' FOUNTAIN, friend of AlGER & PRISCILLA 
H;I:SS, in. Viashington, D,.C. Mrs. SILVEf(. TESONE, nes. PLUM FOUNTAIN, • 
denied meeting CHAlJBERS. Information obtained from 'files Landon 
~Ghool, Carnegie Endowment for',International Peace, set out • 

. Charitable organizations to wnich HISSES contributed contacted 
with negative results. Inyestigation ~onducted re Boy Scout 
troop in wh ic h HOBSON' was membe'r and HARVARD cLUB · wi th nega ti ve 
resul ts. Additional mewber of Bryn Mawr Club ccntacted. Rec.ords 
of Home :!Life Insur.ance Company, Conne'cticut Mutual Life Insur­
~rice ' Company, GOnhectiC'ut General Life, Insurance Oompany anq. ., 'rl~ 
Prqvident lfutual Life Insurance COfPw~ny.~~~G'~~~:lr:;·~ C(:,~::,~~:'" .~~ \ 

~\ ~ , .... ,' . i~.,.~ .. ' ~ "'r r .. , 

'.. ' . ' \ ''''' \ . ' t .. " .' . , p ; . 4 ~-l '), I ~ ,~'\~; J ....l l ' ... . ,. 
- .' - .. . '," ~ t . , ~ " ...... - ..... , ... d • /;:z . . '. '" , 5' 

:'.~. ' , ' ,,~~? .' •. ~, 7. . " ::'.) .P7f'i1If'.fr , .2/.. 
~ , . ~ ... w • Bureau file 74-1333 

i3ureau teletyp'r3 dated , December 8, 1948. 
Report of Speciat Agent COURTLAND J. JONES at l'lashing-ton, D.-Co, 
da,ted January 27, i949 •. 

,", ' 
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Y,..;New York Kisseloff-11845 
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